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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
(Mark One)

[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d}FO’'HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended October 2, 2010

or
[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR @ OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to .

Commission File Number 0-21272
Sanmina-SCI Corporation

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 77-0228183
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification Nbar)
2700 N. First St., San Jose, CA 95134
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zipdz)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:
(408) 964-3500
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(thefAct:
Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefAct:
None
(Title of Class)
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a vielbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edbéturities Act. Yes [ X ] No [ ]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Securities Act. Yes [ No [ X ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registranth@s filed all reports required to be filed by Sewrtl3 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter periotittiaregistrant was required to file such reppesjl (2) has been subject to such filing requirgséor the
past 90 days. Yes [x ] No[]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant nksnitted electronically and posted on its corpokébsite, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te &b of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapderjng the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submitost such files). Yes[] No[]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be contained, to
the best of the registrant's knowledge, in defiriforoxy or information statements incorporateddfgrence in Part Ill of this Form 10-K or any arderent to
this Form 10-K. [ x ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company
See definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “almrated filer,” and “smaller reporting company”Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer [ x ] Accelerated fil§r
Non-accelerated filer [ ] Smaller reporting quamy [ ]
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge Act). Yes [ No [ X ]

The aggregate market value of the voting and ndmga@ommon stock held by non-affiliates of theisegnt was approximately $962,426,220
April 3, 2010 , based upon the last reported satef the common stock on the Nasdag Global $&lecket on April 2, 2010.

As of November 15, 2010, the number of shares aditg of the registrant's common stock was 7998001,

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Certain information is incorporated into Part Ifltbis report by reference to the Proxy Statementhe registrant's annual meeting of stockholters
be held on January 20, 2011 to be filed with theugges and Exchange Commission pursuant to Régala4A not later than 120 days after the enchef t
fiscal year covered by this Form 10-K.
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PART I

Item 1. Business
Overview

We are an independent global provider of customiirg#dgrated electronics manufacturing servicegMS. We provide these
comprehensive services primarily to original equimmmanufacturers, or OEMs, in the communicatiengerprise computing and storage,
multimedia, industrial and semiconductor capitalipqent, defense and aerospace, medical, Cleararethutomotive industries. The
combination of our advanced technologies, extensiaaufacturing expertise and economies of scalblesas to meet the specialized neet
our customers in these markets in a cost-effectimaner. We were originally incorporated in Delawiar®&ay 1989.

Our end-to-end services in combination with ouibgloexpertise in supply chain management enablés m&nage our customers'
products throughout their life cycles. These sawvinclude:

» product design and engineering, including initiavelopment, detailed design, prototyping, validatisreproduction services and
manufacturing design release;

« manufacturing of components, subassemblies and letengystem:

« final system assembly and tt

« direct order fulfilment and logistics servicesd

« aftermarket product service and supg

Our manufacturing services are vertically integdatdlowing us to manufacture key system componantssubassemblies for our
customers. By manufacturing key system componeardsabassemblies ourselves, we enhance contirfustypply and reduce costs for our
customers. In addition, we are able to have greatetrol over the production of our customers' picid. System components and
subassemblies that we manufacture include highpeinted circuit boards, printed circuit board asbbes, backplanes and backplane
assemblies, enclosures, cable assemblies, preaigiohining, optical components and modules, and ememodules.

We manufacture products in 18 countries on foutioents. We seek to locate our facilities nearaustomers and our customers' end
markets in major centers for the electronics ingust in lower cost locations. Many of our plamsated near our customers and their end
markets are focused primarily on final system asdegi@nd test, while our plants located in lowerta@r®as engage primarily in high volume,
less complex component and subsystem manufactandg@ssembly.

We have become one of the largest global EMS pessilly capitalizing on our competitive strengthduding our:

* end-toend service:

¢ product design and engineering resoul

« vertically integrated manufacturing servic

« advanced technologit

e global capabilities

e customerfocused organizatio

e expertise in serving diverse end markets;

e experienced management te
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Industry Overview

EMS companies are the principal beneficiaries efititreased use of outsourced manufacturing serbigehe electronics and other
industries. Outsourced manufacturing refers to BM@ use of EMS companies, rather than internalufeanturing capabilities, to manufacture
their products. Historically, EMS companies gengnadanufactured only components or partial assessbhs the EMS industry has evolved,
OEMSs have increased their reliance on EMS compdaresdditional, more complex manufacturing sersioeluding design services. Some
EMS companies now often manufacture and test cdmpiestems and manage the entire supply chaitefdustomers. Industry leading
EMS companies offer end-to-end services includirggipct design and engineering, manufacturing, fiyatem assembly and test, direct order
fulfillment, after-market product service and sugpand global supply chain management.

We believe increased outsourced manufacturing bW©®ill continue because it allows OEMs to:

Reduce Operating Costs and Capital Investmerit the current economic environment, OEMs areenisitynificant pressure to
reduce manufacturing costs and capital expendit&®ls companies can provide OEMs with flexible,tesfficient manufacturing services
through their manufacturing expertise and morei@mt economies of scale. In addition, as OEMduats have become more technologic
advanced, the manufacturing and system test presésye become increasingly automated and comglguiring significant capital
investments. EMS companies enable OEMs to accelssdmgically advanced manufacturing and test egeigt and facilities without
additional capital expenditures.

Focus on Core CompetenciesThe electronics industry is highly competitivedaaubject to rapid technological change. As a tesul
OEMs increasingly are focusing their resourcesdaivities and technologies in which they expecadil the greatest value. By offering
comprehensive manufacturing services and supplychanagement, EMS companies enable OEMs to foeulkeir core competencies
including next generation product design and deureknt as well as marketing and sales.

Access Leading Design and Engineering Capabilitie$he design and engineering of electronic prodboatsbecome more complex
and sophisticated and in an effort to become monepetitive, OEMSs are increasingly relying on EM3nganies to provide product design i
engineering support services. EMS companies' desigrengineering services can provide OEMs withrawgments in the performance, cost
and time required to bring products to market. Edd8ipanies are providing more sophisticated designeagineering services to OEMs,
including the design and engineering of completalpcts following an OEM's development of a prodciaricept.

Improve Supply Chain Management and Purchasing PoweOEMs face challenges in planning, procuring amehaging their
inventories efficiently due to fluctuations in coster demand, product design changes, short prditeiccles and component price
fluctuations. EMS companies employ sophisticatexdipction management systems to manage their proemteand manufacturing processes
in an efficient and cost-effective manner so théiere possible, components arrive on a just-in-tmseand-when needed basis. EMS
companies are significant purchasers of electroomponents and other raw materials and can cagitah the economies of scale associated
with their relationships with suppliers to negaiatrice discounts, obtain components and othemmaterials that are in short supply and return
excess components. EMS companies' expertise ifysapgin management and their relationships withpsiars across the supply chain ene
them to help OEMs reduce their cost of goods sottiaventory exposure.

Access Global Manufacturing ServicesOEMs seek to reduce their manufacturing costsawng EMS companies manufacture tl
products in the lowest cost locations that are ggaite for their products and end customers. OBMNG are increasingly requiring particular
products to be manufactured simultaneously in mpleliocations, often near end users, to bring petito market more quickly, reduce
shipping and logistics costs and to meet local pcodontent requirements. Global EMS companiegbleto satisfy these requirements by
capitalizing on their geographically dispersed nfaaturing facilities, including those in lower casgions.

Accelerate Time to Market. OEMs face increasingly short product life cydies to increased competition and rapid technoldgica
changes. As a result, OEMs need to reduce thergméred to bring their products to market. OEM&ofcan bring a product to market faster
by using an EMS company's expertise in new proohticiduction including manufacturing design, engirieg support and prototype
production. OEMs often can more quickly achieveuna production of their products by capitalizinganEMS company's manufacturing
expertise, global presence and infrastructure.
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Competitive Overview

We offer our OEM customers end-to-end servicesspanh the entire product life cycle:
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Competitive Strengths

We believe our competitive strengths differentizgefrom our competitors and enable us to bettetrestie needs of OEMs. Our
competitive strengths include:

End-to-End Services. We provide services throughout the world to suppor customers' products during their entire ¢ifele, from
product design and engineering, through manufawuto direct order fulfillment and aftenarket product service and support. We believe
our end-to-end services are more comprehensivettigaservices offered by our competitors becauseiofocus on adding value before and
after the actual manufacturing of our customemtpcts. Our end-to-end services enable us to peaminl customers with a single source of
supply for their EMS needs, reduce the time reguioebring products to market, lower product castd allow our customers to focus on those
activities in which they expect to add the highedtie. We believe that our end-¢md services allow us to develop closer relatigsshiith our
customers and more effectively compete for theirei business.
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Product Design and Engineering Resourcede provide product design and engineering sesvicenew product designs, cost
reductions and design for manufacturability (DF3ur engineers work with our customers during theglete product life cycle. Our design
centers provide hardware, software, ECAD, verifaatregulatory, and testing services. We desigih Bpeed digital, analog, radio frequency,
wired, wireless, optical and electro-mechanicabpuais.

Our engineering engagement models include Joinigpddanufacturing (JDM), Contract Design Manufagtgrand consulting
engineering for DFx, Value Engineering (cost rethrcte-design), and design for environmental coare with the European Union's
Restrictions of Hazardous Substances, or RoHSWaste Electrical and Electronic Equipment or WERE. focus on industry segments that
include Communications, Enterprise Computing arutete, Medical, Multimedia, Defense & Aerospaceustrial & Semiconductor Capital
Equipment, CleanTech and Automotive. System saistior these industry segments are supported througvertically integrated compont
technologies, namely, printed circuit boards, béarkes, enclosures, cable assemblies, precisioniniaghmemory modules and optical
modules.

In the JDM model, our customers bring market knalgkeand product requirements. We offer completeggdesngineering and new
product introductions or NPI services. For JDM pretd, typically the intellectual property is joyntbwned by us and the customer and we
realize manufacturing revenue associated with mgldnd shipping the product.

Vertically Integrated Manufacturing Services.We provide a range of vertically integrated mactiiring services. Key system
components that we manufacture include completeeqaticircuit boards and printed circuit board add&s, backplanes and backplane
assemblies, enclosures, cable assemblies, preaisiohine components, optical modules and memoryufeedBy manufacturing these syst
components and subassemblies ourselves, we enbamiieuity of supply and reduce costs for our costcs. In addition, we are able to have
greater control over the production of our custahgroducts and retain incremental profit oppottasifor us. Examples of products that we
manufacture using our full range of services ineludreless base stations, network switches, roateilsgateways, optical switches, enterprise-
class servers and storage appliances, set-top JddRdsand computer tomography (CT) scanners, anpegent used in the semiconductor
chip manufacturing process, including equipmentptootolithography, chemical mechanical polishingygical vapor deposition, automated
handling tools and robotics for wafer transfer.

Advanced Technologies.We provide services utilizing advanced technaegihich we believe allows us to differentiate etuss
from our competitors. These advanced technologielsde the fabrication of complex printed circuiiainds and backplanes having over 60
layers and process capabilities for a range ofdigmal loss, high performance materials, buriechcaprs and resistors and high density
interconnects using micro via holes that are formsidg laser drills. We have added capabilitiesémufacture high density flex and rigid-flex
PCBs with up to 30 layers and 8 transition layarsupport of Defense and Aerospace markets alotighigh end medical electronics.

Our printed circuit board assembly technologiesuide micro ball grid arrays, fine pitch discretesl amall form factor radio
frequency and optical components, as well as ashdhpackaging technologies used in high pin coupliegtion specific integrated circuits €
network processors. We use innovative design solstand advanced metal forming techniques to dp\aid fabricate high-performance
indoor and outdoor chassis, enclosures and fraBasassembly services use advanced technologikesling precision optical alignment,
multi-axis precision stages and machine visionnetigies. We use sophisticated procurement andugtimh management tools to effectively
manage inventories for our customers and ourseWeshave also developed build-to-order, or BTO emfigure-to-order, or CTO systems
that enable us to manufacture and ship finishetésyswithin 48 to 72 hours after receipt of an orélée have established a centralized EMS
technology council to coordinate the developmetiatroduction of new technologies to meet our costrs' needs in various locations and to
increase collaboration among our facilities.

Global Capabilities. Most of our customers compete and sell their pctglon a global basis. As such, they require glsdlations
that include regional manufacturing for selected erarkets, especially when time to market, locahufacturing or content and low cost
solutions are critical objectives. Our global netkof facilities in 18 countries provides our cusirs a combination of sites to maximize both
the benefits of regional and low cost manufacturifigmanage and coordinate our global operatiorsemploy an enterprise-wide software
system at substantially all of our manufacturingalions that operates on a single IT platform amgtides us with company-wide information
regarding component inventories and orders. Thitesy enables us to standardize planning and punchasthe plant level and to optimize
inventory management and utilization. Our systelss anable our customers to receive key informatigarding the status of their individual
programs.
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Customer-Focused OrganizationWe believe customer relationships are criticadio success and our organization is focused on
providing our customers with a high level of cusesraervice. Our key customer accounts are managdddicated account teams including a
global business manager directly responsible fooact management. Global business managers cotwdintvities across divisions to
effectively satisfy our customers' requirements laade direct access to our senior management ¢ilguaddress customer concerns. Local
customer account teams further support the glaaahs and are linked by a comprehensive communisagind information management
infrastructure.

Expertise in Serving Diverse End MarketsWe have experience in serving our customersdrcdmmunications, enterprise
computing and storage, multimedia, industrial agmhisonductor capital equipment, defense and aecespaedical, CleanTech and automo
markets. Our diversification across end marketsagces our dependence upon any one customer or segmerder to cater to the specialized
needs of customers in particular market segmergd)ave dedicated personnel, and in some caseisiéacilvith industry-specific capabilities
and expertise. We also maintain compliance witlhugtiy standards and regulatory requirements agpéda certain markets including, among
others, the medical and defense and aerospacesecto

Experienced Management TeamWe believe that one of our principal assets isedyperienced management team. Our Chief
Executive Officer, Jure Sola, co-founded Sanmind980. Hari Pillai, President and Chief Operatirfjc@r, joined us in 1994 and has served
in various senior manufacturing management pogstgince that time. We believe that the signifieqerience of our management team
enables us to capitalize on opportunities in theert business environment.

Our Business Strategy
Our objective is to maintain and enhance our lesddpmosition in the EMS industry. Key element®of strategy include:

Capitalizing on Our Comprehensive ServicedVe intend to capitalize on our end-to-end sesvighich we believe will allow us to
both sell additional services to our existing custos and attract new customers. Our end-to-endcssrinclude product design and
engineering, manufacturing, final system assembdtast, direct order fulfillment, after-market grat service and support and supply chain
management. Our vertically integrated manufactusiyices enable us to manufacture additional systamponents and subassemblies for
our customers. When we provide a customer withralrar of services, such as component manufacturihigber value-added services, we
are often able to improve our margins and profitgbiConsequently, our goal is to increase the banof manufacturing programs for which
we provide multiple services. To achieve this goal, sales and marketing organization seeks tsesel our services to customers.

Extending Our Technology Capabilities.We rely on advanced processes and technolog@®wide our vertically integrated
manufacturing services. We continually strive t@inve our manufacturing processes and have adaptedhber of quality improvement and
measurement techniques to monitor our performaneework with our customers to anticipate their fetmanufacturing requirements and
align our technology investment activities to mietir needs. We use our design expertise to deyelaguct technology platforms that we can
customize by incorporating other components anassgmblies to meet the needs of particular OEMsséd kechnologies enhance our ability
to manufacture complex, high-value added prodatiswing us to continue to win business from exigtand new customers.

Joint Design Manufacturing Solutions. As a result of customer feedback, and our custsrdesire to manage research and
development expenses, we have expanded our pradsigin services to develop systems and compor@ntlyjwith our customers. In a JDM
model, our customers bring market knowledge andymbrequirements. We offer complete design engingand NPI services. Our offerings
in design engineering include product architectdexelopment, integration, regulatory and qualifaxaservices; while NPI services include
quick-turn prototyping, supply chain readiness ctional test development and release to volumeymtizh. For JDM products, typically the
intellectual property is jointly owned by us ane ttustomer and we realize manufacturing revenuzeded with building and shipping the
product.

Continuing to Penetrate Diverse End MarketsWe focus our marketing and sales efforts on majok markets within the electronics
industry. We have targeted markets that we belidfex significant growth opportunities and for whi©OEMs sell complex products that are
subject to rapid technological change because #reufacturing of these products requires highereraldded services. Our approach to our
target markets is two-fold: we intend to strengtbansignificant presence in the communications emerprise computing markets, and also
focus on under-penetrated target markets, inclutiagnedical, industrial and semiconductor cagitplipment, CleanTech, automotive, and
defense and aerospace industries, many of which havextensively relied upon EMS companies inpidigt. We intend to continue our
diversification across market segments and cus®toareduce our dependence on any particular market
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Pursuing Strategic Transactions.We seek to undertake strategic transactiongifiatus the opportunity to access new customers,
manufacturing and service capabilities, technogied geographic markets. In addition, we plarotdioue to pursue OEM divestiture
transactions that will augment existing strategistomer relationships with favorable supply agresnerms or build new relationships with
customers in attractive end markets. Potentiakéuttansactions may include a variety of diffefensiness arrangements, including
acquisitions, spimffs, strategic partnerships, restructurings anéstitures. We intend to continue to evaluate andye strategic opportuniti
on a highly selective basis.

Continuing to Seek Cost Savings and Efficiency Ingmements. We seek to optimize our facilities to provide teefficient services
for our customers. We maintain extensive operatiohswer cost locations, including Latin Ameridgastern Europe, China, Southeast Asia
and India, and we plan to expand our presenceeettower cost locations as appropriate, to meetéteds of our customers. We believe that
we are well positioned to take advantage of fuapportunities on a global basis as a result ofveutically integrated manufacturing strategy.

Our Products and Services

We offer our OEM customers end-to-end servicesgpan the entire product life cycle. Examples ofdpicts that we manufacture for
OEMs include wireless and wireline communicatioggipment, high-end computer servers and storageeke\avionics, medical imaging and
diagnostic systems and digital satellite set-topelsoThese products may require us to use someaijraur end-to-end services.

Product Design and Engineering.Our design and engineering groups provide custemih design and engineering services from
initial product design and detailed product devetept through to production. These groups also cemeht our vertically integrated
manufacturing capabilities by providing manufaatgrdesign services for printed circuit boards, Iptarkes and enclosures. Our offerings in
design engineering include product architecturgeltgpment, integration, regulatory and qualificatservices; while NPI services include
quick-turn prototype, functional test developmemd aelease to volume production.

We provide initial product development and detajjedduct design and engineering services for prisdsiech as communications b
stations, optical switches and modules, set togdoretwork switches and routers, computer seneéstorage products and medical devices.
We follow a well defined product life cycle proceigring our design and development as follows:

Initial Product Development.We provide a range of design and engineeringeesto customers to complement their initial prtdu
development efforts. During this phase, our desiggineers work with our customers' product develaprnteams to assist with
product concepts, selecting key components, cadétoffs and design reviews.

Detailed Product Design.During the detailed product development phasewask with our customers' product development
engineers to optimize product designs to improeeetificiency of the manufacturing (design for maatéirability) of these products
and reduce manufacturing costs. We further anglyaduct design to improve the ability of tests (gedor test) used in the
manufacturing process to identify product defeais failures. We provide software development supfoomproduct development,
including installing operating systems on hardwaetforms, developing software drivers for electeattevices and developing
diagnostic, production test and support software.d&sign components that are incorporated int@estomers' products including
printed circuit boards, backplanes, enclosurescahies assemblies.

Pre-production. After a detailed product design has been comglaie the product is released for prototype pradngtve can build
a prototype on a quick turnaround basis. We thedyaa the feasibility of manufacturing the prodantl make any necessary design
modifications to the prototype and re-test the qixagie to validate its design. We also provide eatgge test development during the
prototype phase. We evaluate prototypes to deterihthey will meet safety and other standards saagcktandards published by
Underwriters Laboratories, an independent prodafettg testing and certification organization anldestsimilar domestic and
international organizations. We also typically go®vlow-volume manufacturing to satisfy our custoeshaitial needs. We review the
material and component content of our customersgds with a view to designing in alternative comgots that may provide cost
savings. Our preproduction services help our custemeduce the time required to bring new prodicctaarket.

Component Technology Design Service®Ve provide design and technology support fonautically integrated components and
subassemblies, including:
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Printed Circuit Board and Backplane DesignVe support our customers with printed circuitfdoand backplane design and
development assistance for optimizing performan@mufacturability and cost. These printed circoiitls and backplanes
incorporate high layer counts and large form factond are used in complex products such as opiétalorking products and
communications switches. These designs also incafaomponent miniaturization technologies an@émwo#uvanced technologies
that increase the number and density of comporikatsan be placed on a printed circuit board. €heshnologies enable OEMs to
provide greater functionality in smaller produdiée also provide signal integrity engineering segsievhich enable the transmission
of high speed electrical signals through a systérfewnaintaining signal quality and data integrity.

Electro-Mechanical Design.We have mechanical design groups globally theigtheand engineer a variety of electro-mechanical
systems for the communications, enterprise comguitd storage, multimedia, industrial, semicondyaefense, aerospace, med
and CleanTech markets. Our teams of highly skillesigners address structural, thermal, environahesgismic, power distribution,
and interconnect or cabling features of the prodartl provide the regulatory compliance or cewitfien requirements for the prodt
and its intended environment. In addition to pravidconceptual and detailed mechanical design aesybur offerings include
engineering analysis, DFMA (design for manufactiitgkand assembly), value engineering, project aggment, engineering
documentation and qualification services - thuwjoliag a virtual onestop service to launch the product. Analytical d¢algées covel
thermal analysis and testing, stress and vibratialysis, dimensional and tolerance analysis, ENWT/&nalysis, etc. Product desic
can involve a wide variety of materials, such aglstaluminum alloys, injection molded plastics alfetcastings. Our design
experience covers a range of products, includidgan and outdoor wireless base station cabinetacdm and computing racks,
chassis, frames, enclosures for high-end servata,slorage systems, industrial and medical imagystems, gaming consoles, gas
analysis instrumentation, etc.

Manufacturing. Manufacturing includes the following verticaliytegrated manufacturing services:

Printed Circuit Boards. We have the ability to produce multilayer printgctuit boards on a global basis with high layearts and
fine line circuitry. Our ability to support NPI argiick turn fabrication followed by manufacturingboth North America and Asia
allows our customers to accelerate their time tokataas well as their time to volume. Standardigeztesses and procedures make
transitioning of products easier for our customénsr technology roadmaps provide leading-edge dhiedand higher yielding
processes. Engineering teams are available onld-wide basis to support designers in DFM analgsid assemblers with field
application support.

Printed circuit boards are made of fiberglass/rémininated material layers and contain copper ésauhich interconnect and transi
electrical signals among the components that makedectronic devices. Increasing the density ofciheuitry in each layer is
accomplished by reducing the width of the circtatks and placing them closer together in the @dimircuit board along with adding
layers and via hole structures. We are currenghabke of efficiently producing printed circuit bdarwith up to 60 layers and circuit
track widths as narrow as two mils (50 micron) induction volumes. Specialized production equipnadmng with an in-depth
understanding of high performance laminate mateegdbw for fabrication of some of the largest folawtor and highest speed (in
excess of 10 gigabits per second, or Gbps) backplamailable in the industry. We have also develgaveral proprietary
technologies and processes which improve electpiedbrmance, connection densities and reliabdftprinted circuit boards. Some
these technologies, such as Buried Capacitance¥,lfecome industry standards and are licensedh&r board fabricators.

Printed Circuit Board Assembly and TesPrinted circuit board assembly involves attachéhegtronic components, such as integrated
circuits, capacitors, microprocessors, resistodsraamory modules to printed circuit boards. The thsosnmon technologies used to
attach components to printed circuit boards emplgyace mount technology, or SMT, and pin-througletassembly, or PTH. SMT
involves the use of an automated assembly systgiate and solder components to the printed citmedrd. In PTH, components are
placed on the printed circuit board by insertioto iholes punched in the circuit board. Componelsts may be attached using prdiss-
technology in which components are pressed intoectors affixed to the printed circuit board. We &MT, PTH, presfit as well as
new attachment technologies that are focused oiataiization and increasing the density of compampégcement on printed circuit
boards. These technologies, which support the nafenisr OEM customers to provide greater functiggah smaller products, inclut
chip-scale packaging, ball grid array, direct chiitach and high density interconnect. We perforuiriouit and functional testing of
printed circuit board assemblies. In-circuit tegtirerifies that all components have been propedgited and attached and that the
electrical circuits are complete. We perform fuocdl tests to confirm that the board or assembérates in accordance with its final
design and manufacturing specifications. We eitlesign and procure test fixtures and develop our st software, or we use
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our customers' test fixtures and test softwaradidition, we provide environmental stress testhefoard or assembly that are
designed to confirm that the board or assemblymwikt the environmental stresses, such as heahith it will be subject.

Backplanes and Backplane Assembligkackplanes are very large printed circuit bodinds$ serve as the backbones of sophisticated
electronics products and provide interconnectiengfinted circuit boards, integrated circuits atider electronic components. We
fabricate backplanes in our printed circuit boaahts. Backplane fabrication is significantly mammplex than printed circuit board
fabrication due to the large size and thicknegb@hbackplanes. We manufacture backplane assenligsess fitting high density
connectors into plated through holes in the baokfdane. In addition, many of the newer higher texdbgy backplanes require SMT
attachment of passive discrete components as wéllgh pin count ball grid array packages. Thesaaced assembly processes
require specialized equipment and a strong focuguatity and process control. We also perform netdgt and functional tests on
backplane assemblies. We have developed proprittelnnology and “know-how” which enables backplatwesin at data rates in
excess of 10 Gbps. We currently have capabilibesanufacture backplanes with up to 60 layerszessup to 27.5x42 inches and
0.500 inches in thickness, utilizing a wide variefyhigh performance laminate materials. Theseaareng the largest and most
complex commercially manufactured backplanes andneene of a limited number of manufacturers wittse capabilities.

Enclosure SystemsEnclosure systems are used across all major tsadk@ouse and protect complex and fragile elaatro
components, modules and sub-systems, so that stensg functional performance is not compromisesltdumechanical,
environmental or any hostile conditions. Our engtesmanufacturing services include fabricationaifinets, chassis, frames and r:
integrated with various electronic components arngsystems for power and thermal management, dos&esing and alarm
functions. We manufacture a broad range of encéssfriom basic enclosures for low end servers,rgeland highly complex
enclosures, such as those used in indoor and audmsless base station products. We serve a yaofetnd markets, partnering with
customers from initial concept development throimgegration and final system assembly and test.@balosure expertise is readily
accessible at any of our state-of-the-art facditieat provide metal fabrication, high-volume metaimping, plastic injection molding,
aluminum die-casting and robotic welding capaleititi

Cable Assemblies.Cable assemblies are used to connect modulesnbiss and subassemblies in electronic devicesp\Made a
broad range of cable assembly products and ser¥i¢eslesign and manufacture a broad range of $jgied data, radio frequency .
fiber optic cabling products. Cable assemblies Weatnanufacture are often used in large rack systermterconnect subsystems and
modules.

Precision Machining. As part of our mission to provide complete mantifeing solutions to customers, Sanmina-SCI oféessiite of
world-class precision machining services in the UBfael and China. We utilize advanced numericatigtrolled machines enabling
the manufacture of components to very tight toleesrand the assembly of these components in clearoements. Capabilities
include expertise in complex medium- and large-fatrmill and lathe machining of aluminum, stainlet=el, plastics, ferrous and
nonferrous alloys, and exotic alloys. We also havieouse welding, helium and hydrostatic leak-tegtabilities. Through an
established supply chain we do lapping, platingdaing, EDM, heat-treating, cleaning, laser indjwet painting and packaging. We
have dedicated facilities supporting machining emihplex integration with access to a suite of stéditthe-art, computer-controlled
machining equipment that can satisfy the most dgsrdemands for production and quality. This eqeiphincludes fully automated
“lights-out” machinery that continues productiortlire absence of human operators. With some ofatigest horizontal milling
machines in the United States we are a suppligacium chamber systems for the semiconductor ahg@dinel display equipment
markets. We also support a number of other magkath as medical, oil and gas exploration, and pranation.

Microelectronic Components and Module€®ptical and RF components are the key buildimghkd of many systems and we produce
both passive and active components. RF and Optiodules are integrated subsystems that use a catitwirof industry standard
and/or custom components. We are a provider ofiRFoatical components and systems for customettseitelecommunications,
networking, medical and military markets. Our exgece in RF and optical communications and netwaykiroducts spans long
haul/ultra long haul and metro regions for trang@nsmission, as well as access and switchinicapions, including last mile
solutions. We are currently supplying product te 40G and 100G optical marketplace based on teebadlogies. Our service
offerings for optical communications customersdesigned to deliver end-to-end solutions with sgidoicus on design and
industrialization, optical and RF component, moduid blade assembly, as well as system integratidrtest.

Modular Solutions™ Modular solutions are integrated subsystemsubatindustry standard integrated circuits
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including Dynamic Random Access Memory (DRAM), naslatile Flash Memory, Application Specific Intetgd Circuits (ASICs)
and controllers, microprocessors and digital sigmatessors. We develop and manufacture innovatiR&M Modules, Flash
Memory Products, Solid-State Drives (SSDs) and MliXechnology Devices. These solid-state high-teldgyoproducts are designed
to optimize the value and performance of our custairapplications in the Networking & Communicatipinterprise Computing &
Storage, Defense & Aerospace, and Embedded & Iridustarkets. Our advanced design and manufactuwapgbilities offer superi
assembly, testing, programming, and deploymentisoisi for all modular product needs. To maintain leadership position as a
modular solutions provider, we are continuousheeaeshing, developing and implementing next-genenagblutions such as Element
SSDs, Arxcis-NV™, SATADIMM, and SATA Cube™ to mebe needs of OEMs with high-performance, spacetcangd and
thermally challenging environments. We also providevative DDRI, DDRII, and DDRIII DRAM modulesilizing stacked Chip-
Scale-Packaging (CSP) technology, Ram-Stack™  inffdrigh densities in ultra small form factors. \Meegrate both standard and
custom modules in the products we manufacture. &yeon our superior quality, flexibility and quicksponse to bring to market the
solutions that meet our customers' needs at a ditimpeost.

Final System Assembly and TestWe provide final system assembly and test in twlaissemblies and modules are combined to form
complete, finished products. We often integratetpd circuit board assemblies manufactured by tis eviclosures, cables and memory
modules that we also produce. Our final assembilyiies also may involve integrating componentsl amodules that others manufacture. The
complex, finished products that we produce typjcegljuire extensive test protocols. Our test sessinclude both functional and
environmental tests. We also test products forawonity to applicable industry, product integritycaregulatory standards. Our test engineering
expertise enables us to design functional testgases that assess critical performance elemeftsling hardware, software and reliability. By
incorporating rigorous test processes into the faanturing process, we can help to assure our custthat their products will function as
designed. Products for which we currently providelfsystem assembly and test include wireless diadi®ons, wireline communications
switches, optical networking products, high-end/ses, etc.

Direct Order Fulfillment. We provide direct order fulfillment for our OEMistomers. Direct order fulfilment involves receigi
customer orders, configuring products to quicklytfie orders and delivering the products eithethtdOEM, a distribution channel, such as a
retail outlet, or directly to the end customer. Wanage our direct order fulfillment processes usingre set of common systems and proci
that receive order information from the customet provide comprehensive supply chain managemehtdimg procurement and production
planning. These systems and processes enablgusctess orders for multiple system configuratioms @arying production quantities
including single units. Our direct order fulfillmeservices include BTO and CTO capabilities. BT@oiwes building a system having the
particular configuration ordered by the OEM custon@T O involves configuring systems to an end cmgids order. The end customer
typically places this order by choosing from a ggyriof possible system configurations and optitvie.are capable of meeting a 48 to 72 hour
turn-around-time for BTO and CTO by using advancethufacturing processes and a rtigak warehouse management and data control s
on the manufacturing floor. We support our directes fulfillment services with logistics that incle delivery of parts and assemblies to the
final assembly site, distribution and shipmentionished systems and processing of customer ret@ussystems are sufficiently flexible to
support direct order fulfillment for a variety offférent products, such as servers, workstatiogistap boxes, medical devices, scanners,
printers and monitors.

Global Supply Chain Management

We purchase large quantities of electronic comptsnand other raw materials from a range of suppli®ur global supply chain
management primary task involves in consolidatinggiobal spend to create the synergy and levexadeve our supply base for better cost
competitiveness and more favorable terms. As dtrege often receive more favorable terms from digpp which can enable us to provide our
customers with greater cost reductions than thayotaain themselves. Our strong supplier relatigmshlso often enable us to obtain electr
components and other raw materials that are int sligply or return excess inventories to suppksen when they are not contractually
obligated to accept them.

Supply chain management also involves the planming;hasing and warehousing of product compon@&ihis.other objective of our
supply chain management services is to reduce gxoesponent inventory in the supply chain by schiegweliveries of components at a
competitive price and on a just-in-time, as-and-wheeded basis. We use sophisticated productiomgeanent systems to manage our
procurement and manufacturing processes in aneffiand cost effective manner. We collaborate withcustomers to enable us to respond
to their changing component requirements for theaducts and to reflect any changes in these reapgints in our production management
systems. These systems often enable us to foretast supply and demand imbalances and develagegies to help our customers manage
their component requirements. Our enterprise-widevaire systems provide us with company-wide infation regarding component
inventories and orders to standardize planningpamdhasing at the plant level. These systems enstie transfer product
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components between plants to respond to changesiomer requirements or to address componenther caw material shortages.
Our End Markets

We have targeted markets that we believe offerifsgigmt growth opportunities and for which OEMsIssimplex products that are
subject to rapid technological change. We beli&at tnarkets involving complex, rapidly changinggurots offer us opportunities to produce
products with higher margins because these prodegtsre higher value-added manufacturing sernéeesmay also include our advanced
vertically integrated components. Our approachutotarget markets is two-fold—we intend to stremgtiour significant presence in the
communications and enterprise computing and starag&ets market, while also focusing on other urmieretrated target markets, including
the medical, automotive, industrial and semiconaiucapital equipment, and defense and aerospade;laanTech industries, many of which
have not extensively relied upon EMS companiesénpast. Our diversification across market segmeemidscustomers helps mitigate our
dependence on any particular market.

Communications Infrastructure: Wireless and WirelenAccess, Optical and Wireline Transmission and &ling and Enterprise
Networking. In the communications sector, we focus on inftagtire equipment. This includes wireless and wwieshccess and transmission
systems, optical networking and transmission anerprise networking systems. Our product designeargineering staff has extensive
experience designing and industrializing advan@adraunications products and components for thes&etmrProducts we manufacture
include point-topoint microwave systems, wireless base stationsllisareceivers and various radio frequency apples, optical switches a
transmission hardware and wireline access equipimeluding switches and routers among others. \We désign and manufacture optical, RF
and microelectronic components which are key devicenany of these products.

Enterprise Computing and StorageWe provide CTO and BTO services to the enterm@seputing and storage market. We tightly
couple our vertically integrated supply chain witAnufacturing and logistics allowing for assembid distribution of products to be
completed more quickly with high quality standaaaisl at low cost. Our vertical integration capaietitinclude racks, enclosures, cables,
complex multi-layer printed circuit boards, printeidcuit assemblies and backplanes. In additionhase designed and developed some of the
most compact and powerful storage devices availabliie market today which we have coupled withglabal, vertically integrated supply
chain and manufacturing capabilities to deliveetemd-to-end, no touch, cost-effective EMS solitinthe data storage industry.

Multimedia. We manufacture digital set-top boxes, point ¢¢ sgjuipment, digital cameras, digital home gatesyayofessional
audio-video equipment and internet protocol entemtant devices. For our multimedia OEM customersmanage the production process for
multimedia products including product design andieeering, test development, supply chain managgmeanufacturing of printed circuit
boards and assemblies, final system assembly ahditeect order fulfillment including our BTO ai@rO capabilities, and repair services.

Industrial and Semiconductor SystemsOur expertise in manufacturing highly complexteyss includes production of industrial and
semiconductor capital equipment, front-end envirental chambers, computer controllers and test@syukeiction equipment. We also have
significant experience in manufacturing highly cdexpsystems such as, process chambers, photolgpbgtools, etch tools, wafer handling
interfaces, flat panel display test and repair papgint, chem-mech planarization tools, optical ieipa and x-ray equipment, explosive
detection equipment, and large format printingelatchines.

Defense and AerospaceWe offer our end-to-end services to the defemskeagrospace industry. We believe that this inglustr
currently represents a significant growth oppottufar us due in part to the growing desire of esteand aerospace OEMSs to outsource non-
core manufacturing activities in order to reducstsoWe believe our experience in serving the gawsindustry, as well as our product de:
and engineering capabilities, represent key coripettrengths for us in the defense and aerospacket. Defense and aerospace products
that we design and manufacture include avionictegys, weapons guidance systems, tactical and seetwerk communications systems,
detection systems for homeland defense, cockpitmamications systems and space systems.

Medical. We provide comprehensive manufacturing and reélsgzvices to the medical industry including deslggistics and
regulatory approval support. The manufacturingrofipicts for the medical industry often requires pbamce with domestic and foreign
regulations including the Food and Drug Adminigtnas or FDA's quality system regulations and tedgean Union's medical device
directive. In addition to complying with these ddands, our medical manufacturing facilities compith ISO 13485-2003 (formerly EN
46002) and ISO 9001:2000. Sanmina manufacturegaabiange of medical systems including blood glacuosters, computed tomography
scanner assemblies, respiration systems, blood
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analyzers, cosmetic surgery systems, ultrasoundiimgaystems and a variety of patient monitoringigapent.

CleanTech.We are committed to serving companies leading ldnctechnology, or CleanTech, revolution in thiusavind, fuel cell
battery systems, LED lighting and smart infrastuoetindustries. We leverage traditional electrom@ufacturing services (EMS) for
CleanTech customers in areas related to powerelecs, control and distribution, smart meters andsystem integration. Beyond traditional
EMS, our extensive range of electro-mechanicalgiteand complex system manufacturing capabilitiesaarexcellent fit across all CleanTech
segments. Our manufacturing operations are stratygiocated in close proximity to CleanTech “lspiots”.

Automotive. In the automotive industry, we manufacture défartypes of sensors, body controllers, enginerobnnits, radios
HVAC control heads and blower modules as well ddesafor entertainment solutions. We also providsigh support, product and proc
qualification, manufacturing, supply chain managemeupplier quality assurance and endHef-services. All our automotive dedica
factories are TS 16949 certified and provide pdrdcuit boards, printed circuit board assembdied cables as well as final systems.

Customers

A relatively small number of customers have hisially generated a significant portion of our ndésaSales to our ten largest
customers represented 49.9%, 48.0% and 48.2% afatigales for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively2B10, one customer, EchoStar
Corporation, represented approximately 11% of atrsales. For 2009 and 2008, no customer repres&féé or more of our net sales.

We seek to establish and maintain long-term relatigps with our customers and have served manymopiancipal customers for
several years. Historically, we have had substhrgaurring sales from existing customers. We halge expanded our customer base through
our marketing and sales efforts as well as aciuisit We have been successful in broadening rekttips with customers by providing
vertically integrated products and services as alnultiple products and services in multiple tmoes.

We typically enter into supply agreements with oajor OEM customers with terms ranging from thieéue years. Our supply
agreements with our OEM customers generally dahbigate the customer to purchase minimum quaaté@fegproducts. However, the
customer typically remains liable for the costlud materials and components that we have ordeneeéd the customer's production forecast
but which are not used, provided that the matevad ordered in accordance with an agreed-upon gp@nt plan. In some cases, the
procurement plan contains provisions regardingypes of materials for which our customers williaae responsibility. Our supply
agreements typically contain provisions permittiagcellation and rescheduling of orders upon natiwksubject, in some cases, to
cancellation and rescheduling charges. Order clatioel charges typically vary by product type amgend upon how far in advance of
shipment a customer notifies us of the cancelladiosn order. In some circumstances, our supplgegents with customers provide for cost
reduction objectives during the term of the agre®me

We generally do not obtain firm, long-term commitrteefrom our customers under supply agreements. lesult, customers can
cancel their orders, change production quantitiedetay orders. Uncertain economic conditions amdgeneral lack of long-term purchase
contracts with our customers make it difficult for to accurately predict revenue over the Itargn. Even in those cases in which customer
contractually obligated to purchase products frenourepurchase unused inventory from us that we bedered for them, we may elect not to
immediately enforce our contractual rights becafd@e long-term nature of our customer relatiopshir for other business reasons and may
instead, negotiate accommodations with customegardéng particular situations.

Backlog

We generally do not obtain firm, long-term commitriteefrom our customers. Instead, our procuremeirtvantory and our
manufacturing activities are based primarily oret@sts provided from our customers. This enablés msnimize the time lapse between
receipt of a customer's order and delivery of pobdo the customer. OEM customers typically domake firm orders for the delivery of
products more than thirty to ninety days in advadaitionally, customers may cancel or postporteedaled deliveries, generally without
significant penalty. Therefore, we do not belielvattthe backlog of expected product sales coveyditrh orders is a meaningful measure of
future sales.
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Marketing and Sales

Our sales efforts are organized and managed ogi@nad basis with regional sales managers in ggdgcaegions in the United Stal
and internationally.

We develop relationships with our customers andketasur vertically integrated manufacturing sersitderough our direct sales for
customer support specialists and representatinesfiOur sales resources are directed at multipleageanent and staff levels within target
accounts. Our direct sales personnel and reprasentams work closely with the customers' engirieg and technical personnel to better
understand their requirements. Our marketing ake staff supports our business strategy of pragi@ind-to-end services by encouraging
cross-selling of vertically integrated manufactgrservices and component manufacturing acrossabenge of major OEM products. To
achieve this objective, our marketing and salef§ wiarks closely with our various manufacturing ashekign and engineering groups and
engages in marketing and sales activities targetedrds key customer opportunities.

Each of our key customer accounts is managed edeated account team including a global businessager directly responsible
for account management. Global business managerdinate activities across divisions to effectivegtisfy customer requirements and have
direct access to our senior management to quiadyess customer concerns. Local customer accoamistéurther support the global teams
and are linked by a comprehensive communicatioddrformation management infrastructure.

Information concerning the geographic distributadrour sales can be found in note 16 of the naterit consolidated financial
statements.

Competition

We face competition from other major global EMS gamies such as Benchmark Electronics, Inc., Cebedhtic., Flextronics
International Ltd., Hon Hai (Foxconn), Jabil Cirtyjilnc. and Plexus Corp., as well as other EMSpzoies that often have a regional product,
service or industry specific focus. In additionr potential customers may also compare the berdfidsitsourcing their manufacturing to us
with the merits of manufacturing products themsglve

We compete with different companies depending ertype of service or geographic area. We belieatttte primary competitive
factors in our industry include manufacturing tealogy, quality, delivery, responsiveness, provisibivalue-added services and price. We
believe our primary competitive strengths include ability to provide global end-to-end servicest product design and engineering
resources, our advanced technologies, our hightgumahnufacturing assembly and test services, astorner focus and responsiveness, our
expertise in serving diverse end markets and opegenced management team.

Intellectual Property

We hold various United States and foreign patenisarily related to printed circuit board techndkesgy methods of manufacturing
printed circuit boards, enclosures, memory modatesenterprise computing (servers and storage)other proprietary processes, we rely
primarily on trade secret protection. We also heegistered trademarks in the United States andioesther countries. A number of our patt
covering certain aspects of our manufacturing pgees or products have expired or will expire inrthar future. Such expirations reduce our
ability to assert claims against competitors oeahwho use similar technology.

From time to time, we receive communications frdwinct parties that include assertions with respedhtellectual property rights.
Although we have no knowledge that our productd@rgkrvices infringe upon the intellectual propeights of third parties in any material
respect, we cannot assure you that third partiésiati assert infringement claims against us inftltare. If such an assertion were to be made,
it may become necessary or useful for us to enterlicensing arrangements or to resolve suchsureighrough litigation. However, we cannot
assure you that such license rights would be adail® us on commercially acceptable terms, iflabathat any such litigation would be
resolved favorably. Additionally, such litigationw@d be lengthy and costly and could materiallgetffour financial condition regardless of the
outcome of such litigation.

Environmental Controls
We are subject to a variety of local, state an@ffaldenvironmental laws and regulations in the éthibtates, as well as foreign laws
and regulations relating to the treatment, storage, discharge, emission and disposal of chemisalisl waste and other hazardous materials

used during our manufacturing processes. We apesalsject to occupational safety and
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health laws, product take back, product labeling product content requirements. Proper waste dédp®s major consideration in particular
for printed circuit board manufacturers becauseataeind chemicals are used in the manufacturingegso Water used in the printed circuit
board manufacturing process must be treated tovermetal particles and other contaminants befararitbe discharged into municipal
sanitary sewer systems. We operate on-site wastetvaditment systems at our printed circuit boaadiufacturing plants in order to treat
wastewater generated in the fabrication process.

In addition, although the electronics assembly pss@enerates significantly less wastewater thategrcircuit board fabrication,
maintenance of environmental controls is also irtgrarin the electronics assembly process becawseaperations can generate lead dust.
Upon vacating a facility, we are responsible fanegliating the lead dust from the interior of thenofacturing facility. Although there are no
applicable standards for lead dust remediationanufacturing facilities, we endeavor to make effdot remove the residues. To date, lead
remediation costs have not been material to ouratip@s. We also monitor for airborne concentratiohlead in our buildings and are not
aware of any significant lead concentrations inesscof the applicable OSHA or other local standards

We have a range of corporate programs in place neghrd to environmental compliance and reductfdhe use of hazardous
materials in manufacturing. In the environmentahptiance area, we have developed corporate-widelatdized environmental management
systems, auditing programs and policies to enable better manage environmental compliance aie$viOur facilities are also certified under
ISO 14001, a set of standards and proceduresnglatienvironmental compliance management. In exfdithe electronics industry is subject
to the European Union's Restrictions of Hazardaussg&nces, or ROHS, and Waste Electrical and BleictEquipment, or WEEE, directives
which took effect beginning in July 2006. Parailetiatives have been adopted in other jurisdictidncluding several states in the United
States and the Peoples' Republic of China. RoHislitme use of lead, mercury and certain otherifipdcsubstances in electronics products
and WEEE requires producers to assume respongitaitithe collection, recycling and management ate electronic products and
components. We have implemented procedures to makeanufacturing process compliant with RoHS dredBEuropean Union's
Registration, Evaluation and Authorization of Cheaté (REACH) legislation and we believe products $y us into countries with restrictic
on the concentrations of hazardous materials awedtlain those products comply with such restrictidnshe case of WEEE, the compliance
responsibility rests primarily with OEMs rather thaith EMS companies.

Asbestos containing materials, or ACM, are preséseveral of our manufacturing facilities. Althduttpe ACM is being managed a
controls have been put in place pursuant to ACMatms and maintenance plans, the presence of AG&M give rise to remediation
obligations and other liabilities. No third-partiaiens relating to ACM have been brought at thisetim

Our plants generally operate under environmentahjte issued by governmental authorities. For tlstpart, these permits must be
renewed periodically and are subject to revocatiadhe event of violations of environmental lawsiyAsuch revocation could require us to
cease or limit production at one or more of ouilitées, thereby having an adverse impact on osults of operations. We have not experiel
any material revocations to date.

Primarily as a result of certain of our acquisispwe have incurred liabilities associated withimmmental contamination at certair
our facilities. These liabilities relate to ongoiimyestigation and remediation activities at a nemtif sites, including our facilities located in
Irvine, California (a former facility acquired aanp of our acquisition of Elexsys); Owego, New Ydakcurrent facility that we acquired with
our acquisition of Hadco Corporation); Derry, Newrhpshire (a non-operating facility of Hadco) andtEauderdale, Florida (a former
facility of Hadco). We have been named in a lawali@ging operations at our former facility in Sa#tna, California contributed to
groundwater contamination. There can be no asserat other similar third-party claims will noiseg and will not result in material liability
to us. In addition, there are some sites, includmgfacility in Gunzenhausen, Germany (acquiredifAlcatel) that are known to have
groundwater contamination caused by a third-pairy, that third-party has provided indemnity to austhe liability.

We have also been named as a potentially respersdioty at a contaminated disposal site operatexhbther party at the Casmalia
Resources disposal site in Southern Californiar@salt of the past disposal of hazardous wasiobypanies we have acquired or by our
corporate predecessors. Although liabilities fartshistoric disposal activities have not materialffected our financial condition to date, we
cannot assure you that past disposal activitidsnetl result in liability that will materially affet us in the future.

We use environmental consultants primarily for asisessments and remediation, including remediabtigation and feasibility
studies, remedial action planning and design, &ademediation. These consultants provide inforometo us regarding the nature and extent
of site contamination, acceptable remediation adtéves, and estimated costs associated with emcbdiation alternative. This information is
considered by us, together with other informatishen determining the appropriate amount to acavuerfivironmental liabilities.
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Employees

As of October 2, 2010 , we had 44,199 employeed,diing 7,696 temporary employees. None of our Er8ployees are represented
by a labor union. In some international locatioms;, employees are represented by labor unionstberei national or plant level or are subject
to collective bargaining agreements. Some foremmtries also have mandatory legal provisions iggrterms of employment, severance
compensation and other conditions of employmeritah@more restrictive than U.S. laws. We believerelationship with our employees is
good.

Available Information

Our Internet address Igtp://www.sanmina-sci.coriVe make available through our website, free of ghaour Annual Reports on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Curfeaports on Form 8-K and amendments to those refiledsor furnished pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonablycpiaetafter we electronically file such
material with, or furnish it to, the Securities @axichange Commission, or SEC. All reports we filthvhe SEC are also available free of
charge via EDGAR through the SEC's websitletht://www.sec.gov
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth the name, positiod age of our current executive officers and thgis as of October 2, 2010 .

Name Age Position

Jure Sola 59 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hari Pillai 50 President and Chief Operating Officer

Robert Eulau 48 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office

Michael Tyler 54  Executive Vice President, General Counsel aomp@ate Secretary
Dennis Young 59 Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales and kéting

David Pulatie 68 Executive Vice President of Global Human Resesir

Jure Solahas served as our Chief Executive Officer sincelA®91, as Chairman of our Board of Directors frapril 1991 to
December 2001 and from December 2002 to presethiiag€o-Chairman of our Board of Directors from &aber 2001 to December 2002. In
1980, Mr. Sola co-founded Sanmina and initiallydhigle position of Vice President of Sales. In Oetol¥87, he became our Vice President
and General Manager, responsible for manufactwjpegations and sales and marketing and was Pré$idenOctober 1989 to March 1996.

Hari Pillai joined us in 1994 and has served in manufacturiagagement positions since that time. In Januar 2d0. Pillai was
appointed President and General Manager of our BMSion and in October 2004 was appointed Presjdelobal EMS operations. In
October 2008, Mr. Pillai was promoted to Presiderd Chief Operating Officer.

Robert Eulauhas served as our Executive Vice President and €hiancial Officer since September 14, 2009. Pidgjoining us, he
served as Executive Vice President, Chief Operdiiffiger and Chief Financial Officer of privatelysmed Alien Technology Corporation, a
developer of radio frequency identification prodydtom March 2006 through June 2008. Previousiywhs Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of publicly-traded Rambus Incteghnology licensing company, from May 2001 thiodarch 2006. Prior to Rambus, Mr.
Eulau served over 15 years with Hewlett Packard @y in various leadership roles, including Vicegtdent and Chief Financial Officer of
HP's Business Customer Organization, and ViceidRresand Chief Financial Officer of HP's Computiigpducts business.

Michael Tylerhas served as our Executive Vice President andr@e@eunsel since April 2007. Mr. Tyler became @arporate
Secretary in June 2007. Prior to joining us, he S&sior Vice President, Chief Legal and Administeafficer of Gateway, Inc., a major
personal computer manufacturer, where he was eraglirpm 2000-2007. Prior to that, he served asd@&nrporate Counsel International, at
Northrop Grumman Corporation from 1995 to 2000asssociate at the law firm Heller, Ehrman, W&itelcAuliffe from 1991 to 1995, an
as a law clerk for the United States Court of Apgpéar the Ninth Circuit from 1987 to 1988.

Dennis Younghas served as Executive Vice President of World\@idies and Marketing since March 2003. Prior toifg us,
Mr. Young was Senior Vice President of Sales fromyM002 to March 2003 and Vice President of Sates March 1998 to May 2002 of
Pioneer-Standard Electronics, a provider of indaistmd consumer electronic products.

David Pulatiehas served as Executive Vice President of Globah&tuResources since December 2008. Prior to thatals Senior
Vice President of Human Resources for Phelps D@&tgporation, a mining concern, from March 1999 lurghuary 2006. Previously, Mr.
Pulatie had spent over 33 years in progressive ah& international senior human resources positihéotorola, Inc., an electronics
manufacturer, most recently as Senior Vice Presjd¢R Government Relations.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

We may experience component shortages or pricegéases, which could cause us to delay shipmentsigiamers and reduce our sales and
net income.

We are dependent on certain suppliers, includimgéid and sole source suppliers, to provide keypmments we incorporate into our
products. We are experiencing, and may continxperience in the future, delays in component delds, which in turn could cause delay
product shipments to customers, result in redueedrue from and have an adverse effect on ourae#htip with the affected customer, and
our reputation generally as a reliable service igigv In addition, component shortages, whethdcipatted or not, can increase our cost of
goods sold and therefore decrease our gross nsirgia we may be required to pay higher prices donmonents in short supply and redesign
or reconfigure products to accommodate substitoteponents. Additionally, we may purchase componiengsivance of our requirements for
those components as a result of a threatened ioipatéd shortage. In this event, we may incur taltél inventory carrying costs, for which
we may not be compensated, and have a heightesiedfrexposure to inventory obsolescence, theafoshich may not be recoverable from
our customers. Such costs would reduce our maggidsiet income. Finally, the growing scarcity oflsgomponents may require us to lool
second tier vendors or to procure components thrdugkers. Such components may be of lesser qubbty those otherwise available and
could cause us to incur costs to qualify such carepts or to replace them if they prove to be defectn some cases, suppliers seek to obtain
credit insurance for our or our subsidiaries' paytmbligations as a condition to continuing to dsiness with us. Should such insurance not
be available or if we are not otherwise able torgaotee our subsidiaries' payment obligations, bilityato continue to procure components ¢
deliver manufactured products to our customersccbaladverse impacted.

Continued adverse market conditions in the electimmindustry could reduce our future sales and eargs per share.

The business environment in the electronics ingidsds been challenging recently due to adversedwidte economic conditions. In
particular, there has been an erosion of globaswarer confidence amidst concerns over decliningtagdues, price instability, geopolitical
issues, the availability and cost of credit, ristmgmployment, and the stability and solvency eéficial institutions, financial markets,
businesses, and sovereign nations. These condewesdsglobal economic growth and resulted in reio@ssin many countries, including in the
U.S., Europe and certain countries in Asia. Thed@@mns have resulted, and may result in the fytireur customers delaying purchases of
products we manufacture for them and our custoplarsng purchase orders for lower volumes of présititan previously experienced or
anticipated. We cannot accurately predict futuvele of demand for our customers' electronics petsdiConsequently, our past operating
results, earnings and cash flows may not be indieatf our future operating results, earnings aashdlows.

If these economic conditions continue to existdidition to our customers or potential customedsicang or delaying orders, a number
of other negative effects on our business couldltieacluding the insolvency of key suppliers, wiicould result in production delays, shorter
payment terms from suppliers due to reduced avéijabf credit default insurance in the marketetimability of customers to obtain credit, ¢
the insolvency of one or more customers. Any o$¢heffects could impact our ability to effectivetanage inventory levels and collect
receivables, increase our need for cash, and dexma net revenue and profitability.

Many of the industries to which we provide produtase previously experienced significant finandifficulty, with some of the
participants filing for bankruptcy. Such signifi¢gdimancial difficulty, if experienced by one or me&oof our customers, may negatively affect
business due to the decreased demand of theseifittalistressed customers, the potential inabditthese companies to make full payment
on amounts owed to us, or both. For example, ormeioEustomers, Nortel Networks, has filed a patifior reorganization under bankruptcy
law. As a result of this filing, in the first quartof 2009, we reversed revenue and recorded @miory provision in an aggregate amount of
$10 million with respect to this customer. We da carry insurance against the risk of customerweta their payment obligations to us.

We may be unable to obtain sufficient financing teduce our debt levels or maintain or expand ourasgtions, which may cause our stock
price to fall and reduce the business our customarsl vendors do with us

Our liquidity needs are largely dependent on chamgevorking capital, including investments in méaaiuring inventory, facilities and
equipment, the extension of trade credit by oup$ars, repayments of obligations under outstandidgbtedness and repurchases of our
outstanding debt. In order to allow us to bettenagge our working capital requirements, we entemémla five-year $135 million asset-backed
credit facility in November 2008, which we latecirased to $235 million. Should we need additisoakces of liquidity above and beyond
such facilities, we cannot be certain that finagaaill be available on acceptable terms or atlalbddition, the amounts borrowable under our
credit facility depend upon our asset levels asdsueh, there is no guarantee that sufficient atsowitl be available to borrow therefrom wt
needed. In
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this regard, we were eligible to borrow approxinhagl15.9 million under our credit facility as oic@ber 2, 2010. In the event we need
additional capital, there is no guarantee thatit® or equity markets will be receptive to ouoef to raise additional capital. New financing
arrangements, if available, could result in usifggadditional equity securities, which could cad#ation to existing stockholders. If
additional or continued financing, including thentioued extension of trade credit by our suppliersiot available when required, our ability
repay, reduce or refinance our debt levels, mairgaincrease our rates of production and expamdr@nufacturing capacity, as well as our
overall liquidity, will be harmed, which could causur stock price to fall and reduce our custongerd'vendors' willingness to do business
with us.

We could experience credit problems with our custs) which would reduce our future revenues and tretome.

While we seek to mitigate the impact of collectimoblems with our customers on our financial reshit evaluating their
creditworthiness on an ongoing basis and by maiimgian allowance for doubtful accounts that ieased for adequacy quarterly, recent
economic conditions have caused an increasing nuaftmeir customers to extend or default on theympants, declare bankruptcy or both. For
example, one of our customers, Nortel Networkedfé petition for reorganization under bankruptsy.|lAs a result of this filing, in the first
quarter of 2009, we reversed revenue and recond@uvantory provision in an aggregate amount of 8illion with respect to this customer.

In addition, in the third quarter of 2010, we iresed our bad debt reserve due to customer def8tlbsild customer defaults increase
substantially or exceed the level of our allowarme,revenue, net income and cash position woulcdeced, perhaps significantly.

We are subject to intense competition in the EMS$lurstry which could cause us to lose sales and tf@me hurt our financial performance.

The EMS industry is highly competitive and the iatity has been experiencing a surplus of manufagfwapacity, particularly in light
of the recent slowdown in the U.S. and internati@anomies. Our competitors include major globglEproviders such as Celestica, Inc.,
Flextronics International Ltd., Hon Hai (FoxconmdaJabil Circuit, Inc., as well as other EMS cormiparthat have a regional, product, service
or industry specific focus. Some of those compah@as greater manufacturing and financial resoutttaes we do. We also face competition
from current and potential OEM customers who magteio manufacture their own products internalthea than outsourcing to EMS
providers.

We may not be able to offer prices as low as sohmeiocompetitors because those competitors mag leaver operating costs as a
result of their geographic location or the servittesy provide or because these competitors arengitb provide EMS services at prices that
result in lower gross margins in order to utilizen of their capacity. If we are unable or unwilito offer prices that are competitive with
other EMS companies, our net sales may decliner€Téen be no assurance that we will not lose basiimethe future in response to such
competitive pricing or other inducements which nhayoffered by our competitors.

Our operating results are subject to significant certainties, which make predictability of our futersales and net income difficult.
Our operating results are subject to significarteutainties, including:

« conditions in the economy as a whole and in thetedgics industry
« component shortages, which could cause us to Haaitameet customer delivery schedt
« timing of orders from customers and the accuradpeir forecast:

« timing of expenditures in anticipation of increasades, customer product delivery requirementsséiodtages of components or
labor;

» mix of products ordered by and shipped to majotarasrs, as high volume and low complexity manufictuservices typically
have lower gross margins than more complex andri@al@me services;

« degree to which we are able to utilize our avadabhnufacturing capaci

e our ability to effectively plan production and maeaour inventory and fixed asst

« customer insolvencies resulting in bad debt ormer exposures that are in excess of our rese

« our ability to efficiently move manufacturing adties to lower cost regions without adversely afifeg customer relationships and

while controlling costs related to the closureanfifities and employee severance;
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e pricing and other competitive pressu

« fluctuations in the values of our assets, includieg property and assets held for sale, whichccoegult in charges to incon
¢ fluctuations in component prict

« political and economic developments in countrieg/liich we have operatior

« timing of new product development by our custonvengch creates demand for our servi

« levels of demand in the end markets served by astomers

« volatility of foreign currency exchange rates;

« changes in our tax provision due to our estimatgsestax income in the jurisdictions in which we opet

A portion of our operating expenses is relativeked in nature and planned expenditures are baspdrt on anticipated orders, which
are difficult to predict. If we do not receive anipiated orders as expected, our profitability wécline. Moreover, our ability to reduce our ¢
as a result of current or future restructuring effonay be limited because consolidation of openstican be a costly and lengthy process to
complete.

Our strategy to pursue higher margin business degetin part on the success of our components bussneghich if not successful, could
cause our future gross margins and operating resuib be lower.

Our components business, which includes PCB, méchissystems, optical components and cabling maturfig, is a key part of our
strategy to grow our future margins and profitapiby expanding our vertical integration capalshti In order to grow this portion of our
business profitably, we must continue to make suttistl investments in the development of our conepds capabilities, in research and
development activities, test and tooling equipneert skilled personnel. Given the relatively higfieed cost structure of this business, our
success is greatly dependent upon obtaining seiffiarders for our components products which iscdit to predict. The success of our
components business also depends on our abilagh®ve commercially viable production yields amdananufacture components in
commercial quantities to the specifications anditustandards required by customers. In particuar customers require that all new
components used in their products be qualifieddwvaace. Such process can be costly both in terrtisefand cost and may not result in the
customers' acceptance of our components. Any sktfartors could cause components revenue or nsa@ive less than expected, which
would have an overall adverse effect on our reveraunel profitability.

Our early redemptions of debt and repurchases afcéthave reduced our working capital and liquidity.

During 2009, we repurchased $46.9 million of ountda the open market and we also repurchasedriidn shares of our common
stock for an aggregate of $29.2 million. Furthemjinlg 2010, we redeemed $195.7 million of our Idegwn debt in the open market. These
repurchases and redemptions have reduced our wockipital. Although the redemptions of debt improue operating results by reducing our
interest expense, the redemptions and stock reasesthave reduced our liquidity. If we should repase or redeem additional debt or equity,
our working capital and liquidity would be furthexduced.

Adverse changes in the key end markets we targatccharm our business by reducing our sale

We provide EMS services to companies that sell ypectdin the communications networks; industriafedee and medical; enterprise
computingand storage; and multimedia markets. Aglvehanges in these markets could reduce demandrfeustomers' products and make
these customers more sensitive to the cost of M8 Eervices, either of which could reduce our sajesss margins and net income. Factors
affecting any of our customers' industries in gaher our customers in particular, could seriodslym our business. These factors include:

» short product life cycles leading to continuing neguirements and specifications for our customesducts, the failure of which
meet could cause us to lose business;

« failure of our customers' products to gain wideagreommercial acceptance which could decreasediene of orders customers
place with us; and

e recessionary periods in our customers' marketshwihécrease orders from affected custor
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We rely on a relatively small number of customers & substantial portion of our sales, and decliniessales to these customers would
reduce our net sales and net income.

One customer represented approximately 11% of eusales and sales to our ten largest customemsseied 49.9% of our net sales
during fiscal 2010. We expect to continue to depapaoh a relatively small number of customers feigaificant percentage of our sales.
Consolidation among our customers may further cotmate our business in a limited number of custena@d expose us to increased risks
related to dependence on a small number of cussrreaddition, a significant reduction in salesty of our large customers or significant
pricing and margin pressures exerted by such acustwould adversely affect our operating resiitshe past, some of our large customers
have significantly reduced or delayed the volumenahufacturing services ordered from us as a re$elianges in their business,
consolidations or divestitures or for other reasémparticular, certain of our customers have fitome to time entered into manufacturing
divestiture transactions with other EMS companrées] such transactions could adversely affect orgmees with these customers. We cannot
assure you that present or future large customidraat terminate their manufacturing arrangemenity us or significantly change, reduce or
delay the amount of manufacturing services ordéad us, any of which would reduce our net sale$rset income.

As a result of our components ordering policies,choustome-requested ship dates, we may incur carrying casteiot be compensated for
components, work-in-process or finished goods, whigould decrease our margins and net income.

In order to satisfy customer orders, we are fretjyeaquired to order components and other partgivance of customer payment,
particularly for long lead-time items. Furthermones may be required to keep additional componevask-in-process and finished goods in
inventory in order to meet customer delivery da¥hile our supply agreements with our customersegaly allocate most of the liability for
payment for such items to the customers, we magthetess incur additional carrying costs or natndtely be compensated for these items
should the customer default upon its obligatiorsstiie extent we incur any such costs, our grosgimaend net income would be reduced.

We generally do not obtain long-term volume purcleasommitments from customers and, therefore, cafat@ns, reductions in production
quantities and delays in production by our custoreerould reduce our sales and net income.

We generally do not obtain firm, lortgrm purchase commitments from our customers antd@aekings may generally be cancelled
to the scheduled shipment date. Customers may Icdmeteorders, reduce production quantities oaggroduction for a number of reasons,
including significant decreases in demand for thedducts and services. Although the customerneigdly liable for finished goods and work-
in-process at the time of cancellation, we may teble or, for other business reasons, choose rtftmce our contractual rights.
Cancellations, reductions or delays of orders tstamers would:

* reduce our sales and net income by decreasingthenes of products that we manufacture for ouramsts
» delay or eliminate recovery of our expendituresifieentory purchased in preparation for customders; an
« lower our asset utilization, which would resulidgmver gross margins and lower net inco

In addition, customers are increasingly requirimgt tve transfer the manufacturing of their prodficisn one facility to another to
achieve cost reductions and other objectives. Ttiagefers have resulted in increased costs taeddalfacility downtime or less than optimal
utilization of our manufacturing capacity. Thesansfers also have required us to close or reduegtipns at certain facilities, particularly
those in high cost locations such as the UniteteSt&anada and Western Europe, and as a reshliweencurred significant costs for the
closure of facilities, employee severance andedlatatters. We also have encountered occasiorejslahd complications related to the
transition of manufacturing programs to new loaagioVe may be required to relocate our manufagwperations in the future and,
accordingly, we may incur additional costs thatrdase our net income.

If demand for our highe-end, higher margin manufacturing services does notrease, our future gross margins and operatingsults may
be lower than expected.

We typically earn lower gross margins when we ptevess complex EMS services. We experience caedipuessure from OEMSs to
reduce prices, and competition remains intenseirgrpressure is typically more intense for lesniglex, lower margin EMS services. This
price competition has affected, and could contitauadversely affect, our gross margins. If demamdftir higher-end, higher margin
manufacturing services does not increase in thedubur gross margins and operating results uréuperiods may be lower than expected.
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Consolidation in the electronics industry may adgety affect our business by increasing competitmmcustomer buying power and
increasing prices we pay for components.

Consolidation in the electronics industry among @ustomers, our suppliers and/or our competitorg imerease as companies combine
to achieve further economies of scale and othegrgyes. Consolidation in the electronics industyld result in an increasing number of very
large electronics companies offering products itiple sectors of the electronics industry. Thenffigant purchasing and market power of
these large companies could increase competitegspres on us. In addition, if one of our custorieeaequired by another company that does
not rely on us to provide EMS services either beedtuhas its own production facilities or reliesanother provider of similar services, we
may lose that customer's business. In additions@atation in the electronics industry may alsaifem excess manufacturing capacity among
EMS companies, which could drive our profitabilitpwn. Similarly, consolidation among our supplieosild result in a sole or limited source
for certain components used in our customers' mtsdény such consolidation could cause us to haired to pay increased prices for such
components, which would reduce our gross marginpaofitability.

We are subject to risks arising from our internatial operations.

We conduct our international operations primarilyAisia, Latin America, Canada and Europe, and weimoe to consider additional
opportunities to make foreign acquisitions and tmts new foreign facilities. We generated 79.0%of net sales from non-U.S. operations in
fiscal 2010 and a significant portion of our mamtiaing material was provided by international digyp during this period. As a result of our
international operations, we are affected by ecdao@md political conditions in foreign countriesciuding:

« the imposition of government contr¢

« compliance with U.S. and foreign laws concernirzglé

+ difficulties in obtaining or complying with expditense requirements;

e trade restriction:

« changes in tariff:

« labor unrest andifficulties in staffing

* inflexible employee contracts in the event of bassidownturn

e coordinating communications among and managingriat@nal operation
« fluctuations in currency exchange ra

e currency control:

e increases in duty and/or income tax re

e adverse rulings in regards to tax au

e excess costs associated with reducing employmestiugting down facilitie!
e misappropriation of intellectual property; ¢

e constraints on our ability to maintain or increpsiees

Our operations in certain foreign locations recdaxrable income tax treatment in the form of kakidays or other incentives. In the
event that such tax holidays or other incentivesrat extended, are repealed, or we no longerfgdali such programs, our taxes may
increase, which would reduce our net income.

Additionally, a significant portion of our worldwidcash reserves are generated by, and therefarénhé&breign jurisdictions. Certain of
such jurisdictions restrict the amount of cash tzat be transferred to the U.S or impose taxegandlties on such transfers of cash. To the
extent we have excess cash in foreign locatiortsctheld be used in, or is needed by, our U.S. djpers, we may incur significant taxes to
repatriate these funds.
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We operate in countries that have experiencedigalliinrest or instability or government controleothe conduct of business,
including China, India, Thailand and other courgtiie Southeast Asia. Recently, in China, laborutisp and strikes based partly on wages
slowed or stopped production at certain manufacsuta some cases, employers have responded hficagitly increasing the wages of
workers at such plants. In addition, regulatonhatities and others have increased their scrutinglmr conditions in countries in which we
operate. To the extent such developments resuoibire burdensome labor laws and regulations or reaus to increase the wages of
employees, our ability to adequately staff our tdaand to manufacture and ship products in thasedjetions could be adversely affected, our
margins and net income could be reduced and outatpn as a reliable supplier could be negatiwmlyacted.

To respond to competitive pressures and custoneiresments, we may further expand internationallioiver cost locations,
particularly in Asia, Eastern Europe and Latin Aioar As we pursue continued expansion in thesditot® we may incur additional capital
expenditures. In addition, the cost structure iiaie countries that are now considered to be faviermay increase as economies develop or a
such countries join multinational economic commiesior organizations, causing local wages to Asea result, we may need to continue to
seek new locations with lower costs and the em@@yel infrastructure base to support electroniasufisa@turing. We cannot assure you that
we will realize the anticipated strategic bendfit®ur international operations or that our inteior@al operations will contribute positively to
our operating results.

Our international sales are subject to laws relagjto trade, export controls and foreign corrupt prtices, the violation of which could
adversely affect our operations.

We are required to comply with all applicable dotiteand foreign export control laws, including timéernational Traffic in Arms
Regulations (“ITAR") and the Export Administratidtegulations (“EAR”). Some items manufactured byrtescontrolled for export by the
United States Department of Commerce's Bureauchfstny and Security under the EAR. In addition,ame subject to the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act and international counterparts tamerally, bar bribes or unreasonable gifts foeifgm governments and officials. Violation of
any of these laws or regulations could result gmi§icant sanctions, including large monetary pgesland suspension or debarment from
participation in future government contracts, whichuld reduce our future revenue and net income.

We are subject to a number of U.S. governmentalqn@ment rules and regulations, the failure to cotywith which could result in
damages or reduction of future revenue.

We are subject to a number of laws and regulatielading to the award, administration and perforoeaof U.S. government contracts
and subcontracts. Such laws and regulations goaemong other things, price negotiations, cost acting standards and other aspects of
performance under government contracts. These anéesomplex and our performance under them iestulp audit by the Defense Contract
Audit Agency and other government regulators. Ibadit or investigation reveals a failure to comyigh regulations or other improper
activities, we may be subject to civil or crimimanalties and administrative sanctions by eithemthvernment or the prime customer,
including termination of the contract, paymentioes and suspension or debarment from doing fulthsiness with the U.S. government. Any
of these actions would increase our expenses, esglucrevenue and damage our reputation as aleefjalbernment supplier.

We can experience losses due to foreign exchande flactuations, which would reduce our net income.

Because we manufacture and sell a substantiabpasfiour products abroad, our operating costsalpgect to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. If the U.S. dollar weakeyaénst the foreign currencies in which we denat@rcertain of our trade accounts payable,
fixed purchase obligations and other expensed/JiBedollar equivalent of such expenses would i®ee We use financial instruments,
primarily short-term foreign currency forward caatts, to hedge certain forecasted foreign currenaymitments arising from trade accounts
receivable, trade accounts payable and fixed pgecbaligations. Our foreign currency hedging atiigidepend largely upon the accuracy of
our forecasts of future sales, expenses, capifgraditures and monetary assets and liabilitiesutd, our foreign currency forward contracts
may exceed or not cover our full exposure to exgbaate fluctuations. If these hedging activities ot successful, we may experience
significant unexpected expenses from fluctuationsxchange rates. Although we believe our foreigrthange hedging policies are reasonable
and prudent under the circumstances, we can promidessurances that we will not experience losssing from currency fluctuations in the
future, which could be significant.

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates or exposueeadditional income tax liabilities could increaseur taxes and decrease our net incor

We are subject to income, sales, vaqaeled and other taxes in the United States andusaforeign jurisdictions. Significant judgmen
required in determining our worldwide provision faxes and, in the ordinary course of businessethe
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are many transactions and calculations for whiehullimate tax determination is uncertain. Our efffee tax rates could be adversely affected
by changes in the mix of earnings in countries wliffering statutory tax rates, changes in the atiin of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
changes in tax laws and other factors. Our taxrdétations are regularly subject to audit by tathadties and developments in those audits
could adversely affect our tax provisions, inclydthrough assessment of back taxes, interest amaltjgs. Although we believe that our tax
estimates are reasonable, the final determinafidexcaudits or tax disputes may be different frevhrat is reflected in our historical tax
provisions which could lead to an increase in aMe$ payable and a decrease in our net income.

Restructuring of our operations could require us take an accounting charge which would reduce ougtrincome.

We have incurred significant expenses relatedgtsueturing of our operations in the past. For epd@nwe have moved, and may
continue to move, our operations from higher-codotver-cost locations to meet customer requiresiafvie have incurred costs related to
workforce reductions, work stoppages and laborstmesulting from the closure of our facilitieshigher cost locations. In addition, we have
incurred unanticipated costs related to the transffeperations to lower-cost locations, includoasts related to integrating new facilities,
managing operations in dispersed locations anégréag) our business processes. We also have irtoogts to restructure operations that |
been acquired in order to integrate them into aum@any. We expect to be required to record additioharges related to restructuring
activities in the future, but cannot predict thaitig or amount of such charges. Any such chargesdveduce our net income.

Our credit arrangements contain covenants which magversely impact our business and the failure twmply with such covenants could
cause our outstanding debt to become immediatelygide.

Our debt agreements do not contain financial covtsneurrently applicable to us, but do include enbar of negative covenants,
including restrictions on incurring additional detrtaking investments and other restricted paymewtgliring new businesses, paying
dividends and redeeming or repurchasing capitaksaod debt, subject to certain exceptions. Theserants could constrain our ability to
grow our business through acquisition or engag®her transactions which the covenants would otlserwestrict. In addition, such agreem
include affirmative covenants requiring, among othings, that we file quarterly and annual finahsitatements with the SEC. If we are not
able to comply with all of these covenants, for aegson, some or all of our outstanding debt cbeltbme immediately due and payable and
the incurrence of additional debt under the newditffacility would not be allowed. If our cash isllized to repay outstanding debt, we could
experience an immediate and significant reductiowarking capital available to operate our business

Our failure to comply with applicable environment#ws could adversely affect our business by cagsiis to pay significant amounts for
clean up of hazardous materials or for damages refs.

We are subject to various federal, state, localfarelgn environmental laws and regulations, inolgdhose governing the use, storage,
discharge and disposal of hazardous substancesastds in the ordinary course of our manufactuoipgrations. We also are subject to laws
and regulations governing the recyclability of pot$, the materials that may be included in progiuantd the obligations of a manufacturer to
dispose of these products after end users hawhédiusing them. If we violate environmental laws,may be held liable for damages and the
costs of remedial actions and we may be subje@\ocation of permits necessary to conduct oumtassies. We cannot assure you that we
not violate environmental laws and regulationshia fluture as a result of human error, equipmehitriaor other causes. Although we estimate
and regularly reassess our potential liability wigkpect to violations or alleged violations andrae for such liability, we cannot assure you
that our accruals will be sufficient to cover trotual costs we incur as a result of these violatimnalleged violations or that no violations will
not occur for which a reserve has not been estaalisAny increase in existing reserves or estatistt of new reserves for environmental
liability would reduce our net income. Our failugecomply with applicable environmental laws angulations could also limit our ability to
expand facilities or could require us to acquirstiyoequipment or to incur other significant expesmito comply with these laws and regulatir

Asbestos containing materials, or ACM are presesewgeral of our manufacturing facilities. Althoutile ACM is being managed and
controls have been put in place pursuant to ACMatms and maintenance plans, the presence of AG&M give rise to remediation
obligations and other liabilities. No governmerdathird-party claims relating to ACM have beenught at this time.

Our plants generally operate under environmentahjte issued by governmental authorities. For tlstpart, these permits must be
renewed periodically and are subject to revocatiahe event of violations of environmental lawdthdugh we have not experienced any
material revocations to date, any such revocatiuidcrequire us to cease or limit production at onenore of our facilities, thereby having an
adverse impact on our results of operations.
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Primarily as a result of certain of our acquisiSpwe have incurred liabilities associated withiemmmental contamination. These
liabilities include ongoing investigation and reriaibn activities at a number of sites, including acilities located in Irvine, California (a
former facility acquired as part of our acquisitioihElexsys); Owego, New York (a current facilihat we acquired with our acquisition of
Hadco Corporation); Derry, New Hampshire (a nonrapieg facility of Hadco) Fort Lauderdale, Florimformer facility of Hadco) and
Phoenix, Arizona (a site we acquired with our asijioin of Hadco). We have been named in a lawdleijimg operations at our former facility
in Santa Ana, California arising from our Elexsgg@isition contributed to groundwater contaminatidhere can be no assurance that any
other similar third-party claims will not arise andll not result in material liability to us. In déion, there are some sites, including our
acquired facility in Gunzenhausen, Germany, thatkaown to have groundwater contamination causeal thyrd-party, and that thirparty has
provided indemnity to us for the liability.

We have also been named as a potentially respersdioty at one contaminated disposal site, opefgtethother party at the Casmalia
Resources site in Southern California, as a redulie past disposal of hazardous waste by compaveehave acquired or by our corporate
predecessors. Although liabilities for such histakidisposal activities have not materially affeloteir financial condition to date, we cannot
assure you that past disposal activities will msutt in liability that will materially affect usithe future, nor can we provide assurance that we
do not have environmental exposures of which weaiaesvare and which could adversely affect our dpeyaesults.

Over the years, environmental laws have becomeirati future may continue to become, more strihgenposing greater compliance
costs and increasing risks and penalties assoaidtediolations. We operate in several environnadiptsensitive locations and are subject to
potentially conflicting and changing regulatory adas of political, business and environmental gso@hanges in or restrictions on discharge
limits, emissions levels, permitting requiremems anaterial storage or handling could require &d&ighan anticipated level of operating
expenses and capital investment or, dependingeaedterity of the impact of the foregoing factaestly plant relocation.

In addition, the electronics industry became sulijethe European Union's RoHS (Restriction of Hdaas Substances) and WEEE
(Waste from Electrical and Electronic Equipmentgdiives which took effect beginning in 2005. Platahitiatives have been adopted in other
jurisdictions, including several states in the EdiStates and the People's Republic of China. Rwblsbits the use of lead, mercury &
certain other specified substances in electronmiodycts and WEEE requires industry OEMs to asswsgansibility for the collection,
recycling and management of waste electronic prisdared components. Although we believe we haveeémphted procedures to make our
manufacturing process RoHS compliant, non-compéasauld result in significant costs and/or penaltia the case of WEEE, the compliance
responsibility rests primarily with OEMs rather thaith EMS companies. However, OEMs may turn to EédSpanies for assistance in
meeting their WEEE obligations, which could increasir costs.

If we manufacture or design defective products,ibour manufacturing processes do not comply witpglicable statutory and regulator
requirements, we could be subject to damages anddiand lose customers.

We manufacture products to our customers' spetifitg, and in some cases our manufacturing prosessfacilities may need to
comply with applicable statutory and regulatoryuiegments. For example, many of the medical devicaswe manufacture, as well as the
facilities and manufacturing processes that wetaiggoduce them, are regulated by the United Stedesl and Drug Administration. In
addition, our customers' products and the manufiactyrocesses that we use to produce them oftehighly complex. As a result, products
that we design or manufacture may at times comtagign or manufacturing defects, and our manufaxgprocesses may be subject to errors
or may not be in compliance with applicable statytnd regulatory requirements. Defects in the petelwe design or manufacture may result
in product recalls, warranty claims by customenrsluding liability for repair costs, delayed shipmeto customers or reduced or cancelled
customer orders. If these defects or deficiendiesignificant, our business reputation may alsddreaged. The failure of the products tha
design or manufacture or of our manufacturing pgees and facilities to comply with applicable statyiand regulatory requirements may
subject us to legal fines or penalties and, in soases, require us to shut down or incur considetpense to correct a manufacturing
program or facility. In addition, these defects megult in product liability claims against us. Tiegnitude of such claims may increase as we
expand our medical, automotive, and aerospace efethse manufacturing services because defectsdicalelevices, automotive components
and aerospace and defense systems could seriaratyusers of these products. Even if our custorrersesponsible for defects in the design
of a product, we could nonetheless be named im@ugt liability suit over such defects and couldéguired to expend significant resources
defending ourselves.

We also design products on a contract basis otlyoivith our customers. The design services thapveeide can expose us to different
or greater potential liabilities than those we fadeen providing our regular manufacturing servides. example, we have increased exposure
to potential product liability claims resulting froinjuries caused by defects in products
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we design, as well as potential claims that praglua design infringe third-party intellectual prayeights. Such claims could subject us to
significant liability for damages and, regardlessheir merits, could be time-consuming and expengd resolve. Any such costs and damages
could be significant and would reduce our net ineom

Failure to comply with employment and related lawsuld result in the payment of significant damageshich would reduce our net
income; employee theft or fraud could result in ks

We are subject to a variety of domestic and foreigiployment laws, including those related to safdiscrimination, whistle-blowing,
classification of employees, wages and severangm@ats. Such laws are subject to change as a wdgutiicial decisions or otherwise and
there can be no assurance that we will not be foaméve violated any such laws in the future. Stiokations could lead to the assessment of
significant fines against us by federal, stateooeign regulatory authorities or to the award ahdges claims (including severance payments)
against us in judicial proceedings by employeeg,ainvhich would reduce our net income. Certaimof employees have access to or
signature authority with respect to bank accountstiver company assets, which could expose usitaifor theft by such employees. In cases
of fraud or theft by any such employee, we woultlinosses, which may not be recoverable from thpleyee and which may not be fully
covered by insurance.

We may not be successful in implementing and intgmg strategic transactions or in divesting nonrategic assets, which could cause our
financial results to fail to meet our forecast

From time to time, we may undertake strategic atigns that give us the opportunity to access aigstomers and new end-customer
markets, to obtain new manufacturing and servipabiities and technologies, to enter new geograptanufacturing locations, to lower our
manufacturing costs and improve the margins orpoadiuct mix, and to further develop existing customelationships. Strategic transactions
involve many difficulties and uncertainties, inciogl the following:

* integrating acquired operations and busine

* regulatory approvals or other conditions to clodimat delay the completing of strategic transadtibayond the time anticipat
« allocating management resourt

e scaling up production and coordinating managemeaperations at new site

e separating operations or support infrastructuresfaities diveste

* managing and integrating operations in geograplgidigpersed location

¢ maintaining customer, supplier or other favorahlsibess relationships of acquired operations amdit@ting unfavorable
relationships;

* integrating the acquired company's systems intarmamagement information syste

« satisfying unforeseen liabilities of acquired besises, including environmental liabilities, whichuld require the expenditure of
material amounts of cash;

e operating in the geographic market or industryarect the business acquired in which we may hatle bbr no experienc
« improving and expanding our management informasigstems to accommodate expanded operation
» losing key employees of acquired operati

Any of these factors could prevent us from reatjziine anticipated benefits of a strategic traneactind our failure to realize these
benefits could reduce our sales below and increaseosts above our forecasts. Acquisitions may laésdilutive to our earnings per share if
our projections and assumptions about the acqbinsthess' future operating results prove to becimate. As a result, although our goal is to
improve our business and maximize stockholder valog transactions that we complete may ultimatalyto increase our sales and net
income and stock price.
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The impact of price fluctuations could reduce ouehincome

The cost of commodities, parts and components msée manufacturing of our products has fluctuaigghificantly in the past. Should
we not be successful in adjusting our pricing tcoamt such fluctuations, our gross margins, antetbes net income, would decline.

Our key personnel are critical to the continued gvth of our business and we cannot assure you threyt will remain with us.

Our success depends upon the continued serviagr @xecutive officers and other key personnel. Gadhye these employees are not
bound by employment or naempetition agreements. We cannot assure you thatilkretain our officers and key employees, partrly our
highly skilled operations managers and engineershved in the manufacture of existing products dadelopment of new products and
processes. The competition for these employeeddase. In addition, if one or more of our exeautifficers or key employees were to join a
competitor or otherwise compete directly or indilewith us or otherwise become unavailable tows,could lose customers and our sales and
gross margins could decrease.

If we are unable to protect our intellectual proptgror infringe, or are alleged to infringe, upon tellectual property of others, we could lo
sales or be required to pay significant amountsdosts or damage:

We rely on a combination of copyright, patent, &adrk and trade secret laws and restrictions aragigre to protect our intellectual
property rights. We cannot be certain that thesstep have taken will prevent unauthorized use otethnology. Any failure to protect our
intellectual property rights would diminish or elimte the competitive advantages that we derive foar proprietary technology. We rely in
part upon patents to protect our intellectual priypposition. However, a number of our patents cimgecertain aspects of our manufacturing
processes or products have expired or will expirhé near future. Such expirations reduce ouitgld assert claims against competitors or
others who use similar technology.

We may become involved in litigation in the futdoeprotect our intellectual property or becauseerthmay allege that we infringe on
their intellectual property. These claims and asutting lawsuits could subject us to significaability for damages and invalidate our
proprietary rights. In addition, these lawsuitgarlless of their merits, likely would be time coméng and expensive to resolve and would
divert management's time and attention. Any poaéimitellectual property litigation alleging ourfimgement of a third-party’s intellectual
property also could force us or our customers to:

« stop producing products that use the challengedléstual propert

« obtain from the owner of the infringed intellectypabperty, at our expense, a license to sell tlevaat technology at an additional
cost, which license may not be available on redslertarms, or at all; or

* redesign those products or services that use ftieged technolog

Any costs we incur from having to take any of thastons could be substantial.

We may not have sufficient insurance coverage fertain of the risks and liabilities we assume inrozection with the products and services
we provide to our customers, which could leave asponsible for certain costs and damages incurrgdolir customers.

We carry various forms of business and liabilitgirance in amounts we believe are reasonable atadncary for similarly situated
companies in our industry. However, we do not hiasarance coverage for all of the risks and lisib#i we assume in connection with the
products and services we provide to our custonsend) as potential warranty, product liability, llgetual property infringement and product
recall claims. As a result, such liability claimg&ymot be covered under our insurance policiesulshee sustain a significant uncovered loss,
our net income would be reduced.

Changes in financial accounting standards or poles have affected, and in the future may affect, geported financial condition or results
of operations. Additionally, changes in securitiksvs and regulations have increased, and are likeycontinue to increase, our operating
costs.

We prepare our consolidated financial statementsirformity with accounting principles generallycapted in the United States, or
U.S. GAAP. Our preparation of financial statementaccordance with U.S. GAAP requires that we medténates and assumptions that affect
the recorded amounts of assets and liabilitieg)aksire of those assets and liabilities at the datke financial statements and the recorded
amounts of expenses during the reporting perioch@nge in the facts and
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circumstances surrounding those estimates couldtiesa change to our estimates and could impacfuture operating results.

In addition, these principles are subject to intetgtion by the Financial Accounting Standards BA&ASB), the SEC and various
bodies formed to interpret and create approprietewanting policies. A change in those policies lsave a significant effect on our reported
results and may affect our reporting of transactimhich are completed before a change is annoudaedunting policies affecting many otl
aspects of our business, including rules relatinggvenue recognition, off-balance sheet transastistock-based compensation, restructurings,
acquisition accounting, asset disposals and astegment obligations, intangible assets, derivatind other financial instruments and in-
process research and development charges, havelydoeen revised or are under review. Changelsdset rules or the questioning of how we
interpret or implement those rules may have a ristedverse effect on our reported financial ressafton the way we conduct business. For
example, a preliminary timetable by which U.S. camips would adopt International Financial Reporftgndards has been promulgated by
the SEC. Although at a very early stage of consitiiem by regulatory agencies, adoption of suchdsteats could substantially change our
reporting practices in a number of areas, includevgnue recognition and recording of assets afudities.

Finally, corporate governance, public disclosure emmpliance practices continue to evolve based gpatinuing legislative action,
SEC rulemaking and stockholder advisory group [esicAs a result, the number of rules and reguiatapplicable to us may increase, which
would also increase our legal and financial cormgléacosts and the amount of time management musted® compliance activities. In turn,
these developments could also make it more diffiiculus to attract and retain qualified memberswfboard of directors, particularly to se
on our audit committee, and qualified executivaceffs in light of an increase in actual or percdiliability for serving in such positions.

Outages, computer viruses, break-ins and similaeets could disrupt our operations.

We rely on information technology networks and syst, some of which are owned and operated by plairties, to process, transmit
and store electronic information. In particular, epend on our information technology infrastruetfor a variety of functions, including
worldwide financial reporting, inventory managemenbcurement, invoicing and email communicatigksy of these systems may be
susceptible to outages due to fire, floods, powss,|telecommunications failures, terrorist attaaokd similar events. Despite the
implementation of network security measures, ogtesys and those of third parties on which we redy miso be vulnerable to computer
viruses, break-ins and similar disruptions. If wear vendors are unable to prevent such outagebraches, our operations could be
disrupted.

We are subject to risks associated with naturaladiters and global events.

We conduct a significant portion of our activitiesluding manufacturing, administration and infotioa technology management in
areas that have experienced natural disasters asuctajor earthquakes, hurricanes, and tsunamisn@urance coverage with respect to
damages to our facilities or our customers' pragloatised by natural disasters is limited and igestito deductibles and coverage limits. Such
coverage may not be adequate or continue to bé&ableaat commercially reasonable rates and tenmihd event of a major earthquake or @
disaster affecting one or more of our facilitiesy operations and management information systerighweontrol our worldwide procurement,
inventory management, shipping and billing actasticould be significantly disrupted. Such eventddalso delay or prevent product
manufacturing and shipment for the time requirettansfer production or repair, rebuild or repléoe affected manufacturing facilities. This
time frame could be lengthy and result in significaxpenses for repair and related costs. Whildawe in place disaster recovery plans, there
can be no assurance that such plans will be seiffi¢o allow our operations to continue in the éwdrevery natural or man-made disaster,
pandemic or other extraordinary event. Any exteridadility to continue our operations at unaffectadlities following such an event would
reduce our revenue and potentially damage our adipuatas a reliable supplier.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

Facilities. Our customers market numerous products througheuworld and therefore need to access manufagtservices on a
global basis. To enhance our EMS offerings, we seddcate our facilities either near our custonserd our customers' end markets in major
centers for the electronics industry or, when appate, in lower cost locations. Many of our plalutsated near customers and their end
markets are focused primarily on final system asdg@nd test, while plants located in lower costeagrare engaged primarily in higher
volume, less complex component and subsystem metatifag and assembly.

We continue to evaluate our global manufacturingrafions and restructure our facilities and operatito bring our manufacturing
capacity in line with demand and our manufactustrgtegy and to provide cost efficient servicesoiar customers. Through this process, we
have closed certain facilities not required tosfgtcurrent demand levels. We provide extensiveatfms in lower cost locations including
Latin America, Eastern Europe, China and South&sist and we plan to expand our presence in thegerloost locations as appropriate to
meet the needs of our customers.

As of October 2, 2010 , the approximate squareafg®bf our manufacturing facilities by country veasfollows:

Approximate
Square Footage

Brazil 258,67:
Canada 452,85(
China 3,406,74.
Finland 261,77¢
Germany 354,09(
Hong Kong 29,68:
Hungary 592,38t
India 240,70(
Indonesia 99,21(
Ireland 110,00(
Israel 301,27!
Malaysia 531,82t
Mexico 1,946,83!
Singapore 607,41:
Sweden 77,42t
Thailand 326,29:
United Kingdom 30,00(
United States 2,917,95
Total 12,545,13

In addition to the above, we have 201,881 squatedElogistics and other non-manufacturing spae¢ we are currently using and
also have 2,439,396 square feet of inactive fedlithat are closed or in the process of beinged@s of October 2, 2010 , of which 1,441,648
square feet is for domestic locations and 997, t@® feet is for international locations. Morega#1,972square feet of the inactive facilit
is leased to third parties. We are currently uradéng an aggressive program to sublease or terenlaases for unused facilities and to sell
owned properties that are no longer expected tesmir future needs.

As of October 2, 2010, our active manufacturinglitees consist of 8,283,583 square feet in féieidi that we own, with the remaining
4,261,550 square feet in leased facilities undesdderms expiring between 2010 and 2036 .

We regularly evaluate our expected future facsitiequirements. Although we believe our existirglitées are adequate to meet our
current requirements, we anticipate expanding séweéour international facilities within the nek?2 months in order to support projected
business volumes in these locations.

Certifications and RegistrationsCertifications and registrations under industgndards are important to our business because man:
customers rely on them to confirm our adherenceadaufacturing process and quality standards.
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Certain markets, such as telecommunications, mediciation, defense, aerospace and automotivejnegdherence to industry-specific
standards. Substantially all of our manufacturiagjlities are registered under ISO 9001:2008, adsted published by the International
Organization for Standardization. As part of th®I8001:2008 certification process, we have a higlelyeloped quality management system
and continually improve its effectiveness in acemake with its requirements. We use this registnatitodemonstrate our ability to consistently
provide product that meets customer and applicagelatory requirements and enhance customer aetiizhi through its effective application.
ISO 9001:2008 registration is of particular imparde to our customers throughout the world.

In addition to ISO 9001:2008, most of our faciktiare TL 9000 registered. The TL 9000 quality systequirements and quality
system metrics are designed specifically for thectammunications industry to promote consistenay efficiency, reduce redundancy and
improve customer satisfaction. Included in the TI0@ system are performance-based metrics that ifuegitability and quality performance
of the product. The majority of our facilities atso Underwriters Laboratories (UL) compliant. Tésgandards define requirements for qu
manufacturing process control and manufacturingidwntation and are required by many OEMs in thensonications sector of the
electronics industry.

Our medical products division has identified certaianufacturing facilities to be centers of exaetkefor medical products
manufacturing. These facilities are FDA and 1SO882003 registered and fully compliant to the FDduslity systems regulations.

Our defense and aerospace operations are headeddrtéHuntsville, Alabama and are housed in difpcedicated to meeting the
specialized needs of our defense and aerospaamuerst This Defense and Aerospace operation, dssvether selected operations around
the world, are AS9100 registered. The Defense ardgpace operation is also certified under varidi® military specifications as well as
under ANSI and other standards appropriate forrdef@nd aerospace suppliers.

Our automotive facilities are strategically locatearldwide. Substantially all of our automotive ildaees are certified to ISO/TS
16949:2009, the automotive industry standard.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings
Non-US Proceedings

In November 2006 and December 2007, a non-US gowemtal entity made certain claims for penaltiesreggais asserting that we
did not comply with bookkeeping rules in accordanith applicable tax regulations. We have provideduments that we believe demonstrate
our compliance with these tax regulations. We repgealed the penalties in administrative court,feae not paid the penalties pending
review by the court. The administrative court hasindicated when it will issue a decision. We beé we have a meritorious position in this
matter and are contesting this claim vigorously.

See also Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Finargtatements.

Other Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in other matlegal proceedings, as well as demands, clamdgtaeatened litigation, that
arise in the normal course of our business. Thmate outcome of any litigation is uncertain anfaaorable outcomes could have a negative
impact on our results of operations and finanodeldition. Regardless of outcome, litigation canéhax adverse impact on us as a result of
incurrence of defense costs, diversion of managenesnurces and other factors. We record liabdliteer legal proceedings when a loss
becomes probable and the amount of loss can benasly estimated.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserve
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PART Il
Iltem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties.
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq GlobacE®arket under the symbol SANM. The following l&bsts the high and low
intra-day prices for our common stock as reportetN&SDAQ.

2010 High Low

First quarter $ 1147 $ 6.12
Second quarter $ 18.1f 3 11.0C
Third quarter $ 20.3C $ 12.5:
Fourth quarter $ 16.3¢ $ 8.9z
2009 High Low

First quarter $ 9.06 $ 1.62
Second quarter $ 317 % 1.0¢
Third quarter $ 43z $ 1.8C
Fourth quarter $ 9.06 $ 2.1¢

As of November 15, 2010 , we had approximately 9 fiélders of record of our common stock. On Novenilse 2010 , the last
reported sales price of our common stock on theldl@&lobal Select Market was $11.23 per share.
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The following graph compares the cumulativgeay total return provided shareholders on our comstock relative to the cumulati
total returns of the S&P 500 index and the NasdeaqtEbonic Components index. An investment of $10QH reinvestment of all dividends) is
assumed to have been made in our common stockarath of the indexes on September 30, 2005 anelédtiive performance is tracked
through October 2, 2010 .

COMPARISON OF & YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN"
Among Sanmina-SC1 Corporation, the S&P 500 Index

and the MASDAG Electronic Components Index
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9730005 930,06 2530007 972706 10,309 10:2M40

—— Sanmina-SCl Corporation — S&P 500 NASDAQ Electronic Components

#5100 invested on 230005 in stock or index, including reirvestment of dividends.
Indexes cakulsted on morth-end basis.

Copyright@ 2010 58P a divigion of The McGran-Hill Companies Inc ANl rights reserved -

9/30/2005 9/30/2006 9/30/2007 9/27/2008 10/3/2009 10/2/2010
Sanmina-SCI Corporation 100.0( 87.1¢ 49.4; 38.2: 31.7¢ 46.6¢
S&P 500 100.0( 110.7¢ 129.0: 100.6¢ 93.7( 103.2:
NASDAQ Electronic Components 100.0( 95.01 114.47 80.0¢ 86.57 91.2(

The stock price performance included in this gréghot necessarily indicative of future stock preformance.
Dividends

We have never declared or paid cash dividends ooa@umon stock. We currently expect to retain fetearnings for use in the
operation and expansion of our business and dantipate paying cash dividends in the foreseefaiblze. Additionally, our ability to pay
dividends is limited pursuant to covenants conf@imeour various debt agreements. See also
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“ltem 7-Management's Discussion and Analysis ofRimal Condition and Results of Operations-Liqyidihd Capital Resources.”

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data should bedraconjunction with “Iltem 7-Management's Discossand Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” and “Iltem 8dficial Statements and Supplementary Data,” ind@dgewhere in this Form 10-K.

FIVE YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Consolidated Statements of Operations Data:

Net sales
Operating income (loss)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before

income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting

changes
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes

Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of

tax
Income (loss) from continuing operations

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss)

Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Net income (loss)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Net income (loss)

Shares used in computing per share amounts
Basic
Diluted

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Net working capital

Total assets

Long-term debt (excluding current portion)
Stockholders' equity

Year Ended
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(In thousands, except per share data)

$ 6,318,69. $ 5177,48 % 7,202,40. $ 7,137,79:  $ 7,645,111
$ 204,79¢ $ (4650 $ (384,160 $ (1,023,06) $ 28,53
$ 139,24: $ (112,570 $  (490,33) $ (1,142,02) $  (174,93)
16,80" 25,25 22,60t 1,06€ (9,039)
— — — — 2,83(
$ 122,43t $  (137,82) $ (512,930 $ (1,143,09) $  (163,06)
— — 24,98 6,83¢ 19,90¢
$ 122,43 $ (137,82) $ (487,949 $ (1,136,25) $ (143,15)
$ 155 $ (1.67) $ (5.80) $ (13.0) $ (1.86)
$ — $ — 3 0.2¢ % 0.0¢ ¢ 0.2t
$ 155 $ (1.67) $ (5.52) $ (12.99 $ (1.69)
$ 1.4 $ (1.67) $ (5.80) $ (13.0) $ (1.86)
$ — $ — 3 0.2¢ % 0.0¢ $ 0.2t
$ 1.4 $ (1.67) $ (5.52) $ (12.99 $ (1.69)
79,19¢ 82,52¢ 88,45 87,85:¢ 87,66
82,47 82,52¢ 88,45 87,85: 87,66:

Year Ended

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

(In thousands)
$ 592,81: $ 899,15. $ 869,80: $ 933,42: $ 491,82¢
$ 1,338,661 $ 1,280,131 $ 157433 % 1,618,37! $ 1,516,75
$ 3,301,791 $ 3,123,89° $ 3,530,72° $ 4,669,95 $ 5,862,43
$ 1,240,661 $ 1,262,01. $ 1,481,98' $ 1,588,07. $ 1,507,11
$ 661,60: $ 519,07 $ 673,48( $ 1,152,27 $ 2,251,29
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

This report contains forward-looking statementshinithe meaning of Section 27A of the SecuritieAt933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These statemelat® to our expectations for future events ane treriods. All statements other than
statements of historical fact are statements toatdbe deemed to be forward-looking statementsjding any statements regarding the
expected amounts of future restructuring chargasyré expansion plans, trends in future sales suls of operations, gross margin or
operating margin, expenses, earnings or losses fiperations, cash flow, inventory turns, synergiesther financial items; any statements of
the plans, strategies and objectives of managefoeffiiture operations; any statements concerningetigpments, performance or industry
ranking; any statements regarding future economieditions or performance; any statements regargiegding investigations, claims or
disputes; any statements of expectation or bedied; any statements of assumptions underlying athedbregoing. Generally, the words
“anticipate,” “believe,” “plan,” “expect,” “future, ” “intend,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “estimate,” “p  redict,” “potential,” “continue” and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statats. Our forward-looking statements are basedwnent expectations, forecasts and
assumptions and are subject to risks, uncertairgigs changes in condition, significance, value effdct. As a result of the factors described
herein, and in the documents incorporated hereingbgrence, including, in particular, those factasscribed under “ltem1A. Risk Factors
Affecting Operating Resu” we undertake no obligation to publicly discloseyarevisions to these forward-looking statementefiect events
or circumstances occurring subsequent to filing tieport with the Securities and Exchange Commissio

Overview

We are a leading independent global provider ofauized, integrated electronics manufacturing sexsjior EMS. Our revenue is
generated from sales of our services primarilyrigioal equipment manufacturers, or OEMSs, in themoaunications; industrial, defense and
medical; enterprise computing and storage; andimedtia markets.

In late 2008, the business environment becameesigifig due to adverse global economic conditiohes€& conditions slowed global
economic growth and resulted in recessions in nh@estions, including the U.S., Europe and certaiantries in Asia. These conditions
materially and adversely impacted our financialdiban and results of operations for 2009. Glolmireomic conditions improved throughout
2010, resulting in a substantial increase in owi®ss volume. As a result of this increase infmss volume and the realization of benefits
from our previous restructuring actions, our né¢sand gross profit increased significantly dur2®3.0 and we had our first profitable year
since 2001. We have experienced fluctuations irresults of operations in the past and may contiawexperience such fluctuations in the
future.

During 2008, we sold our personal computing and@aged logistics business (“PC Business”) and haflected the PC Business as
discontinued operations in the consolidated finalnstatements. All references in this section toaperating results pertain only to our
continuing operations and all references to yesfiex to our fiscal years ending on the last Satuafaach year closest to September 30th.
Fiscal 2010 and 2008 are each 52 weeks and 20093va®eks, with the additional week included in therfb quarter. The additional week
2009 did not significantly affect our results ofeoations.

A relatively small number of customers have hisially generated a significant portion of our ndésaSales to our ten largest
customers represented 49.9% , 48.0% and 48.2%r ofatisales for 2010 , 2009 , and 2008 , respdgtitFer 2010 , one customer accounted
for approximately 11% of our net sales. For 2008 2008, no customer represented 10% or more ofietsales.

We typically generate a significant portion of owet sales from international operations. Net sgégeerated from non-U.S. operations
were 79.0% , 76.9% , and 73.1% of our net sale2@@0 , 2009 and 2008 , respectively. The conceatraf international operations has
resulted primarily from a desire on the part of pnahour customers to move production to lower dosations in regions such as Asia, Latin
America and Eastern Europe. We expect this trermdndinue.

Historically, we have had substantial recurringgesdfom existing customers. We typically enter iswpply agreements with our ma
OEM customers. These agreements generally have tamging from three to five years and cover thaufecture of a range of products.
Under these agreements, a customer typically agogasrchase its requirements for specific prodirctgarticular geographic areas from us.
These agreements generally do not obligate themestto purchase minimum quantities of productsdme circumstances, our supply
agreements with customers provide for cost rednailgjectives during the term of the agreement.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's discussion and analysis of our firdcoindition and results of operations are baseuh wor consolidated financial
statements which have been prepared in accordaitit@aecounting principles generally accepted inliméted States. We review the
accounting policies used in reporting our financésults on a regular basis. The preparation aftli@ancial statements requires us to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reportezmliata of assets, liabilities, net sales and exgeasd related disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evalua&eprocess used to develop estimates for certa@mres and contingent liabilities, including
those related to product returns, accounts reckgyatventories, intangible assets, income taxesramty obligations, environmental matters,
restructuring, and contingencies and litigation. Mése our estimates on historical experience angoaus other assumptions that are belit
to be reasonable for making judgments about thyiogrvalue of assets and liabilities that are neaidily apparent from other sources. Our
actual results may differ materially from thesemates.

We believe the following critical accounting poéisireflect the more significant judgments and et used by us in preparing our
consolidated financial statements:

Accounts Receivable and Other Related Allowancéfe-estimate uncollectible accounts, product retanmsother adjustments
related to current period net sales to establistie® allowances. In making these estimates, wlyzmthe creditworthiness of our customers,
past experience, changes in customer demand, ara/énall economic climate in the industries weveelf actual uncollectible accounts,
product returns or other adjustments differ siguifitly from our estimates, the amount of salesperating expenses we report would be
affected. One of our most significant credit rigkshe ultimate realization of our accounts reckigaThis risk is mitigated by (i) a significant
portion of sales to well-established companie¥ pfigoing credit evaluation of our customers, i@quent contact with our customers,
especially our most significant customers, whichl#es us to monitor changes in their business tipasand to respond accordingly and (iv)
obtaining in certain cases a guaranty of the ansopayable by the customer from its parent entitye3tablish our allowance for doubtful
accounts, we evaluate credit risk related to sjgecifstomers based on the current economic envieotithowever, we are not able to predict
the inability of our customers to meet their finmhobligations to us. We believe the allowanceshaee established are adequate under the
circumstances; however, a change in the economvicoemment or a customer's financial condition cocddise our estimates of allowances, and
consequently the provision for doubtful accourds;hiange, which could have a significant adverggthon our financial position and/or
results of operations. To establish the allowancgfoduct returns and other adjustments, we piiynatilize data regarding historical
adjustments.

Inventories—We state inventories at the lower of cost (firstfirst-out method) or market value. Cost includas materials, and
labor and manufacturing overhead incurred for fiatd goods and work-in-process. We regularly evaltla carrying value of our inventories.
Provisions are made to reduce excess and obspletetories to their estimated net realizable valliae ultimate realization of inventory
carrying amounts is affected by changes in custaleerand for inventory that customers are not cotuedly obligated to purchase and
inventory held for specific customers who are eigreing financial difficulties. Inventory writedowrare recorded based on forecasted
demand, past experience with specific customeesaltility to redistribute inventory to other prograor back to our suppliers, and whether
customers are contractually obligated and havalbfigy to pay for the related inventory. Prepayitsereceived from customers for inventories
that have not been shipped to customers or othemsposed of are netted against inventory.

We procure inventory based on specific customeersrend forecasts. Customers have limited rightsatfification (for example,
cancellations) with respect to these orders. Custanodifications to orders affecting inventory goesly procured by us and our purchases of
inventory beyond customer needs may result in exaed obsolete inventory for the related custonfdtBough we may be able to use some
excess components and raw materials for other ptedue manufacture, a portion of the cost of tikisess inventory may not be returned tc
vendors or recovered from customers. Write-offadte-downs of inventory could relate to:

« declines in the market value of inventc

« inventory held for specific customers who are eigraing financial difficulty; an

» changes in customer demand for inventory, suctaaseatlation of orders, and our purchases of inugriteyond customer needs
that result in excess quantities on hand that wenat able to return to the vendor, use to fulfitiers from other customers or
charge back to the customer.

Our practice is to dispose of excess and obsaletntory as soon as practicable after such invegrtas been identified as having no
value to us.

Tangible and Other Definite-lived Intangible Asset8Ve review long-lived tangible and other definiteet
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intangible assets for impairment whenever eventhanges in circumstances indicate that the caygmount of an asset or asset group may
not be recoverable. An asset is considered impd#iieicarrying amount exceeds the undiscountédréunet cash flows the asset is expecte
generate. If an asset or asset group is considiaalred, the impairment to be recognized is measby the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Fatagsups for which a building is the primary asset estimate fair value primarily based on
data provided by commercial real estate brokersob@r assets, we estimate fair value based gaeqgtedl discounted future net cash flows
using a credit adjusted discount rate. Managenyguitess significant judgment in estimating futuresicdlows.

Income Taxes-We estimate our income tax provision or benefgdch of the jurisdictions in which we operate, uldthg estimating
exposures related to examinations by taxing autiksriwWe believe our accruals for tax liabilitiee adequate for all open years, based on our
assessment of many factors including past expegiand interpretations of tax law applied to thédadt each matter. Although we believe our
accruals for tax liabilities are adequate, tax fatipns are subject to interpretation and the taxtroversy process is inherently lengthy and
uncertain; therefore, our assessments can invobegies of complex judgments about future evendsraly heavily on estimates and
assumptions. To the extent the probable tax outaufitteese matters changes, such changes in essimdtémpact our income tax provision
the period in which such determination is made.

We must also make judgments regarding the realizabf deferred tax assets. The carrying valuewf net deferred tax assets is
based on our belief that it is more likely than thatt we will generate sufficient future taxableame in certain jurisdictions to realize these
deferred tax assets. A valuation allowance is éstedd for deferred tax assets when we believézagadn of such assets is not more likely tl
not. Our judgments regarding future taxable inconag change due to changes in market conditions,anenodified tax laws, tax planning
strategies or other factors. If our assumptiond, @nsequently our estimates, change in the futineeyaluation allowances we have
established may be increased or decreased, regitanrespective increase or decrease in incormexpense. Our effective tax rate is highly
dependent upon the amount and geographic distiteti our worldwide earnings or losses, the taxii&tipns and tax holidays in each
geographic region, the utilization of net operatiogses, the availability of tax credits and casrwfards, and the effectiveness of our tax
planning strategies.

We only recognize or continue to recognize tax s that meet a “more likely than not” threshofdbeing upheld. We recognize
interest and penalties related to unrecognizedé¢gmefits as a component of income tax expense.
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Results of Operations
Years Ended October 2, 2010 , October 3, 2009 ampt&nber 27, 2008 .

The following table presents our key operating ltesu

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
Net sales $ 631869 $ 5177,48 $ 7,202,40
Gross profit $ 482,99 $ 322,47¢ % 524,10t
Operating income (loss) $ 204,79¢ $ (4,656) $ (384,16()
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 122,43¢  $ (137,82) $ (512,93¢)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax $ — % — % 24,98:
Net income (loss) $ 122,43¢  $ (137,82) $ (487,949
The following table presents certain statementgpefrations data expressed as a percentage oflegt sa
Year Ended
September 27,
October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009 2008

Net sales 100.( 100.( 100.(
Cost of sales 92.4 93.¢ 92.7
Gross margin 7.6 6.2 7.3

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 4.0 4.6 4.4
Research and development 0.2 0.3 0.3
Other 0.2 14 7.9
Total operating expenses 4.4 6.3 12.¢

Net Sale:

Net sales for 2010 increased $1.1 billion, or 22,G%6m $5.2 billion for 2009 to $6.3 billion fol020. The increase was primarily the
result of improved demand from customers undettiegigprograms and new program wins. Sales incre$468.5 million in our
communications end market, $280.2 million in owtustrial, defense and medical end market, $224llibmin our multimedia end market a
$168.1 million in our enterprise computing and at@ end market.

Net sales for 2009 decreased $2.0 billion, or 28, 18m $7.2 billion for 2008 to $5.2 billion fol0B9. The decrease was primarily the
result of a weak global economy, which reduced deheross all of our end markets. Sales decrea&&®t % million in our communications
end market, $466.7 million in our high-end compgténd market, $390.9 million in our multimedia endrket and $332.8 million in our
industrial, defense and medical end market.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was 7.6% , 6.2% and 7.3% in 2010 9 20@ 2008 , respectively. The increase from 26@D1.0 was primarily a result
of the profit contribution from increased busingsiime and the effect of cost reduction initiativ@plemented in 2010 and in prior periods.
The decrease from 2008 to 2009 was primarily alre$significantly lower business volume in 20@&rtially offset by improvements
resulting from various cost reduction initiativésit lowered our cost base.

We have experienced fluctuations in gross margthénpast and may continue to do so in the fufeectuations in our gross margins

may be caused by a number of factors, including:
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*  Greater competition in the EMS industry and prigimgssures from OEMs due to greater focus on edstction

« Changes in the overall volume of our busir

¢ Changes in the mix of high and low margin prodai@smanded by our custome

* Changes in customer demand and sales volumes faedically integrated system components and sidmablies
* Provisions for excess and obsolete inven

« Level of operational efficienc

« Pricing pressure on electronic components resuftimg economic conditions in the electronics indystvith EMS companies
competing more aggressively on cost to obtain nemaintain existing business; and

¢ Our ability to transition manufacturing and assemdgerations to lower cost regions in an efficieannel

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses wes2.$ million , $238.2 million and $317.0 million 2010 , 2009 and 2008 ,
respectively. As a percentage of net sales, selljageral and administrative expenses were 4.090b0 , 4.6% for 2009 , and 4.4% for 2008
The increase in absolute dollars from 2009 to 2048 primarily attributable to higher incentive canpation related to improvements in our
financial performance and increased bad debt expgastially offset by cost reductions across a Ineinof departments and lower professional
services fees. The decrease in 2010 as a perceasftagesales was primarily attributable to highet sales for 2010.

The decrease in absolute dollars from 2008 to 2089 primarily attributable to company-wide costuetibn initiatives,
approximately 80% of which were related to reduddin staffing related costs. The slight increas2d09 as a percentage of sales was
primarily attributable to lower net sales for 2009.

Research and Developme

Research and development expenses were $13.0rmifib6.7 million and $19.5 million in 2010 , 2088d 2008 , respectively. As a
percentage of net sales, research and developxgensges were 0.2% for 2010 and 0.3% for 2009 a8 20he decrease in absolute dollars
from 2009 to 2010 was primarily the result of reeldspending due to the completion of certain ptsjec2009. The decrease in absolute
dollars from 2008 to 2009 was the result of redudiin staffing related costs as we focused ort iBrelopment activities.

Restructuring

Restructuring costs related to employee severamceeaorded when probable and estimable basedrgmotiay with respect to
severance payments. For restructuring costs dihh@rémployee severance, a liability is recognizdg when incurred.

2010 Restructuring Plan

We initiated a new restructuring plan in 2010 assalt of our acquisition of BreconRidge Corporatiuring the year (refer to Note 3
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeRtg)suant to this plan, we expect to incur costhénrange of $13 million to $15 million to
consolidate certain facilities and eliminate recamtdemployees. We anticipate implementing all astionder this plan within the next year. In
connection with actions taken to date under thas pive have recorded restructuring charges of ®libn for severance and related benefits
for approximately 650 terminated employees, whagiresents substantially all employees to be tetedhander this plan. During 2010, we
initiated the closure or consolidation of six féwls under this plan.
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Below is a summary of restructuring costs assotiwii¢h this plan:

Employee Termination /

Severance and Related Leases and Facility Shutdown
Benefits and Consolidation Costs
Cash Cash Total
(In thousands)
Balance at October 3, 2009 $ — — % —
Charges to operations 4,445 50€ 4,95
Charges utilized (2,485 (42 (2,527)
Balance at October 2, 2010 $ 1,96z $ 464  $ 2,42€

Restructuring Plans - 2009 and Prior

Due to substantial completion of all actions unestructuring plans initiated prior to 2010 and ithenateriality of the remaining
accrual balance related to such plans, all suafsgiave been combined for disclosure purposes. iRegactions under these plans relate to
leases and facility shutdowns.

Below is a summary of restructuring costs assotiwii¢h facility closures and other consolidatiofoefs that were implemented in or
prior to 2009:

Employee

Termination / Leases and Facility Impairment of

Severance and Shutdown and Assets or Redundant

Related Benefits Consolidation Costs Assets

Cash Cash Non-Cash Total
(In thousands)

Balance at September 29, 2007 $ 6,14C $ 8,42¢ $ — $ 14,56¢
Charges to operations 64,12¢ 16,51¢ 2,45¢ 83,10:
Charges utilized (45,249 (29,765 (2,456 (67,469
Reversal of accrual (839 (892) — (1,725
Balance at September 27, 2008 $ 24,18 $ 4,28t $ — 28,47
Charges to operations $ 37,69¢ % 19,587 $ 489: $ 62,17:
Charges utilized (46,399 (20,049) (4,892 (71,339
Reversal of accrual (4,725 (187) — (4,912
Balance at October 3, 2009 $ 10,758 $ 3,64t % —  $ 14,40(
Charges to operations $ 3,42¢ $ 12,78. % 3,03: % 19,24(
Charges utilized (8,619 (15,519 (3,039 (27,169
Reversal of accrual (2,099 (277 — (2,37))
Balance at October 2, 2010 $ 346t $ 63t §$ — § 4,10¢

During 2010, we recorded restructuring chargeséwerance and related benefits for approximatedyt8ninated employees. Duri
2009 , we closed or consolidated six facilities eexbrded restructuring charges for severanceelated benefits for approximately 5,400
terminated employees. During 2008 , we closed osalidated four facilities and terminated approxietha2,900 employees.

Restructuring Plans - All Years
Accrued restructuring costs as of October 2, 20&fev$6.5 million . In connection with restructuriagtions we have already
implemented under our restructuring plan, we expepay remaining facilities related restructurliapilities of $1.1 million through 2015 and

the majority of accrued severance costs of $5.4amithrough 2011 .

The recognition of restructuring charges requiretoumake judgments and estimates regarding theeydiming and amount of costs
associated with planned exit activities, includesgimating sublease income and the fair values,delling
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costs, of property, plant and equipment to be disdaf. Our estimates of future liabilities may rof@, requiring us to record additional
restructuring charges or reduce the amount oflifeds already recorded.

Amortization of Intangible Asse

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, we recorded amortimasfdntangible assets of $3.6 million, $4.8 mifliand $6.6 million, respectively.
Intangible assets consist primarily of intellectpadperty, customer relationships and order backlatgined through acquisitions. The decrease
in amortization expense of $1.2 million from 2002010 is due to certain intangible assets fromiptes acquisitions being fully amortized,
partially offset by $1.2 million of amortization pense from intangible assets recorded in conjumetith business acquisitions during 2010.
The decrease of $1.8 million from 2008 to 2009us tb certain intangible assets becoming fully d@ned in 2008.

Impairment of Goodwill and Tangible Ass

During 2010 and 2009, we recorded asset impaircteniges of $1.1 million and $10.2 million, respeely, related to a decline in the
fair value of certain properties that were previgusstructured and certain assets held for sale.

During 2008, we recorded a goodwill impairment g¢feaof $478.7 million due to the expected effeadeferiorating general economic
conditions on our future cash flows, the illiquidaf the credit markets and the decline in thelstoarket generally, and in our stock price in
particular. We also recorded impairment charge®so® million, primarily related to decreases in thie value of certain assets held for sale.

Gains on Sales of Long-lived Assets

During 2010, we recognized $13.8 million of gainenfi sales of buildings that had been classifiedsagts held-for-sale on our
consolidated balance sheet.

Interest Income and Expen

Interest income was $2.2 million , $6.5 million atH.7 million in 2010 , 2009 and 2008 , respedtyiv€he decrease from 2009 to
2010 was due to lower interest rates and loweraaeecash and cash equivalents balances in 201@lebBnease from 2008 to 2009 was
primarily attributable to lower interest rates omested cash in 2009, partially offset by a higharage cash balance in 2009.

Interest expense was $108.1 million , $117.0 milgmd $127.2 million in 2010 , 2009 and 2008 , eetipely. The decrease from
2009 to 2010 was due primarily to a reduction ¢éiiest expense due to debt repayments of $219li@miih 2010, partially offset by interest
expense associated with short-term borrowings 6fGfillion in 2010. The decrease from 2008 to 2@@8 primarily due to a significant
reduction in interest rates during 2009, which eegtlinterest expense on our variable rate delatddiition, our average debt balance was Ic
in 2009 due to repayment of $46.9 million of debtidg the year.

Other Income (Expense), net

Other income (expense), net was $41.5 million ,@(fillion and $3.6 million in 2010 , 2009 and B00respectively. The following
table summarizes the major components of othemigc(expense), net (in thousands):

Year ended
September 27,
October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009 2008

Foreign exchange gains (losses) $ (2,490 $ (8,499 $ 3,48
Interest rate swaps not designated as hedgingimstits — 5,694 —
Gain (loss) from investments 3,68( 69t (50¢)
Impairment of long-term investments — (4,53)) —
Litigation settlement 35,55¢ — —
Other, net 4,79z 67C 574
Total $ 41,53¢ $ (5,970 $ 3,55
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We reduce our exposure to currency fluctuationsugh the use of foreign currency hedging instrusiegmbwever, hedges are
established based on forecasts of foreign curracygactions. To the extent actual amounts diffenfforecasted amounts, we will have
exposure to currency fluctuations, resulting irefgn exchange gains or losses.

In 2009, we discontinued hedge accounting foragef our interest rate swaps upon terminatioard of the four outstanding swe
The remaining three swaps were terminated in thiewiong quarter. From the date hedge accounting diasontinued until the date 1
remaining three swaps were terminated, changéwifair value of the swaps resulted in recognitiba $5.7 million gain.

Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt

During 2010, we repurchased or fully redeemed $1&%llion of the debt prior to maturity. In connist with these transactions, we
recorded a loss of $1.2 million, consisting priryaof unamortized debt issuance costs. During 2008 repurchased $46.9 million of debt at a
discount to par value. In connection with thesairepases, we recorded a gain of $8.5 million, henamortized debt issuance costs of $0.8
million that were expensed upon repurchase of #i® dnd a $6.1 million charge associated with dgdasion of a related interest rate swap.
During 2008, we redeemed $120 million debt at paconnection with this redemption, $2.2 millionwfamortized debt issuance costs were
expensed.

Provision for Income Taxe

Our income tax expense was $16.8 million, $25.3aniland $22.6 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008 pextively. The effective tax
rate for 2010 was 12.1%. The effective tax rate699 and 2008 were not meaningful since we imcla loss from continuing operations
before income taxes in those years.

The reduction in income tax expense in 2010 fro®92@as due primarily to the favorable resolutioranfuncertain foreign tax
position in 2010 and the utilization of net opargtloss carryforwards in the U.S. and certain fymgurisdictions, partially offset by greater

profits overall.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008

(In thousands)
Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ (78,339 $ 197,23( $ 39,26¢
Investing activities (64,29 (91,916 11,38
Financing activities (162,61 (79,799 (120,000
Effect of exchange rate changes (2,097 3,831 5,72¢
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ (306,339 $ 29,35 § (63,629

Key working capital management meast

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
Days sales outstanding(1) 52 48
Inventory turns(2) 7.3 6.1
Accounts payable days(3) 55 60
Cash cycle days(4) 47 46

(1) Days sales outstanding, or DSO, is calculatedasdtio of average accounts receivable, net, duhiegnost recent quarter to average
daily net sales for the quarter.

(2) Inventory turns (annualized) are calculated agdkie of four times our cost of sales for the nmestent quarter to average inventory
during the most recent quarter.
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(3) Accounts payable days is calculated as the ratB66fdays divided by accounts payable turns, irchvhiccounts payable turns is
calculated as the ratio of four times our costadés for the most recent quarter to average acs@aytable during the most recent quarter.

(4) Cash cycle days is calculated as the ratio of 265 tb inventory turns, plus days sales outstandliimys accounts payable de

If necessary, calculations as of October 3, 2002 lweeen adjusted to reflect inclusion of an addé@laveek in the period ended
October 3, 2009.

Cash and cash equivalents were $592.8 million #blsec 2, 2010 and $899.2 million at October 3, 200r cash levels vary during
any given period depending on the timing of coltets from customers and payments to suppliersgexkent and timing of sales of receivables
and other factors. Working capital was $1.3 billairOctober 2, 2010 and October 3, 2009 .

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activiti@s $(78.3) million , $197.2 million and $39.3 lsih for 2010 , 2009 and 2008 ,
respectively. Cash flows from operating activittesisists of: 1) net income (loss) adjusted to edelnon-cash items such as depreciation and
amortization, stock-based compensation expense aeit 2) changes in net operating assets, whehanprised of accounts receivable,
inventories, prepaid expenses and other assets @scpayable, accrued liabilities and other lcgwgrtliabilities.

In 2010, we generated $220.9 million of cash fr@hincome, excluding non-cash items, and we utllig299.2 million of cash
primarily due to an increase in our net operatisgess to support growth in our business, as evitkhg a 22% increase in net sales. Although
we utilized cash by increasing our net operatirggiss we were able to improve our working capitatrins for inventory. In absolute dollars,
inventory increased $83 million, but our inventbuyns increased to 7.3 turns as of October 2, 2@l 6.1 turns as of October 3, 2009 as we
were better able to balance inventory levels watfenue levels. Partially offsetting the positivaisge in working capital metrics for inventory
was our days sales outstanding (“DS0O") (a measuhew quickly we collect our accounts receivab@$O increased to 52 days as of October
2, 2010 from 48 days as of October 3, 2009, duaanily to a change in the linearity of our net sa@&d no sales of accounts receivable at the
end of 2010 compared to $30.4 million of salesamaints receivable at the end of 2009. Additionallyr accounts payable days (a measure of
how quickly we pay our suppliers), decreased td®gs for 2010, from 60 days for 2009, due primala change in the linearity of our
material purchases.

In 2009, we generated $220.4 million of cash frahworking capital changes, which consisted primanrf accounts receivable,
inventories, accounts payable and accrued liadslitT his was reduced by a usage of $23.1 milliacash from our operating results, adjuste
exclude non-cash items. Cash generated from chamges working capital reflects our focused ef§ait reduce the level of net operating
assets required to fund our operations and deatdasgness volumes. In 2008, we generated $119li@mof cash from our operating results,
adjusted to exclude non-cash items. This sourcasli was reduced by net working capital chang&8@®6 million resulting primarily from
the divestiture of our PC Business.

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities $(64.3) million , $(91.9) million and $11.4lkwin for 2010 , 2009 and 2008 ,
respectively. In 2010, we used $81.4 million oftcés capital expenditures, received proceeds 6t&illion from asset sales and used $14.9
million in connection with business combinationsfér to Note 3 of the notes to our consolidatedrfioial statements). In 2009 , we used $65.9
million of cash for capital expenditures and $2&illion to acquire a business operation from JDStipbase. In 2008 , we sold our PC
business for $89.1 million, sold certain assets$®0.6 million and received $13.3 million from madties of short-term investments. These
items were partially offset by $121.5 million ofpil expenditures.

Net cash used in financing activities was $162 ani, $79.8 million and $120.0 million for 201®009 and 2008 , respectively. In
2010, we repaid $219.9 million of our debt, inchgii$24.1 million acquired through an acquisitioosted an additional $10.8 million of
collateral in the form of cash against certain of collateralized obligations, and borrowed $65iliom under two new short-term debt
facilities. In 2009 , we used $31.5 million of casirepurchase certain debt at a discount pridstmaturity, we spent $29.2 million to
repurchase shares of our common stock and we p$&gd million of collateral in the form of cashaagst certain of our collateralized
obligations. In 2008 , we redeemed $120 milliomebt at par prior to its maturity.

As of October 2, 2010 , we had $1.3 billion of tatabt outstanding under various debt instruments.
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Senior Floating Rate Notes.In 2007, we issued $300 million of Senior FlogtiRate Notes due 2010 (the “2010 Notearic
$300 million of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2@the “2014 Notes”)The notes bear interest at a rate per annum, iresell quarterly
equal to the threaronth LIBOR plus 2.75%. In 2010, we redeemed abmunding 2010 Notes in the amount of $175.7 nmilk par. The 20:
Notes will mature on June 15, 201

The 2014 Notes are senior unsecured obligationsaridequal in right of payment with all of our sting and future senior unsecured
debt. We may redeem the 2014 Notes in whole oaihgt redemption prices ranging from 100% to 1@#%e principal amount of the 2014
Notes, plus accrued and unpaid inter

In 2007, we entered into interest rate swap traimacwith independent third parties to partialgdige these notes. The interest rate
swaps had a total notional amount of $300.0 milaod were designated as cash flow hedges. Undsitae agreements, we pay the
counterparties a fixed rate of 5.594% in exchagafthree month LIBOR rate on the swaps. Thes@ swgeeements effectively fix the inter
rate at 8.344% through 2014 on the hedged portiakelot. As a result of the debt redemption duriog® our interest rate swap was reduce
$257 million.

During 2009, we repurchased $4.3 million and $42iléon of our 2010 and 2014 Notes, respectivety2D08, we redeemed
$120.0 million of our 2010 Notes at par. Sincedage of issuance of our 2010 and 2014 Notes f@ygmegate principal amount of $600
million in 2007, we have redeemed or repurchasé@ $3million of these notes.

6.75% Senior Subordinated Notds. 2005, we issued $400 million of 6.75% Seniob&ulinated Notes due 2013 (the “6.75% No}es”
with a maturity date of March 1, 2013. During 20%@, repurchased $20.0 million of our 6.75% Notesaatplus a nominal premium and
accrued interest. The 6.75% Notes are unsecuredubadinated in right of payment to all of ourstixig and future senior debt. We may
redeem the 6.75% Notes, in whole or in part, alitieg redemption prices ranging from 103.375% 0% of the principal amount, plus
accrued and unpaid interest, with the actual rediemprice to be determined based on the datedzfmgtion.

8.125% Senior Subordinated Notefn 2006, we issued $600 million of 8.125% Seiabordinated Notes due 2016 (the “8.125%
Note¢") with a maturity date of March 1, 2016. The 8.4%25lotes are unsecured and subordinated in righéyfent to all of our existing and
future senior debt.

We may redeem the 8.125% Notes, in whole or in padny time prior to March 1, 2011, at a redempprice equal to the sum of
(1) the principal amount of the 8.125% Notes tocdmeemed, (2) accrued and unpaid interest on $1426% Notes and (3) a make-whole
premium. We may redeem the 8.125% Notes, in whole part, beginning on March 1, 2011, at decliniademption prices ranging from
104.063% to 100% of the principal amount of the28% Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest wihatitual redemption price to be
determined based on the date of redemption.

Asset-backed Lending Facilityln 2009, we entered into a Loan, Guaranty anditgcAgreement (the “Loan Agreement”), among
us, the financial institutions party thereto frame to time as lenders, and Bank of America, Na&.agent for such lenders.

The Loan Agreement provides for a $235 million sedwasset-backed revolving credit facility, subjeca reduction of between $25
million to $50 million depending on the amount ofr dorrowing base, with an initial $50 million lettof credit sublimit. The facility may be
increased by an additional $100 million upon obtajradditional commitments from the lenders therypt the Loan Agreement or new
lenders. The Loan Agreement expires on the eafi@) the date that is 90 days prior to the mayudiate of the 6.75% Notes if such notes are
not repaid, redeemed, defeased, refinanced onvexséor under the borrowing base under the LoareAgrent prior to such date or
(i) November 19, 2013 (the “Maturity Date”).

Loans may be advanced under the Loan Agreemend lmaisa borrowing base derived from specified petagges of the value of
eligible accounts receivable and inventory. Thedwing base is subject to certain customary reseanel eligibility criteria. If, at any time, tl
aggregate principal amount of the loans outstanging the face amount of undrawn letters of credder the Loan Agreement exceed the
borrowing base then in effect, we must make a paymepost cash collateral (in the case of lettérsredit) in an amount sufficient to
eliminate such excess. There are currently no kangs under this facility and $23.8 million in lets of credit outstanding under the Loan
Agreement. As of October 2, 2010, we were eligiblborrow $115.9 million under this facility.

Loans under the Loan Agreement bear interest, rabjtion, at a rate equal to LIBOR or a base rgteakto Bank of America, N.A.'s
announced prime rate, in each case plus a spreaoimfmitment fee accrues on any unused portionetdmmitments under the Loan
Agreement at a rate per annum based on usageifafirntogether with accrued and unpaid
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interest, is due on the Maturity Date. Our obligasi under the Loan Agreement are secured by cextamunts receivable and other assets.
Short-term Debt

During 2010, one of our wholly owned subsidiarie€hina entered into a $50 million unsecured wagliapital loan facility. The
facility bears interest at a rate equal to theahmonthEuro LIBOR plus a spread and expires in April 20Iie loan agreement contains cer
negative covenants that, upon default, permit #reklio deny any further advances or extensionefitor to terminate the loan agreement. As
of October 2, 2010, $30 million had been borrowedar this facility and was outstanding, and the @any was in compliance with all
covenants. Each advance under the loan facilitpésand payable one year from the date of the agvan

During 2010, one of our wholly owned subsidiariesridia entered into a $35 million working capitadn facility that contains no
covenants and expires on December 31, 2010. Bangsainder the facility bear interest at a rate EquBuro LIBOR plus a spread. As of
October 2, 2010, $35 million had been borrowed utitis facility and was outstanding. The faciligguires dollar-fodollar cash collateral fc
borrowings in excess of $25 million. Thus, we halelged $10 million of cash collateral in connectwith this loan facility.

Other Liquidity Matters.

In the ordinary course of business, we are or neepime party to legal proceedings, claims and atbetingencies, including
environmental matters and examinations and invastigs by government agencies. As of October 202@% had reserves of $ 22.3 million
related to such matters. We cannot accurately gréfte outcome of these matters or the amountrongj of cash flows that may be required to
defend ourselves or to settle such matters. In 28@0eceived a payment of $35 million in connattidgth a litigation settlement.

As of October 2, 2010 , we had a long-term liapitit $51.8 million for uncertain tax positions. Cestimate of our liability for
uncertain tax positions is based on a number géstibe assessments, including the likelihood tehaobligation being assessed, the amou
taxes (including interest and penalties), that waltimately be payable, and our ability to se#ttey such obligations on favorable terms.
Therefore, the amount of future cash flows assediatith uncertain tax positions may be significamtigher or lower than our recorded
liability.

In connection with our acquisition of BreconRidgerforation (refer to Note 3 of the notes to ourswidated financial statements),
$17.2 million of purchase consideration is paydigaveen now and November 29, 2011. Additionallyiticment consideration of $4.2 million
may become payable based on the outcome of fuherg®

We have entered into, and continue to enter irddpus transactions that periodically require delial. These obligations have
historically arisen from customs, import/export, VAutility services, debt financing, foreign exclgarcontracts and interest rate swaps. We
have collateralized, and may from time to time atelfalize, such obligations as a result of coumtgyrequirements or for economic reasons.
As of October 2, 2010 , we had collateral of $29iBion in the form of cash against certain of @oflateralized obligations. Cash used for
collateral reduces our cash available for otheppses.

Our debt agreements currently contain a numbeesifictive covenants, including prohibitions onuming additional debt, making
investments and other restricted payments, payivigehds and redeeming or repurchasing capitaksaod debt, subject to certain exceptions.
We were in compliance with these covenants as ¢fligec 2, 2010. Our debt agreements do not contajriaancial covenants that are
currently applicable to us. We may be requiredegksvaivers or amendments to certain covenantsuiodebt instruments if we are unable to
comply with the requirements of the covenants aftliure. We may not be able to obtain such waigemmendments on terms acceptable to
us or at all, and, in such case, these covenantd awaterially and adversely impact our abilityctinduct our business or carry out our
restructuring plans.

Our next long-term debt maturity is in 2013. We miagwever, consider early redemptions of our dedssibly using proceeds from

additional debt or equity financings. In additiendur existing covenant requirements, future dietatnfcing may require us to comply with
financial ratios and covenants. Any equity finamgcimay result in dilution to existing stockholders.
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Our liquidity needs are largely dependent on chamgeur working capital, including the extensidrtrade credit by our suppliers,
investments in manufacturing inventory, faciliteasd equipment, repayments of obligations undertauténg indebtedness and repurchases of
our outstanding debt. Our primary sources of ligyithclude 1) cash of $592.8 million ; 2) our $28#8llion credit facility, of which we were
eligible to borrow $115.9 million as of October2910 based on the levels of eligible accounts vabde and inventories at that date; 3) short-
term borrowing facilities of $85 million, of which20 million was available as of October 2, 201@J dhcash generated from operations.

We believe our existing cash resources and otherss of liquidity, together with cash generatexdhrfroperations, will be sufficient
meet our working capital requirements through astehe next 12 months. Should demand for our seswdecrease significantly over the next

12 months or we experience increases in delinguenncollectible accounts receivable, our cash igexby operations would be adversely
impacted.

Contractual Obligations

The following is a summary of our long-term debtluding interest, and operating lease obligatamsf October 2, 2010 :

Fiscal Year Ending
Total 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter

(In thousands)
Long-term debt, including
interest $ 164725 $ 95877 $ 95877 $ 80,91t $ 44485¢ $ 306,16( $ 623,56¢

Operating leases 101,59( 27,82¢ 19,15¢ 14,111 8,42¢ 6,00¢ 26,06(
Total contractual 0b|igations$ 1,748,841 $ 123,70¢ $ 115,03¢ $ 95,02¢ $ 453,28 $ 312,16¢ $ 649,62

We also have outstanding firm purchase orders @gttain suppliers for the purchase of inventoryeSéhpurchase orders are genel
short-term in nature. Orders for standard, or ogtatems can typically be canceled with littlenar financial penalty. Our policy regarding non-
standard or customized items dictates that suatsitere only ordered specifically for customers Whwee contractually assumed liability for
inventory. In addition, a substantial portion ofatag items covered by our purchase orders areupeddor specific customers based on their
purchase orders or a forecast under which the mestbas contractually assumed liability for sucharial. Accordingly, the amount of liabili
from purchase obligations under these purchaseorsi@ot expected to be significant or meaninghsl of October 2, 2010, we had an
insignificant amount of capital lease obligations.

As of October 2, 2010, we were unable to relialstyneate when cash settlements with taxing autlesrithay occur with respect to
unrecognized tax benefits of $51.8 million; therefcsuch amounts are not included in the table @abov

We provided guarantees to various third partiethénform of letters of credit totaling $23.8 miti@s of October 2, 2010The letter
of credit cover various guarantees including waskeompensation claims and customs duties.

We have defined benefit pension plans with an Uodded amount of $10.7 million at October 2, 20Y0e will be required to
provide additional funding to these plans in thiefe.

Our future needs for financial resources includeéases in working capital to support anticipatddsgrowth, investments in
facilities and equipment and repayments of outstenshdebtedness.
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Quarterly Results (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected unauditediguly financial data for the eight fiscal quartér2010 and 2009In management
opinion, the unaudited data has been preparedeosatme basis as the audited information and inslal@djustments (consisting only of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for api@sentation of the data for the periods prese@edresults of operations have varied and
may continue to fluctuate significantly from quare quarter. The results of operations in anyqueshould not be considered indicative of the
results to be expected from any future period.

Year ended October 2, 2010

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter (1)
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $ 1,478,30; $ 1,527,45. $ 1,625,171 $ 1,687,76i
Gross profit $ 109,68 $ 117,47 $ 124,11  $ 131,71:
Gross margin 7.4% 7.7% 7.€% 7.€%
Operating income $ 39,65¢ % 45,23t  $ 61,74C $ 58,16:
Operating margin 2. 1% 3.C% 3.8% 3.4%
Net income $ 59,38: $ 10,09 $ 21,56: $ 31,39¢
Basic net income per share $ 0.7¢ % 0.1: % 027 $ 0.3¢
Diluted net income per share $ 0.7¢ % 01z % 0.2¢ % 0.3¢

(1) During the fourth quarter, we entered inteased arrangement with a customer to transfetrobof a portion of one of our logistics
facilities to the customer. We deliver products ofantured by us to this logistics facility and pige certain logistics services to our customer
at this facility. We receive a separate fee fos¢hkegistics services, which we recognize as rexaesuthose services are performed. Prior to
transferring control of the facility to our customee recognized revenue related to our manufargwservices when the product was delivered
to the customer upon completion of the logistiawises. Upon transferring control of a portion afr dogistics facility to our customer, we now
recognize revenue related to our manufacturingi@eswhen the product is delivered to the custoroatrolled space. The effect of the new
arrangement was to increase fourth quarter revegross profit, net income, and diluted earningsgbare by $29.0 million, $2.8 million, $2.8
million, and $0.03 per share, respectively.

Year ended October 3, 2009

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter (1)
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $ 1,419,26. $ 1,195,10 $ 1,209,15! $ 1,353,96!
Gross profit $ 83,79¢ % 68,59( $ 75,76( $ 94,33(
Gross margin(1) 5.9% 5.7% 6.3% 7.C%
Operating income (loss) $ 193¢ $ (13,166 3 (1,147 % 7,721
Operating margin (loss) 0.1% (1.2)% (0.2)% 0.6%
Net loss $ (25,679 $ (37,93) % (41520 % (32,689
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.29) $ (0.4 % (052) % (0.42)

(1) Improvement in the fourth quarter, relatisehe third quarter, is primarily attributableitereased volume and a more favorable product
mix, whereby higher gross margin products represkatgreater percentage of our net sales.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarkRisk
Interest Rate Risk

Our primary exposure to market risk for changeisterest rates relates to certain of our outstandibt obligations. Currently, we do
not use derivative financial instruments in ourdstment portfolio. We invest in high quality credguers and, by policy, limit the amount of
principal exposure with any one issuer. As stateolir policy, we seek to ensure the safety andepvation of our invested principal funds by
limiting default and market risk.

We seek to mitigate default risk by investing igthguality credit securities and by positioning owestment portfolio to respond tc
significant reduction in credit rating of any ini@&nt issuer, guarantor or depository. We seekitigaibe market risk by limiting the principal
and investment term of funds held with any oneassund by investing funds in marketable securiti#h active secondary or resale markets.
As of October 2, 2010 , we had no short-term investts.

As of October 2, 2010 , we had $1.2 billion of lelegm debt, of which $980.0 million bears interassa fixed rate and $257.4 million
of variable rate debt has been converted to fistel through the use of interest rate swaps. Aceghginone of our long-term debt has
exposure to changes in interest rates. We als&®a® million of variable rate showym borrowings outstanding as of October 2, 2@i( tc
the insignificance of the amount, the effect oiramediate 10% change in interest rates would ne¢ lsasignificant impact on our results of
operations.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

We transact business in foreign countries. Ouridorexchange policy requires that we take certegpssto limit our foreign exchange
exposures in certain assets and liabilities anelcisted cash flows. However, such policy doesetptire us to hedge all foreign exchange
exposures. Further, foreign currency hedges aredbais forecasted transactions, the amount of winiaf differ from that actually incurred. /
a result, we can experience foreign exchange mites @nd losses in our results of operations.

Our primary foreign currency cash flows are in agrtAsian and European countries, Brazil and MexXi@e enter into short-term
foreign currency forward contracts to hedge curyesxposures associated with certain monetary aasettiabilities denominated in foreign
currencies. These contracts typically have maagitif up to two months and are not designated ®fa hedging relationship. All
outstanding foreign currency forward contractsraeeked-to-market at the end of the period with alized gains and losses included in other
income (expense), net, in the consolidated statesrdroperations. As of October 2, 2010 and Oct@)@009 , we had outstanding foreign
currency forward contracts to exchange variousidoreurrencies for U.S. dollars in the aggregatgonal amount of $290.7 million and
$354.2 million , respectively.

We also utilize foreign currency forward contrattshiedge certain operational (“cash flow”) exposuesulting from changes in
foreign currency exchange rates. Such exposured fesm forecasted sales denominated in currerdiiésrent from those for cost of sales
other expenses. These contracts are typically tpdanonths in duration and are accounted for ab aw hedges. The effective portion of
changes in the fair value of the contracts is r@edrin stockholders' equity as a separate compafi@ticumulated other comprehensive
income and is recognized in the consolidated sew¢wf operations when the hedged item affectsimggnWe had forward contracts relate:
cash flow hedges in various foreign currenciehi@aggregate notional amount of $80.4 million aB#.$ million as of October 2, 2010 and
October 3, 2009 , respectively. The net impactoiiamediate 10% change in exchange rates woulbeataterial to our consolidated
financial statements, provided we accurately faseoar foreign currency exposure. If such forecastsmaterially inaccurate, we could incur
significant gains or losses.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The information required by this item is includezldw and incorporated by reference from the finalngiatement schedule include:

“Part IV-Item 15(a)(2)" and the selected quartdihancial data referred to in “Part Il-ltem 7-Marggent's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-QargrtResults (Unaudited).”
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sanmina-SCI Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Sanmina-SCI Corporation and subsidigitie Company) as of October 2, 2010
and October 3, 2009, and the related consoliddasgersents of operations, comprehensive income)(lssxkholders’ equity, and cash flows for eaclthef
fiscal years in the three-year period ended Oct@h2010. In connection with our audits of the adiaated financial statements, we also have auditedhcial
statement schedule Il as set forth under Item 15 also have audited the Company'’s internal cootrel financial reporting as of October 2, 2010 gobsn
criteria established imternal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission (COSO).
The Company’s management is responsible for thessotidated financial statements and financiakst@nt schedule, and for maintaining effective maér
control over financial reporting, and for its agsaent of the effectiveness of internal control diraincial reporting, included in the accompanying
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repog appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is xpress an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements and financial statement sdeeghd an opinion on the Company'’s internal corgrar financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBiqUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits toinbtasonable assurance about whether the finastei@ments are free of material misstatement dether
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. Our autfithe consolidated financial statements incluebeamining
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amoudtslianlosures in the financial statements, assg$s@accounting principles used and significatiteges
made by management, and evaluating the overatdinbstatement presentation. Our audit of intecaaitrol over financial reporting included obtaigian
understanding of internal control over financigloging, assessing the risk that a material weakaetsts, and testing and evaluating the desigropedating
effectiveness of internal control based on thesssskrisk. Our audits also included performing satbler procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provideaaonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaasuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statet:iéor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A company’srimaé
control over financial reporting includes thoseigies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maartee of records that, in reasonable detail, atelyrand
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide reasorasserance that transactions are recorded as ngcasparmil
preparation of financial statements in accordanitie generally accepted accounting principles, dnad teceipts and expenditures of the company ang be
made only in accordance with authorizations of ngangent and directors of the company; and (3) pevé@dsonable assurance regarding prevention oytime
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, oral#pn of the company’s assets that could havatenal effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgext to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or thategeee of
compliance with the policies or procedures may ritatate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeaferred to above present fairly, in all materggpects, the financial position of Sanmina-SCI
Corporation and subsidiaries as of October 2, 20DOctober 3, 2009, and the results of their djmgrmand their cash flows for each of the fisezdng in the
three-year period ended October 2, 2010, in confgrwith U.S. generally accepted accounting pritesp Also in our opinion, the related financialtetaent
schedule, when considered in relation to the bamisolidated financial statements taken as a wipodsents fairly, in all material respects, th@infation set
forth therein. Also in our opinion, the Company mntained, in all material respects, effective ingmontrol over financial reporting as of Octobe@10,
based on criteria establishedlimernal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission.

As discussed in note 3 to the consolidated findistégements, the Company adopted the provisiofsnaincial Accounting Standards No. 141(R)
(Revised 2007)Business Combinatiof&SC Topic 805Business Combinationsat the beginning of fiscal 2010.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Mountain View, California

November 24, 201
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Year Ended
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands, except par value)
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 592,81: $ 899,15:
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $16, 152 $13,422, respectively 1,018,61. 668,47:
Inventories 844,34 761,39:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 81,19: 78,12¢
Assets held for sale 53,04% 68,90:
Total current assets 2,590,00! 2,476,041
Property, plant and equipment, net 570,25¢ 543,49°
Other 141,52¢ 104,35
Total assets $ 3,301,799 $ 3,123,89

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 923,03¢ % 780,87t
Accrued liabilities 140,37: 140,92t
Accrued payroll and related benefits 122,93: 98,40¢
Short-term debt 65,00( —
Current portion of long-term debt — 175,70(

Total current liabilities 1,251,34. 1,195,91

Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt 1,240,66! 1,262,01.
Other 148,18t 146,90:

Total long-term liabilities 1,388,85! 1,408,91

Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, authorized 5,0@0e%, none issued and outstanding — —
Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 166,6@7esh 93,074 and 91,914 shares issued,

respectively, and 79,722 and 78,566 shares ouisgnespectively 797 78€
Treasury stock, 13,352 and 13,348 shares, respbgtat cost (214,53() (213,72()
Additional paid-in capital 6,031,17. 6,012,141
Accumulated other comprehensive income 54,211 52,35(
Accumulated deficit (5,210,05) (5,332,49)

Total stockholders' equity 661,60: 519,07(

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 330179 § 312389

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Net sales

Cost of sales
Gross profit

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative
Research and development
Restructuring and integration costs
Amortization of intangible assets
Impairment of goodwill and tangible assets
Gain on sales of long-lived assets

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Interest income

Interest expense

Other income (expense), net

Gain (loss) on extinguishment of debt
Interest and other income (expense), net
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes
Provision for income taxes
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax
Net income (loss)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Net income (loss)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Net income (loss)

Weighted-average shares used in computing per sinaoants:

Basic
Diluted

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

$ 631869 $ 517748 $  7,202,40:
5,835,70. 4,855,00: 6,678,29
482,99( 322,478 524,10
252,53« 238,19 317,04

13,00« 16,68t 19,54¢

21,82: 57,26( 81,37¢

3,55¢ 4,817 6,60(

1,10( 10,17¢ 483,69

(13,82 — —
278,19; 327,13« 908,26t
204,79¢ (4,656) (384,16()

2,24¢ 6,49¢ 19,74«
(108,144) (116,98 (127,23)
41,53¢ (5,970 3,55:

(1,197) 8,54¢ (2,231)

(65,55 (107,919 (106,17)
139,24: (112,57() (490,33)

16,80" 25,25; 22,60¢

122,43! (137,82) (512,93

— — 24,98’

$ 122,43t $  (137,82) $ (487,949
$ 158 $ 167 $ (5.80)
$ — 3 — % 0.2¢
$ 158 $ 167 $ (5.52)
$ 148 $ 167 $ (5.80)
$ — 3 — 3 0.2¢
$ 148 $ 167 $ (5.52)
79,19 82,52¢ 88,45¢

82,47 82,52¢ 88,45¢
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net income (loss) $ 122,43 % (137,82) $ (487,949
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Net unrealized loss on derivative financial instamts, net of tax (5,379 (10,32 (11,89))
Foreign currency translation adjustments 10,99¢ 11,54¢ 8,34(
Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss andcagrezed transition costs, ne
of tax (3,75¢€) (4,650 1,739
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 124,30.  $ (141249 $  (493,23)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock and Additional

Paid-in Capital Treasury Stock
Accumulated
Other
Number of Number of Comprehensive Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Income Deficit Total
(In thousands)
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 29, 2007 91,46( $ 5,983,47 (3,139 $ (18554) $ 61,06( $ (4,706,72) $ 1,152,27
Issuances of restricted stock and stock options,
net of cancellations 22C 2) — — — — 1)
Cumulative translation adjustment — — — — 8,34( — 8,34(
Unrealized loss on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax — — — — (11,89)) — (11,89))
Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss i
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax — — — — (1,737 — (1,737
Stock-based compensation — 14,331 — — — — 14,331
Repurchases of treasury stock — (70¢) (46) 81€ — — 107
Net loss — — — — — (487,949 (487,949
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 27, 2008 91,68 $ 5,997,101 (3,179 $ (184,72) $ 55,777 $ (5,194,67) $ 673,48¢
Issuances of restricted stock and stock options,
net of cancellations 234 — — — — — —
Cumulative translation adjustment — — — — 11,54t — 11,54¢
Unrealized loss on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax — — — — (10,329 — (10,329
Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax — — — — (4,650 — (4,650
Stock-based compensation — 15,99« — — — — 15,99«
Repurchases of treasury stock — (16¢€) (10,169 (28,99% — — (29,169)
Net loss — — — — — (137,82) (137,82)
BALANCE AT OCTOBER 3, 2009 91,91« $ 6,012,93 (13,34) $ (213,720 $ 52,35( $ (5,332,49) $ 519,07(
Issuances of restricted stock and stock options,
net of cancellations 1,16( 3,821 — — — — 3,821
Cumulative translation adjustment — — — 10,99¢ — 10,99¢
Unrealized loss on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax — — — (5,379 — (5,379
Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax — — — — (3,756 — (3,756
Stock-based compensation — 15,167 — — — — 15,167
Repurchases of treasury stock — 51 4) (810C) — — (759)
Net income — — — — — 122,43! 122,43!
BALANCE AT OCTOBER 2, 2010 93,07« $ 6,031,97 (213,35) $ (214,53) $ 54217 $ (5,210,05) $ 661,60:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008

(In thousands)
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITI ES:
Net income (loss) $ 122,43! $ (137,82i) $ (487,949

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash provioedperating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 89,57 89,92¢ 96,82(
Stock-based compensation expense 15,16° 15,99« 14,331
Non-cash restructuring costs 3,03: 4,89 2,92¢
Provision (benefit) for doubtful accounts, prodreturns and other net sales adjustments 3,571 (1,137 (1,077
Deferred income taxes 3,492 834 (1,47%)
(Gain) loss on sale of assets and business (18,03¢) (1,809 6,612
Impairment of assets and long-term investments 1,10¢ 14,65 487,72
(Gain) loss on extinguishment of debt 1,197 (8,54%) 2,23i
Other, net (703) (12¢€) 379
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, necqtisitions and divestitures:
Accounts receivable (332,179 319,75« 249,95(
Inventories (60,129 80,32 197,79:
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,62¢ 42,36 31,957
Accounts payable 93,80: (129,110 (554,09¢)
Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities (2,285 (102,97) (6,126
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities (78,339 197,23( 39,26¢
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITI ES:
Net proceeds from sales of short-term investments — — 12,71
Net proceeds (use) from sales (purchases) of lemg-investments 1,182 (200) 4,75¢
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (81,41¢) (65,93)) (121,479
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipmen 30,847 3,927 30,56¢
Proceeds from sale of business — — 89,09
Cash paid for businesses acquired, net of cashradqu (14,909 (29,717 (4,264)
Cash provided by (used in) investing activities (64,299 (91,916 11,38t
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITI ES:
Change in restricted cash (10,809 (29,140 —
Proceeds from short-term credit facilities 65,00( — —
Repayments of long-term debt (219,86 (31,49)) (120,001)
Proceeds from sales of common stock, net of issuaasts 3,821 — —
Repurchases of common stock (759) (29,167) —
Cash used in financing activities (162,617 (79,794 (120,001)
Effect of exchange rate changes (2,097 3,831 5,72¢
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (306,339 29,35( (63,62
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 899,15! 869,80: 933,42:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 592,81: $ 899,15: $ 869,80:

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year

Interest $ 97,78 $ 108,29¢ $ 116,97(
Income taxes (excludes refunds of $10.3 milliong38illion, and $26.2 million in 2010, 2009, a
2008, respectively) $ 40,077 $ 30,167 $ 35,76¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1. Organization of Sanmina-SCI

Sanmina-SCI Corporation (“Sanmina-SCI,” or the “Guamy”) was incorporated in Delaware in 1989. The Comparaniindepende
global provider of customized, integrated electtemnanufacturing services, or EMS. The Companyidesvthese services to original
equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, primarily in teenmunications, enterprise computing and storagétjmedia, industrial and
semiconductor capital equipment, defense and aacesmedical, CleanTech and automotive industfies.Company's services consist
primarily of product design and engineering, inchgdinitial development, detailed design, protohgivalidation, preproduction services and
manufacturing design, volume manufacturing of catebystems, components and subassemblies, fstehsyassembly and test, direct order
fulfillment and logistics services and after-margetduct service and support. System componentsapassemblies manufactured by the
Company include printed circuit boards, printeaait board assemblies, backplanes and backplaeenatiss, enclosures, cable assemblies,
precision machine components, optical modules agichony modules.

Basis of Presentation

In 2008, the Company sold its personal computirdyassociated logistics business ("PC Business"hasdeflected the PC Business
as discontinued operations in the consolidatedhfire statements. Unless otherwise noted, discnssiothe notes to consolidated financial
statements pertain only to the Company's continapeyations.

Immaterial Error Correction and Reclassification

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company idféad errors in the amount of $17.7 million, inclnd penalties, related to an
unrecorded tax position at one of its foreign sdiasies. These errors primarily affected the ConyfgR005 financial statements. Additionally,
unrecorded interest expense resulting from theefay the period from 2006 through 2009 was $6iilan. The Company concluded that
these errors were not material to any of its pgpieniod financial statements under the guidance®EA opic 250Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections. Although the errors were and continue to be inemialtto prior periods, because of the significaatthe out-of-period
correction in the first quarter of 2010, the Compapplied the guidance of ASC Topic 250 and revitegrior period financial statements.

As a result of the revisions, long-term liabilitiere increased and stockholders' equity was deedday $24.1 million as of October
3, 2009. Additionally, the provision for income &axwas increased by $1.6 million in 2008 and 2009.

Common stock and additional paid in capital amopnmsented in the 2009 consolidated balance sheetlieen reclassified to
conform to the current year's presentation.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Fiscal Year. The Company operates on a 52 or 53 week yeangmadi the Saturday nearest September 30. Fisc@l&@i2008 wer
each 52 weeks and 2009 was 53 weeks, with theiamai week included in the fourth quarter. Alleegnces to years relate to fiscal years
unless otherwise noted.

Principles of Consolidation.The consolidated financial statements includeGbmpany's accounts and those of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and traisas have been eliminated.

Foreign Currency Translation.For foreign subsidiaries using the local curreasyheir functional currency, assets and liabgitare
translated at exchange rates in effect at the balaheet date and income and expenses are transtateerage exchange rates. The effects of
these translation adjustments are reported in Btddkrs' equity as a component of accumulated adweiprehensive income (loss). For fore
subsidiaries using the US dollar as their functi@uarency, remeasurement adjustments for non-fomat currency monetary assets and
liabilities are included in other income (expense), in the accompanying consolidated statemempefations. Additionally, remeasurement
gains and losses arising from long-term intercorgdaans denominated in a currency other than aity&nfunctional currency are charged or
credited to accumulated other comprehensive indbmepayment of the loan is not anticipated in thiseeable future.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitie3he Company conducts business on a global basigmerous
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currencies, which exposes the Company to moveniefdseign currency exchange rates. The Company dsdvatives, such as foreign
currency forward contracts, to minimize the volgtibf earnings and cash flows associated with gkarnn foreign currency exchange rates.

The Company also uses interest rate swaps to naaiwdlatility in cash flows associated with chaniemterest rates on its existing
debt obligations.

The Company accounts for derivative instrumentstaaling activities in accordance with ASC Topi® @erivatives and Hedging.
In accordance with this standard, each derivatis&riiment is recorded in the consolidated balaheets at its fair value as either an asset or a
liability. If the derivative is designated as altdlew hedge, the effective portion of changeshia fair value of the derivative is recorded in
stockholders' equity as a separate component ofradated other comprehensive income and is recedrnizthe consolidated statements of
operations when the hedged item affects earningéfelctive portions of changes in the fair valueash flow hedges are immediately
recognized in the consolidated statement of opmratilf the derivative is designated as a fair @dladge, changes in the fair value of the
derivative and of the item being hedged are reaeghin earnings in the current period.

Derivative instruments are entered into for periofisme consistent with the related underlying @res and are not entered into for
speculative purposes. At the inception of a hettgeCompany documents all relationships betweeinatare instruments and related hedged
items, as well as its risk-management objectivesstrategies for undertaking various hedging tretisas.

The Company's foreign currency forward contracts iaterest rate swaps potentially expose the Compaaredit risk to the extent
the counterparties may be unable to meet the tefitie agreement. The Company minimizes such iyséeleking high quality counterparties.
The Company has not incurred, and does not expégcttir, material losses as a result of defaultdynterparties.

Management Estimates and UncertaintieBhe preparation of consolidated financial statéisién conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of Arm@&riequires management to make estimates and assnsnhat affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of caygitt assets and liabilities at the date of the @ateged financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the regguériod. Significant estimates made in preparmgdonsolidated financial statements
relate to allowances for accounts receivable; giowns for excess and obsolete inventories, pragtigtns, warranties, restructuring costs,
environmental matters, and legal exposures; deténgiiabilities for uncertain tax positions; deteéning the realizability of deferred tax
assets; determining fair values of tangible andrigible assets for purposes of impairment testsdatermining forfeiture rates, volatility and
expected life assumptions for purposes of stockpesreation expense calculations. Actual resultsdcdiffer materially from these estimates.

Financial Instruments and Concentration of Cred#gl® Financial instruments consist of cash and casivalgnts, foreign currency
forward contracts, interest rate swap agreemeatsuats receivable, accounts payable and debtadldits. With the exception of certain of
Company's debt obligations (refer to Note 5. Failué and Note 6. Financial Instruments and Conagatr of Credit Risks), the fair value of
these financial instruments approximates theiryiagramount as of October 2, 2010 and October B980e to the nature, or short maturity
these instruments, or the fact that the instrumargsecorded at fair value in the consolidatedrz sheets.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsThe Company considers all highly-liquid investisanith a maturity of three months or less at theet
of purchase to be cash equivalents.

The Company invests certain daily surplus fundgmgét in institutional money market funds. The rapmarket funds invest in
highly-rated and highly-liquid fixed income secig# with the primary objectives of capital preseiva liquidity and a level of current income
consistent with their investment policies. Moneyrkea funds typically invest in government secusfieertificates of deposit, corporate
commercial paper, or other highly-liquid and lowkrisecurities. Money market funds attempt to kéep het asset value at a constant $1.00
per share.
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Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the follpwin

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)
Cash and bank balances $ 592,02: $ 466,25:
Money market funds 791 432,90(
Total $ 592,81: $ 899,15

Accounts Receivable and Other Related AllowancBse Company estimates uncollectible balanceglymtoreturns and other
adjustments related to current period net saleshaddallowances of $16.8 million and $13.4 millesof October 2, 2010 and October 3,
2009 , respectively. One of the Company's mostifsigimt risks is the ultimate realization of itscatints receivable. This risk is mitigated by
ongoing credit evaluations of customers and fretjoentact with customers, especially the most $icarit customers, which enable the
Company to monitor changes in its customers' bgsinperations and respond accordingly. To estatblsslllowance for doubtful accounts,
the Company estimates credit risk associated witbants receivable by considering the creditwoghk#of its customers, past experience,
changes in customer demand, and the overall ecendimiate in industries that it serves. To estdbiiee allowance for product returns and
other adjustments, the Company primarily utilizetdrical data regarding such adjustments.

Sales of Accounts Receivablén 2008, the Company entered into a two-year gloévolving trade receivables purchase agreement
with a financial institution that allowed the Conmyao sell accounts receivable. This agreementredpn the third quarter of 2010.

During 2010, the Company sold accounts receivab&88.8 million under this agreement, for which ©empany received proceeds
of $78.6 million. In 2009, the Company sold acceuetceivable of $137.5 million under these progrésnsvhich the Company received
proceeds of $130.6 million. As of October 2, 20d0 sold receivables remained outstanding.

Inventories. Inventories are stated at the lower of costtfinsfirst-out method) or market. Cost includelBds, materials and
manufacturing overhead.

Provisions are made to reduce excess and obsoletetories to their estimated net realizable valliae ultimate realization of
inventory carrying amounts is primarily affecteddhanges in customer demand. Inventory provisioa®stablished based on forecasted
demand, past experience with specific customeesagie and nature of the inventory, the abilityetistribute inventory to other programs or
back to suppliers, and whether customers are adoty obligated and have the ability to pay floe telated inventory. Payments received
from customers for excess inventory held by the Gamy are recorded as a reduction of inventory.

Assets Held For Saleln accordance with ASC Topic 3@@operty, Plant, and Equipmenthe Company classifies long-lived assets
to be sold as held-for-sale in the period in wradlof the following criteria are met: managemeating the appropriate authority commits to a
plan to sell the asset; the asset is availablerforediate sale in its present condition; an agpinagram to locate a buyer and other actions
required to sell the asset have been initiate@; sflhe asset is probable and expected to oc¢hinndne year; the asset is being actively
marketed for sale at a price that is reasonablelation to its fair value; and actions requireadttonplete the plan indicate that it is unlikely
significant changes to the plan will be made ot tha plan will be withdrawn.

Assets held-fosale, which consist of various real properties #ratbeing actively marketed, are not depreciatetegie measured
the lower of carrying amount or fair value lesstsds sell. During 2010 and 2009 , the Company e impairment charges $0.5 millior
and $6.2 million , respectively, related to aséetsl-for-sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment, neProperty, plant and equipment are stated atarp#t the case of property and equipment
acquired through business combinations, at fainerak of the acquisition date. Depreciation is ol on a straight-line basis over 20 to
40 years for buildings and 3 to 15 years for magtyinequipment, furniture and fixtures. Leaseholgiovements are amortized on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term eugeful life of the asset.

The Company reviews lonigred tangible assets for impairment whenever eventchanges in circumstances indicate that thgiog
amount of an asset or asset group may not be resfiiee An asset is considered impaired if its dagy

56




Table of Contents

amount exceeds the undiscounted future net caals floe asset is expected to generate. If an asasset group is considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured batheunt by which the carrying amount of the asseteds its fair value. For asset groups
which the primary asset is a building, the Compestymates fair value based on data provided by cential real estate brokers. For other
asset groups, the Company estimates fair valuallmserojected discounted future net cash flowsgiaicredit adjusted discount rate.

Goodwill. Costs in excess of the fair value of tangible afehtifiable intangible assets acquired and lidbgsiassumed in a purchase
business combination are recorded as goodwill. A8gic 350,Intangibles - Goodwill and Otherrequires that companies not amortize
goodwill, but instead test for impairment at leashually using a two-step approach. The Companlates goodwill, at a minimum, on an
annual basis and whenever events and changesimstances suggest that the carrying amount mayenacoverable.

Identifiable Intangible AssetsThe Company has certain identifiable intangitsigets that are subject to amortization. Thesesasset
consist primarily of intellectual property and ausier relationships obtained through acquisitiosesE assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization, and are amortized toresgoen a straight-line basis over estimated usigd ranging from five to eight years.

The Company reviews identifiable intangible assatsmpairment whenever events or changes in cistances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group mapeoécoverable. An asset is considered impairis édarrying amount exceeds the
undiscounted future net cash flows the asset isarg to generate. If an asset or asset groumdered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by whichdhgiog amount of the asset exceeds its fair vallhe. Company estimates fair value
primarily based on projected discounted futurecash flows using a credit adjusted discount rate.

Revenue RecognitionThe Company derives revenue principally from salemanufacturing services, which include finadteyn
assembly and test. Other sources of revenue indrdbs fulfillment and logistic services, and sadésertain inventory, including raw
materials, to customers who reschedule, amendnmet@urchase orders after the Company has prodovedtory to fulfill the customers'
purchase orders. The Company recognizes revenuedoufacturing services and sales of certain irorgnwhen a persuasive arrangement
between the Company and the buyer exists, usuatlyei form of a purchase order received from them@any's customer, the price is fixed or
determinable, title to the product or the inventizrjyransferred to the customer and collectabigitieasonably assured. Generally, there are no
formal customer acceptance requirements or fudbkgations related to the product or the inventupsequent to transfer of title. Provisions
are made for estimated sales returns and othestatmts at the time revenue is recognized. Sucligioas were not material to the
consolidated financial statements for any periasented herein.

The Company's order fulfillment and logistics seed involve warehousing and managing finished prbda behalf of a customer.
These services are usually provided in conjunatith manufacturing services at one of the Compaiagiities. In these instances, revenue
manufacturing services is deferred until the relajeods are delivered to the customer, which iswgampletion of order fulfillment and
logistics services. In certain instances, the Camisdacility used to provide order fulfilment akaistics services is controlled by the
customer pursuant to a separate arrangement.da thstances, revenue for manufacturing servicescggnized upon receipt of the
manufactured product at the customer-controlledtioo and revenue for order fulfillment and logistservices is recognized separately as the
services are provided.

The Company presents sales net of sales taxesaturel@dded taxes in its consolidated statemeraperations. Amounts billed to
customers for shipping and handling are recordaéwnue and shipping and handling costs incuryetthéo Company are included in cost of
sales.

Warranty Reserve.The Company establishes a warranty reserve fppst products based on individual manufacturingtreat
requirements and past warranty experience.

Restructuring Costs.The Company recognizes restructuring costs lieguitom excess manufacturing or administrativelitées that
it chooses to close or consolidate, as well as fotmer exit activities. In connection with the Ccemnp's exit activities, the Company records
restructuring charges for employee terminations;deng-lived asset impairments, costs relateeaséd facilities to be abandoned or
subleased, and other exit-related costs. Thesgehare incurred pursuant to formal plans develapeldapproved by management.
Restructuring costs related to employee severamceeaorded when probable and estimable and ak edstructuring costs are recognized
when a liability is incurred. The recognition okteicturing charges requires the Company's managemenake judgments and estimates
regarding the nature, timing, and amount of cost®eated with the planned exit activity, includegimating sublease income and the fair
value, less selling costs, of property, plant amuigment to be disposed of. Estimates of futureiliites may change,
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requiring the Company to record additional restiting charges or to reduce the amount of liabdiaéready recorded. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company evaluates the remgiaccrual balances to ensure their adequacynthexcess accruals are retained and that
the utilization of the accruals is for the intengedpose in accordance with developed exit planthé event circumstances change and an
accrual is no longer required, the accrual is rex@through restructuring expense.

Stock-Based Compensatiorthe Company measures compensation expense baslee fair value of restricted stock units and
awards, and the estimated fair value of stock ogtigranted to employees.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricindehto estimate the fair value of stock optionse Black-Scholes model
requires the use of highly subjective and complsumptions, including the option's expected terththe price volatility of the underlying
stock. The expected term of options is based oargbd historical exercise patterns and expecteatilitt is based on historical volatility over
the expected life of the options. For restrictemtktunits and awards, compensation expense islatddbased on the fair market value of the
Company's stock on the date of grant. With resggeperformance-based options, compensation expgmeeognized only when it is deemed
probable that the performance probability critevitk be met. Compensation expense for all stockrawés reduced by estimated forfeitures.
Forfeitures are estimated based on observed luatddrfeiture patterns.

Income taxes.The Company estimates its income tax provisiobemefit in each of the jurisdictions in which gierates, including
estimating exposures and making judgments regattimgealizability of deferred tax assets. Theyiag value of the Company's net deferred
tax assets is based on the Company's belief thgtribre likely than not that the Company will geate sufficient future taxable income in
certain jurisdictions to realize these deferredassets. A valuation allowance has been establfsheatkferred tax assets which do not meet the
“more likely than not” criteria discussed abavEhe Company's judgments regarding future taxatderive may change due to tax planning
strategies, changes in tax laws, changes in madketitions, which may affect the geographic disitikn of worldwide income or loss, or ott
factors. If the Company's assumptions, and conselyués estimates, change in the future, the viédnaallowances it has established may be
increased or decreased, resulting in a respectorease or decrease in income tax expense. The &wyrsfax rate is highly dependent upon
the geographic distribution of its worldwide incomrelosses, the tax regulations and tax holidaysaich geographic region, the availability of
tax credits and carryforwards, including net opagplosses, and the effectiveness of its tax plagpsirategies.

The Company makes an assessment of whether eawrhertax position is “more likely than not” of beisgstained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigatiprocess, if any. For each income tax positiat tieets the “more likely than not”
recognition threshold, the Company then assessdaiest amount of tax benefit that is greatem $@06 likely of being realized upon
effective settlement with the tax authority.

Earnings Per Share.Basic net income per share is computed by digidiet income by the weighted average number oeshair
common stock outstanding during the period. Dilutetlincome per share is computed by computed\aglidg net income by the weighted
average numbers of shares of common stock andtjaitginares of common stock (representing the idédutffect of stock options and
restricted stock units).

Recent Accounting Pronouncementis. January 2008, FASB issued Emerging Issue Tas&eF08-01;Revenue Arrangements with
Multiple Deliverables'(EITF 08-01 or ASC Topic 605-25). EITF @8- provides principles and guidance on whetheripialteliverables exis
how the arrangement should be separated, and ttsideoation allocation. It also requires an erttitallocate revenue in an arrangement using
estimated selling prices of deliverables if a verdimes not have vendor-specific objective evidesrddird-party evidence of selling price.
Companies are required to allocate revenue to @eldlerable using the relative-selling-price metlaod the disclosure requirements for
multiple-deliverable revenue arrangements have bignificantly expanded. EITF 08-01 will be effaetifor the Company in the first quarter
of 2011. The Company does not expect the adopfi@iTd- 08-01 to have a significant impact on itsuks of operations.

Note 3. Acquisition

On May 28, 2010 (acquisition date), the Companymeted its purchase of all outstanding stock ofcBr&Ridge Corporation, an
innovative design, engineering and manufacturimgises provider for RF/microwave and micro/optoegienics products for the
networking/communications, medical, industrial,cagace and defense markets. The acquisition peeideanced broadband technology and
strengthens the Company's optical technology asebreh and development capabilities.

The fair value of consideration transferred in aaetion with the acquisition was $33.7 million, ofilsh $16.8 million has been paid and
$17.2 million (with a fair value of $16.9 millio§ payable prior to November 29, 2011. Purchase
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consideration of $33.7 million does not includeZbdillion of consideration that is primarily congient on the Company's ability to utilize
certain acquired inventory that was deemed to lsessxas of the acquisition date. The Company dutesxpect to utilize the inventory and
therefore has assigned no value to the inventotlzg@associated contingent consideration. To thenéxhe inventory is utilized in future
periods, purchase consideration and the fair valiequired inventory will be adjusted accordindginder ASC Topic 80Business
Combinations which the Company adopted effective at the bagmof 2010, purchase consideration was allocaiédentifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on thamagtd fair values as follows:

(In thousands)

Current assets $ 52,73(
Non-current assets, including identifiable intahgiassets of $7.6 million and goodwill of $22.8lit 42,76¢
Current liabilities, including debt of $24.1 millichat was repaid immediately after closing (61,035
Non-current liabilities (721
Total $ 33,73¢

The Company performed a valuation of the net ass®sired as of May 28, 2010 (valuation date) whthassistance of a third party
valuation firm. Based on the valuation, the exa#gsurchase consideration over the fair value éfassets acquired was $22.8 millicand ha
been recorded as goodwill. Goodwill is primarilyriutable to expected synergies from combiningdperations of the two companies as well
as the technical know-how of BreconRidge's asseinbterkforce and is not deductible for tax purposdsntifiable intangible assets of $7.6
million consist of customer relationships and ordacklog and are being amortized over periods ranfyom eighteen months to five years.

The consolidated financial statements include frerating results of the acquired business frondtte of acquisition. The operating
results of the acquired business did not haverdfgignt effect on the Company's revenue or nedtine in 2010. Pro forma results of operat
are not presented because the effects were notiatdabethe Company's financial results. The Conypiacurred $1.3 million of costs in
connection with the acquisition. Such costs artughed in selling, general and administrative expsria the consolidated statement of
operations.

In 2009, the Company purchased all outstandingkstban entity for a total purchase price of $3@illion, of which $1.0 million was
allocated to intangible assets. No goodwill wa®rded in connection with this acquisition and theuasition did not have a material impact
the Company's results of operations in 2009.

Note 4. Balance Sheet Iltems

Inventories

Components of inventories were as follows:

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)
Raw materials $ 599,77: $ 500,66t
Work-in-process 126,27( 118,53:
Finished goods 118,30 142,19:
Total $ 844,34° $ 761,39:
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Property, Plant and Equipment, r

Property, plant and equipment consisted of thefdhg:

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)

Machinery and equipment $ 1,402,64 $ 1,370,511
Land and buildings 503,86 481,97¢
Leasehold improvements 63,16¢ 58,89¢
Furniture and fixtures 21,27: 18,53(
1,990,95 1,929,91!
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,440,30) (1,399,23)
550,65: 530,68:
Construction in progress 19,60¢ 12,81¢
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 570,25t $ 543,49

Depreciation expense was $85.8 million , $83.7iamill, and $89.3 million for 2010 , 2009 and 2008spectively.
Goodwill

During 2010, the Company recorded $22.8 milliogabddwill in connection with the acquisition of BoedRidge Corporation (refer to
Note 3). Goodwill is primarily attributable to exqgied synergies from combining the operations oftw@companies as well as the techn
know-how of BreconRidge's workforce. Goodwill of26& million as of October 2, 2010 is included iheatnon-current assets on the
consolidated balance sheet.

During 2008, the Company recorded a goodwill impaint charge of $478.7 million due to the expectéeteon the Company's
future cash flows of deteriorating general econoooieditions, the illiquidity of the credit marketad the decline in the stock market generally,
and in the Company's stock price in particular. ifiddally, $32.0 million of goodwill associated Wwithe Company's PC Business was reduced
to zero upon completion of the sale of the PC BasinAs a result of these items, the Company hapbadwill balance as of October 3, 2009 .

Other Intangible Assets

Gross and net carrying values of other intangibkets were as follows:

Gross Carrying Impairment of Accumulated Net Carrying
Amount Intangibles Amortization Amount

(In thousands)

As of October 2, 2010 $ 82,90 $ (7,92 ¢ (59,519) $ 15,46¢

As of October 3, 2009 $ 73,088  $ (7,92 $ (6572  § 9,431

The increase in gross identifiable intangible asfeim 2009 to 2010 was due to business combirgtaning 2010.
Intangible asset amortization expense was $3.8omilh 2010 , $5.1 million in 2009 and $7.6 millian2008 (including $0.2 million ,

$0.3 million and $1.0 million in cost of sales 61D, 2009 and 2008 , respectively). Other intamgdsisets are included in other non-current
assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Estimated future annual amortization of other igihte assets is as follows:

Year Ended: (In thousands)

2011 $ 4,691
2012 2,921
2013 2,44;
2014 1,84(C
2015 1,272
Thereafter 2,29¢
Total $ 15,46¢

Warranty Reserve.The following tables present warranty reserveévegt

Balance as of . Balance as of
Additions to Accrual
October 3, 2009 Accrual Utilized October 2, 2010
(In thousands)
$ 15,71¢ $ 13,86( $ (11,829 $ 17,75:
Balance as of Additions to Accrual Balance as of
September 27, 2008 Accrual Utilized October 3, 2009
(In thousands)
$ 18,97¢ $ 12,26 $ (15,52 $ 15,71¢

Note 5. Fair Value
Fair Value Option for Lon-term Debt

The Company has elected not to record its long-tbt instruments at fair value, but has measurexh tat fair value for disclosure
purposes. The estimated fair values of the Compatept instruments, based on quoted market psesf October 2, 2010 were as follows:

Carrying
Amount Fair Value

(In thousands)

6.75% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 $ 380,00( $ 383,80(
$300 Million Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2014 $ 257,41( $ 241,96
8.125% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2016 $ 600,00( $ 619,50(

Assets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Reog Basis

The Company's primary financial assets and finafialailities are as follows:

. Money market funds

. Time deposits

. Foreign currency forward contracts
. Interest rate swaps

ASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosudefines fair value as the price that would be neabifrom selling an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tracsion between market participants at the measuredate. When determining fair value
measurements for assets and liabilities requirggeomitted to be recorded at fair value, the Comggammsiders the principal or most
advantageous market in which it would transactalad considers assumptions that
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market participants would use when pricing an asséability.
Inputs to valuation techniques used to measurev&ire are prioritized into three broad levelsfaiews:

Level 1: Observable inputs that reflect qugiedes (unadjusted) in active markets for idehtissets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and
liabilities consist of money market fund depoditsie deposits and marketable debt and equity ingtnis.

Level 2: Inputs that reflect quoted prices, other than giipigces included in Level 1, that are observabtetie assets or liabilities,
such as quoted prices for similar assets or liéslin active markets; quoted prices for identasdets or liabilities in less
active markets; or inputs that are derived printygfaom or corroborated by observable market datacorrelation.

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable to the valuation ndettogy which are significant to the measuremerntheffair value of assets
or liabilities.

The following table presents information as of @&o2, 2010 with respect to assets and liabilitiessured at fair value on a
recurring basis:

Presentation in the Consolidated Balance Sheet

Prepaid 1)
Fair Value expenses 1) Other
Measurements Using Cash and and other Accrued long-term
Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 cash equivalents current assets liabilities liabilities

(In thousands)
Money Market Funds Level 1 $ 791 % — % — % —

Time Deposits Level 1 99,11( — — —

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments unde
FAS 133: Foreign Currency Forward Contracts and

Interest Rate Swaps Level 2 — 10 (42) (40,29¢)
Derivatives not designated as hedging instrumendeu

FAS 133: Foreign Currency Forward Contracts Lével — 8,282 (20,474 —
Total measured at fair value $ 99,900  $ 829: $ (10,51) $ (40,29¢)

(1) Liabilities, or credit balances, are presergechegative amounts.
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The Company sponsors deferred compensation plamdidible employees and non-employee membersd@dard of Directors that
allow eligible employees to defer payment of pdtheir compensation and non-employee memberseoBthard of Directors to defer payment
of part or all of their compensation. The Compang&llts of operations are not significantly aféecby these plans since changes in the fair
value of the assets substantially offset chang#seitiair value of the liabilities. As such, assatsl liabilities associated with these plans have
not been included in the above table. Assets afulities associated with these plans of approxétye$10.8 million as of October 2, 2010 are
recorded as other non-current assets and othettéongliabilities in the consolidated balance sheet

The Company values derivatives using observablell2warket expectations at the measurement ddtetandard valuation
techniques to convert future amounts to a singdegqmt value amount assuming that participants atevated, but not compelled to transact.
The Company seeks high quality counterpartieslfotsdinancing arrangements. For interest ratapsy Level 2 inputs include futures
contracts on LIBOR for the first three years, swatgs beyond three years at commonly quoted interaad credit default swap rates for the
Company and relevant counterparties. For currenoyracts, Level 2 inputs include foreign currenpgtsand forward rates, interest rates and
credit default swap rates at commonly quoted irglsrMid-market pricing is used as a practical elxpet for fair value measurements. ASC
Topic 820 requires the fair value measurement aismet or liability to reflect the nonperformanisk of the entity and the counterparty.
Therefore, the counterparty's creditworthiness when asset position and the Company's creditwatis when in a liability position has b
considered in the fair value measurement of davigahstruments. The effect of nonperformance daskhe fair value of derivative instrume:
was not material as of October 2, 2010.

Nor-Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nooreing Basis

The Company measures assets held-for-sale atdiaie wn a nonrecurring basis since these assessibject to fair value adjustments
only when the carrying amount of such assets excwgfair value of such assets or such assetstwarepreviously impaired and the fair
value exceeds the carrying amount by less thaanimint of the impairment that has been recognizexel 2 inputs consist of independent
third party valuations based on market comparallasing 2010, an asset held-for-sale with a cagyamount of $4.2 million was written
down to its fair value of $3.7 million, resulting &n impairment loss of $0.5 million.

Derivative Financial Instrument

The Company is exposed to certain risks relatets tongoing business operations. The primary nsksaged by using derivative
instruments are interest rate risk and foreign argle rate risk.

Interest rate swaps are entered into on occasioratiage interest rate risk associated with the @oyip borrowings. The Company
has $257.4 million of floating rate notes outstaigdas of October 2, 2010 and has entered intoeisteate swap agreements with two
independent swap counterparties to hedge its sttesite exposure. The swap agreements, with aegafgr notional amount of $257 million
and expiration dates in 2014, effectively conviee variable interest rate obligation to a fixeeiest rate obligation and are accounted for as
cash flow hedges under ASC Topic 8Dgrivatives and HedgingUnder the terms of the swap agreements, the Coynpeays the independent
swap counterparties a fixed rate of 5.594% andxehange, the swap counterparties pay the Compaimezest rate equal to the three-month
LIBOR. These swap agreements effectively fix therest rate at 8.344% through 2014.

Forward contracts on various foreign currencieseatered into monthly to manage foreign currensk associated with forecasted
foreign currency transactions and certain monedasgets and liabilities denominated in foreign qwies.

The Company's primary foreign currency cash flovesia certain Asian and European countries, Biazil Mexico. The Company
utilizes foreign currency forward contracts to hedgrtain operational (“cash flow”) exposures rsglfrom changes in foreign currency
exchange rates. Such exposures result from foestasies denominated in currencies different floosé for cost of sales and other expenses.
These contracts are typically one month in duradiod are designated as cash flow hedges under ABC 815.

The Company also enters into short-term foreigmenay forward contracts to hedge currency exposasesciated with certain
monetary assets and liabilities denominated inidoreurrencies. These contracts have maturitiesiefmonth and are not designated as
accounting hedges under ASC Topic 815. Accordirtijlgse contracts are marked-to-market at the eeddaf period with unrealized gains and
losses recorded in other income (expense), néteiconsolidated statements of operations.
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The Company had the following outstanding foreigrrency forward contracts that were entered intbetdge foreign currency
exposures:

Number of Notional Amount
Foreign Currency Forward Contracts Contracts (USD in thousands)
Designated Non-designated
Buy Singapore Dollars 4 12,38 78,65¢
Buy Sweden Krona 1 — 43,65¢
Buy Mexican Pesos 7 22,17¢ 22,80¢
Buy Israel New Shekels 5 6,65: 13,15
Buy Indian Rupee 1 — 12,90¢
Buy Japanese Yen 2 — 11,75¢
Buy Malaysian Ringgit 5 7,752 8,151
Buy Canadian Dollar 3 — 6,94¢
Buy Thailand Baht 3 3,415 4,80¢
Buy Hong Kong Dollar 1 — 3,532
Buy Hungarian Forint 6 5,12¢ 2,941
Buy Chinese Renminbi 2 8,70¢ —
Sell Euros 6 14,15( 49,12¢
Sell Chinese Renminbi 1 — 17,00¢
Sell Brazilian Real 1 — 7,91¢
Sell Great British Pounds 2 — 4,42:
Sell Canadian Dollar 1 — 1,64¢
Sell Hungarian Forint 1 — 1,25:
Total notional amount 52 $ 8037C $ 290,68t

For derivative instruments that are designatedaquadify as a cash flow hedge, the effective portibthe gain or loss on the derival
is reported as a component of accumulated otheprtmensive income (AOCI), an equity account, awthssified into earnings in the same
period or periods during which the hedged transadifects earnings. Gains and losses on the disevi@presenting hedge ineffectiveness are
recognized in current earnings and were not mater2010. As of October 2, 2010 , AOCI relateddeeign currency forward contracts was
not material and AOCI related to interest rate suaps $38.9 million, of which $13.0 million is exyed to be amortized to interest expense
over the next 12 months.
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The following table presents the effect of caslwfleedging relationships on the Company's consditiatatement of operations for

the three months ended October 2, 2010 :

Amount of Gain/

Location of Gain/(Loss) Reclassified
from Accumulated OCI into Income
(Effective Portion)

Amount of Gain/
(Loss) Reclassified
from Accumulated

OCl into Income
(Effective Portion)

(Loss)
Recognized in
OCl on
Derivative
(Effective
Derivatives in SFAS 133 Cash Flow Hedging Relatiohgp Portion)
(In thousands)
Interest rate swaps $ (6,987)
Foreign currency forward contracts 534
Total $ (6,449

Interest expense

Cost of sales

(In thousands)

$ (3,294

53¢

$ (2,759

The following table presents the effect of caslwfleedging relationships on the Company's consditiatatement of operations for

the year ended October 2, 2010 :

Amount of Gain/

Amount of Gain/
(Loss)

(Loss)
Recognized in Reclassified from
OCl on Accumulated
Derivative Location of Gain/(Loss) Reclassified OCl into Income
(Effective from Accumulated OCI into Income (Effective
Derivatives in SFAS 133 Cash Flow Hedging Relatiohip Portion) (Effective Portion) Portion)
(In thousands) (In thousands)
Interest rate swaps $ (28,550) Interest expense $ (23,299
33¢ Cost of sales 457

Foreign currency forward contracts
Total

$  (18,21)

$ (12,839
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Note 6. Financial Instruments and Concentration ofCredit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to credit risk consist of cash, cash edgis, trade accounts receivable,
foreign exchange forward and option contracts,iatetest rate swap agreements. The carrying vdlassets such as cash, cash equivalents
and accounts receivable is expected to approxifaatealue due to the assets' short duration. lgarekchange forward and option contracts
and interest rate swap agreements are recorddeead@ampany's balance sheets at fair value. The @oynmaintains the majority of its cash
and cash equivalents with recognized financialtinsbns that follow its investment policy. The Cpany has not experienced any significant
losses on these investments to date. One of thegigwséficant credit risks is the ultimate realipat of accounts receivable. This risk is
mitigated by ongoing credit evaluations of the Camys customers and frequent contact with the Cagip@ustomers, especially its most
significant customers, thus enabling it to monibanges in business operations and respond acgltyrdiine Company generally does not
require collateral for sales on credit. The Compeamysiders these concentrations of credit riskswdstimating its allowance for doubtful
accounts.

One customer represented approximately 11% of trepgany's net sales in 2010 and one customer reypegsapproximately 14% of

gross accounts receivable as of October 2, 20102@@0 and 2008 , no customer represented 10% o afdhe Company's net sales or gross
accounts receivable.

Note 7. Debt

Long-term debt consisted of the following:

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)
Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2010 $ = $ 175,70(
6.75% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 380,00( 400,00(
Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2014 257,41( 257,41(
8.125% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2016 600,00( 600,00(
Interest Rate Swaps 3,25¢ 4,60/
Total 1,240,66! 1,437,71
Less: current portion (“2010 Notes”) — 175,70(
Total long-term debt $ 1,240,66! $ 1,262,01.

Senior Floating Rate NotesIn 2007, the Company issued $300 million of SeRioating Rate Notes due 2010 (the “2010 Notes”)
and $300 million of Senior Floating Rate Notes 80&4 (the “2014 Notes”). During 2010, the Compaggeemed all outstanding 2010 Notes
in the amount of $175.7 million at par. The notearinterest equal to the three-month LIBOR pld&%. As of October 2, 2010unamortizet
debt issuance costs of $3.4 million are being azettto interest expense over the life of the 2Rbtes using the effective interest method.

The 2014 Notes are senior unsecured obligatiotiseo€ompany and rank equal in right of payment waitlof the Company's existing
and future senior unsecured debt. The Company etdgem the 2014 Notes, in whole or in part, at rediem prices ranging from 100% to
102% of the principal amount of the 2014 Notessgacrued and unpaid interest.

In 2007, the Company entered into interest ratgpaweansactions with independent third parties tdigiéy hedge the Notes. The
interest rate swaps had a total notional amouf#86D million and were designated as cash flow heddader the swap agreements, the
Company pays a fixed rate of 5.594% in exchange tbiree month LIBOR rate on the swaps. These sgegements effectively fix the
interest rate at 8.344% through 2014 for the heggetion of the debt. The Company believes thdiliked that floating rate debt in the
amount of $257 million will exist through swap maty in 2014 is probable and therefore will con&éno apply hedge accounting to this
portion of the swap.

During 2009, the Company repurchased $4.3 millioch $42.6 million of its 2010 and 2014 Notes, resipely. Upon repurchase,
holders of the notes received $31.5 million, plosraed interest of $0.4 million. In connection wilpurchases made during 2009, the
Company recorded a gain of $8.5 million, net ofrandized debt issuance costs of $0.8 million and a
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charge of $6.1 million related to an interest t@p that was dedesignated. During 2008, the Coyneaieemed $120.0 million of the 2010
Notes at par. Upon redemption, unamortized debaisse costs of $2.2 million were expens

6.75% Senior Subordinated Note#n 2005, the Company issued $400 million of if858%6 Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 (the
“6.75% Notes"), with a maturity date of March 1,130 As of October 2, 2010 , unamortized debt isseaosts of $5.3 million are being
amortized to interest expense over the life ofdélet using the effective interest method.

The 6.75% Notes are unsecured and subordinatéghinaf payment to all of the Company's existingl &mture senior debt. The
Company may redeem the 6.75% Notes, in whole paih at declining redemption prices ranging frob8.875% to 100% of the principal
amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, witratieal redemption price to be determined baseti®date of redemption.

During 2010, the Company repurchased $20.0 mibhibits 6.75% Notes at par plus a nominal premiuih accrued interest. In
connection with this repurchase, the Company resmbedloss of $0.4 million, consisting primarilywiamortized debt issuance costs, in other
income (expense), net on the consolidated stateofi@perations.

During the first quarter of 2009, the Company teratéd its revolving credit facility and enterecbilat new credit facility. In
connection with the termination of the revolvingdit facility, the Company also terminated an iestrrate swap associated with its 6.75%
Notes. As a result of terminating the swap, the Gamy was required to discontinue hedge accountinthe terminated swap and 1
remaining three swaps designated under ASC Tofica8lhedges of the 6.75% Notes. These swaps wiage decounted for as fair value
hedges. At the date hedge accounting was discautjribe swaps had a fair value of $5.7 million,akhivas recorded as long-term debt and is
being amortized as a reduction to interest expemsethe remaining life of the debt. During theca®t quarter of 2009, the Company received
termination notices from its remaining countergagtexercising their right pursuant to embeddedogalbns to cancel the interest rate swap
connection with the termination of these swapsQhmpany received a payment consisting of a calinum of $11.4 million plus accrued
interest. Of the amount received, $5.7 million wexorded as long-term debt (as discussed above§@midnillion, representing the change in
fair value of the swaps from the date hedge aca@ogimtas discontinued until the date the swaps wemainated, was recorded as a gain in
other income (expense), net.

8.125% Senior Subordinated Notefn 2006, the Company issued $600 million of 8%2Senior Subordinated Notes due 2016 (the
“8.125% Notes”) with a maturity date of March 1,180 The 8.125% Notes are unsecured and subordimataght of payment to all of the
Company's existing and future senior debt. As abBer 2, 2010 , $7.0 million of unamortized delumnce costs are being amortized to
interest expense over the life of the debt usiegefifiective interest method.

The Company may redeem the 8.125% Notes, in whdle mart, at any time prior to March 1, 2011, aedemption price that is eqt
to the sum of (1) the principal amount of the 8%2Notes to be redeemed, (2) accrued and unpaicgtten those 8.125% Notes and (3) a
make-whole premium. The Company may redeem the&58c1iRotes, in whole or in part, beginning on Mar¢t2Q11, at declining redemption
prices ranging from 104.063% to 100% of the printgmount of the 8.125% Notes, plus accrued andidripterest, with the actual
redemption price to be determined based on theadaszlemption.

The 2014 Notes, 8.125% Notes and 6.75% Notes dbhanat financial covenants, but do have covenaatdithit the Company's
ability to, among other things: incur additionabtienake investments and other restricted paympaisdividends on capital stock, or redeem
or repurchase capital stock or subordinated olitigat create specified liens; sell assets; crempeionit restrictions on the ability of its
restricted subsidiaries to pay dividends or makeodlistributions to the Company; engage in tratsag with affiliates; incur layered debt; ¢
consolidate or merge with or into other companiesatl all or substantially all of its assets. Thstricted covenants are subject to a number of
important exceptions and qualifications.

The indentures for these notes provide for custgragents of default, including payment defaultgdmhes of covenants, certain
payment defaults at final maturity or acceleratiérertain other indebtedness, failure to pay dejtalgments, certain events of bankruptcy,
insolvency and reorganization and certain instanmc@gich a guarantee ceases to be in full forakedfect. If any event of default occurs and
is continuing, subject to certain exceptions, thstee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregateipal amount of the then outstanding notes
may declare all the notes to be due and payablesgiately, together with any accrued and unpaid@ste if any. In the case of an event of
default resulting from certain events of bankruptogolvency or reorganization, such amounts wagpect to the notes will be due and pay.
immediately without any declaration or other actlom part of the trustee or the holders of the siote

Following a change of control, as defined in thaeimtures to these notes, the Company will be requo make an offer to repurchase
all or any portion of the notes at a purchase wfcE01% of the principal amount, plus accrued angaid
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interest.
The Company was in compliance with covenants feraibove debt instruments as of October 2, 2010 .

Asset-backed Lending Facilityln 2009, the Company entered into a Loan, Gugrand Security Agreement (the “Loan Agreemégnt”
among the Company, the financial institutions p#ngreto from time to time as lenders, and Bankrokrica, N.A., as agent for such lenders.

The Loan Agreement, which was increased by $10Bomiin 2010, provides for a $235 million securedet-backed revolving credit
facility, subject to a reduction of between $25limil to $50 million depending on the Company's bating availability, with an initial
$50 million letter of credit sublimit. The facilitjmay be increased by an additional $100 millionrupbtaining additional commitments from
the lenders then party to the Loan Agreement or leeders. The Loan Agreement expires on the eafié) the date that is 90 days prior to
the maturity date of the 6.75% Notes if such naresnot repaid, redeemed, defeased, refinancezterved for under the borrowing base ut
the Loan Agreement prior to such date or (ii) Nobem19, 2013 (the “Maturity Date”). As of October2D10 , there were no borrowings and
$23.8 million in letters of credit outstanding unttee Loan Agreement, and the Company was eligdblorrow $115.9 million.

Loans may be advanced under the Loan Agreemend loesa borrowing base derived from specified petemgs of the value of
eligible accounts receivable and inventory. Ifiy ime the aggregate principal amount of the laautstanding plus the face amount of
undrawn letters of credit under the Loan Agreenesxeted the borrowing base then in effect, the Compaust make a payment or post cash
collateral (in the case of letters of credit) ineanount sufficient to eliminate such excess.

Loans under the Loan Agreement bear interesteaCtimpany's option, at a rate equal to LIBOR oaselrate equal to Bank of
America, N.A.'s announced prime rate, in each pasea spread. A commitment fee accrues on anyeghpsrtion of the commitments under
the Loan Agreement at a rate per annum based @ uBancipal, together with accrued and unpaiergdt, is due on the Maturity Date.

The Company's obligations under the Loan Agreeraemsecured by (1) all U.S. and Canadian accoentsvwable (with automatic
lien releases occurring at time of sale of eadjildé accounts receivable transaction); (2) all.l&u& Canadian deposit accounts (except
accounts used for collections for certain transas); (3) all U.S. and Canadian inventory and daseat obligations and documents; and (4) a
65% pledge of the capital stock of the Company&-fier foreign subsidiaries.

The Loan Agreement contains a financial covenhat was not applicable to us as of October 2, 2040d customary affirmati
covenants, including covenants regarding the payroétaxes and other obligations, maintenance efiiance, reporting requirements
compliance with applicable laws and regulationgthar, the Loan Agreement contains customary negatvenants limiting the ability of t
Company under certain circumstances, among otlregghto use the facility to make investments, &itians and certain restricted payme
and to sell assets. Upon an event of default,éhddrs may declare all outstanding principal aratuee but unpaid interest under the L
Agreement immediately due and payable. Events tdulteunder the Loan Agreement include payment ulefacross defaults with certi
other indebtedness, breaches of covenants or eptadi®ns and warranties, change in control o@bmpany and bankruptcy events.

Maturities of long-term debt as of October 2, 20de as follows:

(In thousands)

2011 $ =
2012 —
2013 380,00(
2014 257,41(
2015 —
Thereafter 600,00(
Total $ 1,237,411
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Short-term Debt

During 2010, one of the Company's wholly owned &libges in China entered into a $50 million ungecuworking capital loan
facility. The facility bears interest at a rate abto the three month Euro LIBOR plus a spreadeapires in April 2011. The loan agreement
contains certain negative covenants that, uporuttefsermit the bank to deny any further advanaesxtension of credit or to terminate the
loan agreement. As of October 2, 2010, $30.0 miliad been borrowed under this facility and wastanding and the Company was in
compliance with all covenants. Each advance urdeldan facility is due and payable one year frbendate of advance.

During 2010, one of the Company's wholly owned glibges in India entered into a $35 million wor§inapital loan facility that
contains no covenants and expires on Decembel03D, Borrowings under the facility bear interesa aite equal to Euro LIBOR plus a
spread. As of October 2, 2010, $35.0 million hadrbeorrowed under this facility and was outstandirite facility requires dollar-for-dollar
cash collateral for borrowings in excess of $28iamil Thus, the Company has pledged $10 milliosash collateral in connection with this
loan facility.

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases.The Company leases certain of its facilities agdipment under non-cancelable operating leasésraxpt

various dates through 2036 . The Company is redplerfer utilities, maintenance, insurance and groptaxes under these leases. Future
minimum lease payments, net of sublease incomesruwgkrating leases are as follows:

(In thousands)

2011 $ 27,82¢
2012 19,15¢
2013 14,11
2014 8,42¢
2015 6,00¢
Thereafter 26,06(
Total $ 101,59(

Rent expense, net of sublease income, under opgiatses was $24.7 million , $22.4 million and.$31illion for 2010 , 2009 and
2008 , respectively.

Litigation and other contingenciesFrom time to time, the Company is a party t@étion, claims and other contingencies, including
environmental matters and examinations and invatitigs by governmental agencies, which arise irotieary course of business. The
Company cannot predict what effect these mattessimage on its results of operations, financial éton or cash flows. Refer to “Item 3-
Legal Proceedings”.

The Company records a contingent liability wheis probable that a loss has been incurred andnttoeiat is reasonably estimable.
of October 2, 2010 , the Company had reserves 2f3%aillion for environmental matters, litigationdother contingencies, not including
reserves for uncertain tax positions, which the Gany believes is adequate. Such reserves are attinchccrued liabilities or other long-term
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

During 2010, the Company became aware of the misapiation of certain payments at one of its lomasi. The misappropriation
occurred over the course of numerous years andarisritly under investigation. The Company is fulboperating with the relevant authorities
in this investigation. As of October 2, 2010, then@pany has recorded a reserve of $3.4 million,dasehe Company's current estimate of its
potential financial loss related to this mattempdttion of this loss may be recoverable under tam@any's insurance policy or from other
parties.

During 2010, the Company received $35.6 milliorcash in connection with a litigation settlementisTdimount has been recognized in
earnings and is included in other income (expems)on the consolidated statement of operations.
Note 9. Income Taxes

The Company allocates income tax expense or baarafihg continuing operations, discontinued opematiother comprehensive
income, and items charged or credited directiytdakholders' equity. The amount allocated to caritig
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operations is the tax effect of the pretax incomiss from continuing operations that occurredrdyuthe year, plus or minus income tax
effects of changes in tax laws or rates, changeséumstances that cause a change in judgment aboartain tax positions and the realiza
of deferred tax assets in future years. The podidncome tax expense or benefit that remaing aftecation to continuing operations is then
allocated to discontinued operations, other comgmsive income and items charged or credited diréatstockholders' equity.

Domestic and foreign components of income (losnfcontinuing operations before income taxes werelbows:

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
Domestic $ 60,66¢ $ (122,019 $ (401,61
Foreign 78,57¢ 9,44: (88,719
Total $ 139,24 $ (112,570 $ (490,33)
The provision for income taxes consists of theofelhg:
Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
Federal-current $ — $ — $ (2,819
State-current 1,65¢ 25C (117)
Foreign:
Current 11,76¢ 24,30: 29,01¢
Deferred 3,38t 69¢ (3,475
15,15 25,00z 25,54(
Total provision for income taxes $ 16,800 $ 2525. § 22,60¢
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of deferred tax asseid liabilities are as follows:

As of
October 2, 2010  October 3, 2009

(In thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Reserves and accruals not currently deductible $ 84,08¢ $ 84,33«
U.S. net operating loss carryforwards 471,94. 404,49:
Foreign net operating loss carryforwards 132,57: 180,85¢
Acquisition related intangibles 113,59( 132,03:
Depreciation differences and property, plant andpmgent impairment reserves 34,65: 29,47
Tax credit carryforwards 6,04z 8,37(
Unrealized losses on derivative financial instruteen 19,14 14,96(
Stock compensation expense 5,791 3,56%
Other 82¢€ 6,60¢
Valuation allowance (832,29() (824,95)
Total deferred tax assets 36,35¢ 39,73¢
Deferred tax liabilities on foreign earnings (21,789 (21,789
Net deferred tax assets $ 14,56 $ 17,95(

Recorded as:
Current deferred tax assets $ 574: $ 15,67
Non-current deferred tax assets 23,25¢ 8,96¢
Non-current deferred tax liabilities (14,43) (6,692)
Net deferred tax assets $ 14,56 $ 17,95(

The Company offsets current deferred tax assetdiamitities and noncurrent deferred tax assetsleulities by tax-paying
jurisdiction. The resulting net amounts by taxgdiction are then aggregated without further of

The Company has a valuation allowance againsefisrted tax assets which primarily relate to itS.Ubperations. The underlying net
operating loss carryforwards are still availabléh® Company to offset future taxable income inWh®., subject to applicable tax laws and
regulations. Although the Company was profitabl@®10, significant losses were incurred in 2009 2008 in the U.S. and certain other
countries. The Company has determined that a vatuatiowance is required with respect to defeteedassets as of October 2, 2010 and
October 3, 2009 . Although realization is not asduthe Company believes it is more likely thanthat the remaining deferred tax assets will
be realized. The amount of net deferred tax asksetgever, could be reduced or increased in thedufactual facts, including estimates of
future taxable income, differ from current estinsaf€he Company's valuation allowance increase® $nillion during 2010 and decreased
$79.6 million during 2009 .

The Company reorganized the legal structure ahitsnational operations in 2009. The reorganizetias taxable in the U.S., but v
offset with current year losses, resulting in nogéect.

As of October 2, 2010, U.S. income taxes have aehtprovided for approximately $287.3 million ofmulative undistributed
earnings of several non-U.S. subsidiaries. The Gomjintends to reinvest these earnings indefinitelyperations outside of the U.S.
Determination of the amount of unrecognized defeta liability on these undistributed earningsds practicable.

As of October 2, 2010 , the Company has cumulateteoperating loss carryforwards for federal, state foreign tax purposes of
$1,192.1 million , $1,100.7 million and $445.8 naiil , respectively. The federal and state net dpeydoss carryforwards begin expiring in
2023 and 2011, respectively, and expire at varitaigs through 2029. Substantially all of the foneigt operating loss carryforwards may be
carried forward indefinitely. The Tax Reform Act 86 and similar state provisions impose restiigion the utilization of net operating loss
and tax credit carryforwards in the event of anfiewship change” as defined in the Internal Revende. As of October 2, 2010 , the
Company had $20.7 million of federal net
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operating losses subject to an annual limitaticthmay utilize approximately $1.7 million of theset mperating losses each year.

The Company has been granted tax holidays forinesfdts subsidiaries in Singapore, Malaysia, Tdvad, China and India. The tax
benefit arising from these tax holidays was $3.Bionifor 2010 ($0.05 per diluted share), $3.0 roiil for 2009 ($0.04 per diluted share), and
$5.5 million for 2008 ($0.06 per diluted share)eThx holiday in Malaysia expired in June 2009, tadtax holidays in the other countries
expire through 2019, excluding potential renewais] are subject to certain conditions with which @ompany expects to comply.

Following is a reconciliation of the statutory fedktax rate to the effective tax rate resultingnfrthe computation of the provision for
income taxes:

As of
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008

Federal tax at statutory rate 35.0( % (35.00% (35.00%
Foreign income at other than U.S. rates (8.87) 17.8¢ 11.0¢
Dividends and foreign income inclusion 1.11 24.7: 8.32
Change in valuation allowance (17.1¢) 4.6t (0.39)
Permanent items 0.8C 9.9¢ 1.9¢
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.1¢ 0.2z 0.0z
Non-deductible goodwill impairment — — 18.6¢
Provision for income taxes 12.0:% 22.4 % 4.61%

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amooitotal unrecognized tax benefits, excluding aedr penalties and interest, it
follows:

Year Ended
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)
Balance, beginning of year $ 42,31t $ 35,627
Increase related to prior year tax positions 1,29¢ 2,83(
Decrease related to prior year tax positions (13,972 (4,86¢)
Increase related to current year tax positions 5,40¢ 11,38
Decrease related to lapse of statute of limitations (47 (69€)
Settlements — (1,967
Balance, end of year $ 34,99 $ 42,31t

The total balance of unrecognized tax benefitsabker 2, 2010 , if recognized, would affect thieetive rate on income.

As of the date of adoption of ASC Topic 740 in 200 Company had accrued $9.2 million for the payhof interest and penalties
relating to unrecognized tax benefits. During 2088, Company accrued $3.4 million of interest aedgities related to unrecognized tax
benefits. During 2009, the Company accrued $0.Bamibf net interest and penalties related to uogezed tax benefits. During 2010, the
Company accrued $3.9 million of net interest analgitées related to unrecognized tax benefits. Thm@any recognizes interest and penalties
related to unrecognized tax benefits as a comparféntome tax expense.

Although the timing of the resolution of auditshighly uncertain, it is reasonably possible that ialance of gross unrecognized
benefits could significantly change in the nexti@nths. However, given the number of years sultifeaudit and the number of matters b
examined, we are unable to estimate the full rarigmssible adjustments to the balance of grossaagnized tax benefits.

The Company conducts business globally and, asudtréles income tax returns in the United Stdesteral jurisdiction and various
state and foreign jurisdictions. In the normal ceuof business, the Company is subject to exaroimati
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by taxing authorities throughout the world.

In general, the Company is no longer subject taddnEtates federal or state income tax examinafamgears before 2003, and to
foreign examinations for years prior to 2002 innitgjor foreign jurisdictions.

Note 10. Restructuring Costs

Costs associated with restructuring activitiessam@ounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 42Kt or Disposal Cost Obligations
or ASC Topic 712Compensation - Nonretirement Postemployment Bsnefit applicable. Pursuant to ASC Topic 712, resfring costs
related to employee severance are recorded whéalpleand estimable based on the Company's poltbyraspect to severance payments.
For restructuring costs other than employee seeerancounted under ASC Topic 712, a liability isognized in accordance with ASC Topic
420 only when incurred. Costs associated with uesiring activities related to business combinatiare accounted for in accordance with
ASC Topic 805Business Combination

2010 Restructuring Plan

The Company initiated a restructuring plan in 2@%G result of a business combination (refer te@ 8t Pursuant to this plan, the
Company expects to incur costs in the range ofr§ill®n to $15 million to consolidate certain fatis and eliminate redundant employees.
The Company anticipates implementing all actiongeunrthis plan within the next year. In connectidthvactions taken to date under this plan,
the Company recorded restructuring charges of @dllibn for severance and related benefits for agpnately 650 terminated employees,
which represents substantially all employees exgoket be terminated under this plan. During 2068,Gompany initiated the closure or
consolidation of six facilities under this plan.

Below is a summary of restructuring costs assodiafi¢h this plan:

Employee Termination / Leases and Facility
Severance and Related Shutdown and
Benefits Consolidation Costs
Cash Cash Total
(In thousands)
Balance at October 3, 2009 $ — — ¢ —
Charges to operations 4,44 50¢€ 4,95:
Charges utilized (2,48%) (42) (2,527
Balance at October 2, 2010 $ 1,96z $ 464 % 2,42¢

Restructuring Plan- 2009 and Prior

Due to substantial completion of all actions unestructuring plans initiated prior to 2010 and ithenateriality of the remaining
accrual balance related to such plans, all suafsgiave been combined for disclosure purposes. iRegactions under these plans relate to
leases and facility shutdowns.
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Below is a summary of restructuring costs assotiwii¢h facility closures and other consolidatiofoefs that were implemented in or
prior to 2009:

Employee Leases and Facility Impairment of

Termination / Shutdown and Fixed Assets or

Severance and Consolidation Redundant Fixed

Related Benefits Costs Assets

Cash Cash Non-Cash Total
(In thousands)

Balance at September 29, 2007 $ 6,14C $ 8,42¢ $ — $ 14,56¢
Charges to operations 64,12¢ 16,51¢ 2,45¢ 83,10:
Charges utilized (45,249 (29,765 (2,456 (67,469
Reversal of accrual (839%) (892) — (1,725
Balance at September 27, 2008 24,18* 4,28¢ — 28,47:
Charges to operations 37,69: 19,58’ 4,892 62,17:
Charges utilized (46,399 (20,04) (4,892 (71,339
Reversal of accrual (4,725 (187) — (4,912
Balance at October 3, 2009 10,75¢ 3,64¢ — 14,40(
Charges to operations 3,42¢ 12,78: 3,03: 19,24(
Charges utilized (8,619 (15,519 (3,039 (27,169
Reversal of accrual (2,099 (277) — (2,379
Balance at October 2, 2010 $ 346t $ 63t $ — § 4,10¢

During 2010, the Company recorded restructuringgdsfor severance and related benefits for apprabdaly 300 terminated
employees. During 200&the Company closed or consolidated six faciliind recorded restructuring charges for severamdeedated benefi
for approximately 5,400 terminated employees. DuéA08 , the Company closed or consolidated foilities and terminated approximately
2,900 employees.

Restructuring Plan- All Years

Accrued restructuring costs as of October 2, 20&fev$6.5 million . In connection with restructuriagtions the Company has already
implemented under its restructuring plan, the Camgpexpects to pay remaining facilities relatedmestiring liabilities of $1.1 milliorthrough
2015 and the majority of accrued severance coss .df million through 2011 .

The recognition of restructuring charges requines@ompany to make judgments and estimates reggtfannature, timing, and
amount of costs associated with planned exit d@sjiincluding estimating sublease income andahiesalues, less selling costs, of property,
plant and equipment to be disposed of. The Compasgimates of future liabilities may change, reggiit to record additional restructuring
charges or reduce the amount of liabilities alresdyrded.
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Note 11. Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculatetividing net income or loss by the weightedrage number of shares of comr
stock outstanding during the period, as follows:

Year Ended

October 2, October 3, September 27,

2010 2009 2008

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Numerator:

Income (loss) from continuing operations, netaof t $ 12243t $ (137,82) $ (512,930
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — 24,98
Net income (loss) $ 122,43" $ (137,82) $ (487,949

Denominator:
Weighted average shares used in computing per shavent:

Basic 79,19¢ 82,52¢ 88,45¢

Diluted 82,47 82,52¢ 88,45¢
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations $ 158 % (1.67) $ (5.80

Discontinued operations $ — 3 — 3 0.2¢

Net income (loss) $ 155 % (1.679) $ (5.52)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations $ 14¢ % (1.67) % (5.80

Discontinuing operations $ — % — % 0.2¢

Net income (loss) $ 14¢ % (1.67) % (5.52)

The following table presents weighted-average iddusecurities that were excluded from the aboveutation because their inclusion
would have had an anti-dilutive effect:

As of
September 27,
October 2, 2010  October 3, 2009 2008
Potentially dilutive securities: (In thousands)
Employee stock options 6,07¢ 8,00: 7,59(
Restricted awards and units 25 52¢ 68¢
Total 6,10z 8,531 8,27¢

As of October 2, 2010 , the Company's outstandiagksoptions and restricted stock awards and ungitsd above were anti-dilutive
under ASC Topic 26(arnings Per Shareeither because the exercise price was higherttee@ompany's stock price or the application e

treasury stock method resulted in an anti-dilugffect.
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Note 12. Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation expense was as follows:

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
Cost of sales $ 5452 % 720¢ % 6,55¢
Selling, general & administrative 9,80¢ 8,44¢ 7,07:
Research & development (93 33¢ 307
Continuing operations 15,16" 15,99 13,93¢
Discontinued operations — — 401
Total $ 15,167 $ 15,99 % 14,33:
Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
Stock options $ 12,81¢ $ 9,70t % 7,93
Restricted stock awards 23C 18t 16C
Restricted stock units (1) 2,11¢ 6,104 5,84¢
Continuing operations 15,16" 15,99 13,93¢
Discontinued operations — — 401
Total $ 15,167 $ 15,99 $ 14,33}

(1) The Company recorded a credit to the consaitiatatement of operations during the third quart@010 due to true-ups of forfeitures on
restricted stock.

Stock Options

The Company's stock option plans provide employleesight to purchase common stock at the fair mtavklue of such shares on the
grant date. The Company recognizes compensaticansgpfor such awards over the vesting period, wisigenerally four to five years. The
contractual term of all options is ten years. Hatian grants made prior to 2006, the Company reizegncompensation expense using the
multiple option approach. For option grants madessguent to the adoption of ASC Topic 7€8mpensation - Stock Compensatidhe
Company recognizes compensation expense ratabhtlowservice period.

Assumptions used to estimate the fair value ofkstqations granted were as follows:

Year Ended
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
Volatility 81.6% 79.8% 61.1%
Risk-free interest rate 2.2% 2.2% 3.2%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected life of options 5.0 year 5.0 year 5.0 year
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A summary of stock option activity is as follows:

Aggregate
Weighted-Average Intrinsic Value of
Weighted-Average Remaining In-The-Money
Exercise Price Contractual Term Options
Number of Shares $) (Years) $)
(In thousands) (In thousands)

Outstanding, September 29, 2007 7,17z 36.6( 7.5C 29
Granted 1,742 10.1¢
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (2,204 35.22
Outstanding, September 27, 2008 7,71C 30.8¢ 7.31 117
Granted 5,17 3.62
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (1,787 44.2¢
Outstanding, October 3, 2009 11,10¢ 16.0C 8.11 26,00¢
Granted 1,41¢ 10.0¢
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (1,442 22.51
Outstanding, October 2, 2010 11,07¢ 14.3¢ 7.42 35,41°
Vested and expected to vest, October 2, 2010 9,951 15.27 7.3C 29,90:
Exercisable, October 2, 2010 5,87¢ 21.1¢ 6.4(C 10,19¢

The weighted-average grant date fair value peresbfstock options granted was $6.61 , $2.41 %040 during 2010 , 2009 , and
2008 , respectively. The aggregate intrinsic vatuthe preceding table represents the total prértaixsic value of in-the-money options that
would have been received by the option holdersatlamption holders exercised their options at tleen@any'’s closing stock price on the dates
indicated.

As of October 2, 2010 , there was $21.9 millioriadél unrecognized compensation expense relatstht options. This amount is
expected to be recognized over a weighted averagedpof 3.61 years.

Restricted Stock Unit

The Company issues restricted stock units to ekexofficers, directors and certain management eygas. These units vest over
periods ranging from one to four years and aremaatizally exchanged for shares of common stochawesting date. Compensation expense
associated with these units is recognized rataldy the vesting period.

The weighted-average grant date per share faievafluestricted stock units granted was $9.808@%and $9.78 in 2010 , 2009 and

2008 , respectively. As of October 2, 2010 , ungeized compensation expense related to restrittett sinits was approximately $6.8
million . This expense is expected to be recognaest a weighted-average period of 25 months.
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A summary of nonvested restricted share units feliswvs:

Weighted Grant-  Weighted-Average

Date Fair Value Remaining Aggregate
Per Share Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
Number of Shares (%) (Years) $)

(In thousands) (In thousands)
Nonvested restricted stock units at September @37 2 1,00¢ 22.2¢ 1.84 12,831
Granted 87 9.7¢
Vested/Cancelled (292 14.0z
Nonvested restricted stock units at September @78 2 804 21.1¢ 1.1t 7,91¢
Granted 261 1.8C
Vested/Cancelled (328 17.07
Nonvested restricted stock units at October 3, 2009 737 16.17 0.41 6,49¢
Granted 99¢ 9.8(
Vested/Cancelled (795) 15.6¢
Nonvested restricted stock units at October 2, 2010 93¢ 9.7¢ 2.12 10,20(
Nonvested restricted stock units expected to eSttber 2, 201( 74C 9.7¢ 2.1z 8,041

Note 13. Stockholders' Equity

In 2009, the Company's stockholders approved t8 Ricentive Plan (“2009 Plan”) and the reservatibi.5 million shares of
common stock for issuance thereunder, which wasegpently increased to 10.2 million shares in 20b@. 2009 Plan provides for the grar
incentive stock options, nonstatutory stock optjoastricted stock, restricted stock units, stagraciation rights, performance units, and
performance shares. The per share exercise prighéoes to be issued pursuant to exercise of @onapust be no less than 100% of the fair
market value per share on the date of grant.

Upon approval of the 2009 Plan, all of the Compaoyher stock plans were terminated as to futuaatgr Although these plans have
been terminated, they will continue to govern albeds granted under them until the expiration efdkvards.

As of October 2, 2010 , an aggregate of 15.8 nnilibares were authorized for future issuance uhgée€Company's stock option and
restricted stock plans and a total of 3.7 millibres of common stock were available for grant utttese plans. Awards under the 2009 plan
that expire or are cancelled without delivery o generally become available for issuance uhégplan.

Stock option activity under the Company's optioangl during 2010 , 2009 and 2008 is disclosed ire N8tStock-Based
Compensation.
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The following table summarizes information regagd#tock options outstanding at October 2, 2010 :

Options Outstanding Options Vested and Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average

Number Remaining Exercise Price Number Exercise Price

Range of Weighted Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life (%) Exercisable $)
(In thousands) (In thousands)

$1.50-$2.94 1,681 8.3( 2.4z 53¢ 2.3i
$2.95-$4.45 2,747 8.91 4.4¢ 728 4.4¢4
$4.46-$8.92 1,60¢ 8.6< 8.7( 40~ 8.5(
$8.93-$20.64 1,33¢ 7.5¢€ 12.92 694 12.5C
$20.65-$21.12 1,82¢ 6.65 21.17 1,81¢ 21.1%
$21.13-$61.62 1,712 4.3¢4 33.4¢ 1,54: 34.7(
$61.63-$288.93 162 2.3¢ 98.5¢ 161 98.5¢
$1.50-$288.93 11,07¢ 7.42 14.3¢ 5,87¢ 21.1€

Stock Repurchases In 2009, the Company repurchased 10.1 millleeras of its common stock, representing approximateo of
the Company's then outstanding shares, for aad®29.2 million, including commissions. The Compaloes not currently have an
authorization from its Board of Directors to rephase shares.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive IncoAmumulated other comprehensive income, net oataapplicable, consisted of the
following:

As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009
(In thousands)
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ 104,84: $ 93,84¢
Unrealized holding losses on derivative finanaistiuments (38,962) (33,589
Unrecognized net actuarial loss and unrecognizetsition cost (11,665 (7,909
Total $ 54,217 $ 52,35(

Note 14. Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net was $ 41.5 millioré,@(million , and $3.6 million in 2010 , 2009 aRd08, respectively. The followin
table summarizes the major components of othemiecf@xpense), net (in thousands):

As of
October 2, October 3, September 27,
2010 2009 2008
Foreign exchange gains (losses) $ (2,490 $ (8,49¢) $ 3,48
Interest rate swap gains — 5,694 —
Gain (loss) from investments 3,68( 69t (50€)
Impairment of long-term investments — (4,53)) —
Litigation settlement 35,55¢ — —
Other, net 4,792 67C 574
Total $ 41,53t $ 5,970 $ 3,565¢

The Company reduces its exposure to currency fatictns through the use of foreign currency hedgistruments, however, hedges
are established based on forecasts of foreignmeyrgansactions. To the extent actual amounterdifom forecasted amounts, the Company
will have exposure to currency fluctuations, raaglin foreign exchange gains or losses.

In 2009, the Company discontinued hedge accouffdingertain interest rate swaps due to the terrtnaif one of
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its four outstanding swaps. The remaining threepsweere terminated in the following quarter. Frdra tlate hedge accounting was
discontinued until the date the remaining threepsmaere terminated, changes in the fair value @sthaps resulted in recognition of a $5.7
million gain.

The Company impaired $4.5 million of long-term istreents in 2009. These investments were carriedstton the consolidated
balance sheet and were deemed to be impairedessila of the poor financial condition of the ungéry companies or funds.

Note 15. Employee Benefit Plans

The Company has various defined contribution retést plans that cover the majority of its employ@dgese retirement plans permit
participants to elect to have contributions mad#héretirement plans in the form of salary deflsrridnder these retirement plans, the
Company may match a portion of employee contrimgtidmounts contributed by the Company were zer@®d0, $2.8 million for 2009, and
$8.9 million for 2008 .

The Company sponsors deferred compensation plamdigible employees and namployee members of its board of directors. T
plans allow eligible participants to defer paymehall or part of their compensation. Deferrals enthese plans were $1.2 million and $1.9
million for 2010 and 2009 , respectively. As of Gwér 2, 2010 and October 3, 2009 , $10.8 millioth $8.6 million , respectively, associated
with these plans were recorded in other long-téatmillties in the consolidated balance sheets.

Prior to its merger with Sanmina Corporation in Baber 2001, SCI Systems had defined benefit peqdéoms covering substantially
all employees in the United States and Brockwllatario, Canada. These plans generally providediperbenefits that are based on
compensation levels and years of service. Annuatritutions to the plans were made according teesitablished laws and regulations of the
applicable countries and were funded annually atuants that approximated the maximum deductiblérfoome taxes. Upon the merger
between Sanmina Corporation and SCI Systems, enedfre calculated and frozen. Employees who hagletosested will continue to be
credited with service until vesting occurs, butataitional benefits will accrue.

The Company also provides defined benefit pensianspin certain other countries. The assumptioes @ier calculating the
obligation for non-U.S. plans depend on the localnemic environment and regulations. The measuredsa for the Company's pension
plans is October 2, 2010 .

Changes in benefit obligations for the plans déscriabove were as follows (in thousands):

As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009 As of September 27, 2008
Change in Benefit Obligations uU.S. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S. uU.S. Non-U.S.
Beginning benefit obligation $ 28,08 $ 26,11( $ 2897« $ 25,761 $ 3358 $ 27,11f
Service cost — 39¢ — 55¢ — 69¢
Interest cost 1,36¢ 1,21: 1,59¢ 1,48 1,82¢ 1,58¢
Actuarial (gain) loss 2,12¢ 6,59¢ 4,44¢ 1,011 (14¢) (4,577
Benefits paid (4,279 (779) (6,937 (2,369 (6,299 (2,43¢)
Settlement / Curtailment — (1,252 — 34¢ — 20z
Other* = (2,946 = (68€) = 2,17¢
Ending benefit obligation $ 27,30: $ 29,34t $ 28,08¢ $ 26,11 $ 28,97 % 25,761

*  Primarily related to fluctuations in exchangges between foreign currencies and the US dollar.
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Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used tordigte benefit obligations were as follows:

U.S. Pensions Non-U.S. Pensions
As of As of
October 2, October 3, October 2, October 3,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Discount rate 4.0(% 5.25% 4.64% 5.87%
Rate of compensation increases —% —% 0.3&% 1.6(%

The Company evaluates these assumptions on a régdis taking into consideration current marketdittons and historical market
data. The discount rate is used to measure exphdtee cash flows at present value on the measemeduate. This rate represents the market
rate for high-quality fixed income investments.cAvkr discount rate would increase the present @itiee benefit obligation. Other
assumptions include demographic factors such asmetnt, mortality, and turnover.

Changes in plan assets and funded status for &ms plescribed above were as follows (in thousands):

As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009 As of September 27, 2008
Change in Plan Assets u.s. Non-U.S. uU.S. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Beginning fair value $ 2016:¢ $ 17,31F $§ 2232« % — $ 2744 % =
Actual return 2,661 882 (730) — (1,575 —
Employer contributions 67C 11,327 5,501 19,68 2,75( 1,43¢
Benefits paid (4,279 (773 (6,937 (2,369 (6,297 (1,43¢)
Actuarial (gain) loss — (871 — — — —
Other* — (1,109 — — — —
Ending fair value $ 1921¢ $ 26,77 $ 20,16« $ 17,31f $ 22,32« $ —

* Related to fluctuations in exchange rates leetwforeign currencies and the US dollar.

Weighted-average asset allocations by asset cgtégathe U.S. and non-U.S. plans were as follows:

U.S. Non-U.S.
As of As of
October 2, October 3, October 2, October 3,
Target 2010 2009 Target 2010 2009

Equity securities 5% 47% 47% 20% 21.7% N/A
Debt securities 50% 53% 53% 80% 76.5% N/A
Cash —% —% —% —% 1.8% N/A
Total 10C% 10C% 10C% 10C% 100% N/A

In 2010, the Company adopted ASC Topic T&mpensation- Retirement Benefigad is required to disclose information about
investment policies and strategies, categoriedanf gssets, fair value measurement of plan assdtsignificant concentrations of credit risk.
The Company's investment strategy is designed minmiie market risk and ensure that sufficient pemsissets are available to pay benefits as
they become due. In order to meet these objectikesCompany has established targeted investmiesatbn percentages for equity and debt
securities as noted in the preceding table. Asaibker 2, 2010, U.S plan assets are invested imuoifcollective trusts consisting of a State
Street U.S Aggregate Bond Index and a State SB&Pt500 Index. Common/collective trusts are valbasked on the net asset value (NAV) of
the underlying securities in an active market, Wwhicconsidered a Level 2 input under ASC Topic, &0r Value Measurements and
Disclosures(refer to Note 5). The beneficial interest of epaltticipant is represented in units which are idsared redeemed daily at the fund's
closing NAV. Non-U.S plan assets are invested inliply-traded mutual funds consisting of mediumnateEuro bonds and stocks of companies
in the European region. The mutual funds are valisolg the NAV that is quoted in an active marked & considered a Level 1 input under
ASC Topic 820. The plans are managed consisteht wit
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regulations or market practice of the country irickitthe assets are invested. As of October 2, 20d@ were no significant concentrations of
credit risk related to pension plan assets.

The funded status of the plans, reconciled to theumt reported on the consolidated balance sheets,follows (in thousands):

As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009 As of September 27, 2008
U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S.
Under Funded Status at Year End $ (8,08¢) $ (2,57%) $ (7,927 $ (8,79") $ (6,650 $ (25,767
Unrecognized transition obligation — 10€ — 99¢ — 2,18¢
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 10,42% 2,641 12,30( (4,982) 8,76¢ (5,76¢)
Net amount recognized in Consolidated
Balance Sheet 2,341 17¢ 4,37t (22,779 2,11¢ (29,35()
Components of Net Amount Recognized in
Consolidated Balance Sheet:
Accrued benefit liability (current) — (269) — (570 — (800)
Liability for benefits (non-current) (8,086 (2,319 (7,925 (8,225 (6,650 (24,967
Accumulated other comprehensive income 10,42: 2,757 12,30( (3,989 8,76¢ (3,587
Net asset (liability) recognized in
Consolidated Balance Sheet $ 2,341 % 17¢  $ 437 $ (12,779 $ 2,11t % (29,350)

Estimated amortization from accumulated other ca@hensive income into net periodic benefit costdaRis as follows (in
thousands):

u.s. Non-U.S.
Amortization of actuarial (gain) loss $ 1,00C $ 75
Amortization of transition obligation — 24
Total $ 1,000 $ 99

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirmshefit pension plans was $55.2 million and $52il6an at October 2, 2010 and
October 3, 2009 , respectively.

The following table provides information for pensiplans with an accumulated benefit obligationxnoess of plan assets (in
thousands):

As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009

u.s. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Projected benefit obligation $ 2730 $ 29,34¢ $ 28,08 $ 26,11
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 2730: $ 2787 $ 28,08 $  24,54¢
Fair value of plan assets $ 1921¢ $ 26,77 $ 20,16« $ 17,31
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Components of net periodic benefit costs were Bave (in thousands):

As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009 As of September 27, 2008
Change in Benefit Obligations u.s. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Service cost $ —  $ 39 $ —  $ 55¢ $ —  $ 69¢
Interest cost 1,36« 1,21 1,59¢ 1,482 1,82¢ 1,58¢
Return on plan assets (1,249 (882) (1,839 — (2,079 —
Settlement charge 1,382 (1,047 2,751 1,30z 1,71¢ a0
Amortization of:
Actuarial (gain) or loss 1,201 (290 724 (243 49¢€ (131)
Transition obligation — 24 — 40¢ — 507
Net periodic benefit cost 2,70t (480) 3,24( 3,50¢ 1,968 2,748

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibeosts were as follows:

U.S. Pensions Non-U.S. Pensions
As of As of
October 2, October 3, October 2, October 3,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Discount rate 5.25% 6.25% 5.87% 5.4(%
Expected return on plan assets 6.75% 8.5(% 4.7(% —%
Rate of compensation increases —% —% 1.6(% 1.4(%

The expected long-term rate of return on assetth#t).S. and non-U.S pension plans used in thedsalations is assumed to be
6.75% and 4.7%, respectively. Several factorsumtiog historical rates of returns, expectationfutiire returns for each major asset class in
which the plan invests, the weight of each assestscin the target mix, the correlations betweeatadasses and their expected volatilities are
considered in developing the asset return assungtio

Estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

Pension Benefits

(In thousands)

2011 $ 6,94¢
2012 $ 3,33t
2013 $ 3,56(
2014 $ 3,26
2015 $ 3,52
Years 2016 through 2019 $ 15,48
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Note 16. Business Segment, Geographic and Custonieformation

ASC Topic 280Segment Reportingestablishes standards for reporting informatiooua operating segments, products and services,
geographic areas of operations and major custordgerating segments are defined as componentsaftarprise for which separate finan
information is available that is evaluated regyldny the chief operating decision maker or decisiaking group in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance. The Conopengtes in one reportable segment, Electroniasufdaturing Services.

Information by geographic segment, determined basettie country in which a product is manufactureas as follows:

Year Ended

September 27,
October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009 2008

(In thousands)

Net sales
Domestic $ 1,324,850 $ 1,198,10. $ 1,936,77
Mexico 1,259,23 1,104,37. 1,508,47!
China 1,805,39! 1,137,02i 1,241,30:
Singapore * 521,28« 745,04
Other international 1,929,211 1,216,70. 1,770,81
Total $ 6,318,69 $ 5177,48 $ 7,202,40.
Operating income (loss)
Domestic $ (66,5000 $ (110,29) $ (458,91)
International 271,29¢ 105,64: 74,75t
Total $ 204,79¢ $ (4,65¢0 $ (384,160
Depreciation and amortization:
Domestic $ 26,337 % 26,117 % 35,17¢
International 63,23¢ 63,81 61,64
Total $ 89,57 $ 89,92¢ $ 96,82(
Capital expenditures:
Domestic $ 20,37¢ $ 10,37¢ $ 26,82(
International 61,03’ 55,55¢ 94,65¢
Total $ 81,41¢ % 65,93 % 121,47¢
As of
October 2, October 3,
2010 2009

(In thousands)
Long-lived assets (including assets held for sale):

Domestic $ 189,83¢ $ 193,02!
Mexico 110,95: 113,59
China 90,91( 81,46¢
Other international 231,60: 224,31

Total $ 623,30 $ 612,39¢

* Included in "Other international" since amountdss than 10% of the Company's total net saléssmeriod.
Except for those countries noted above, no othreido country's sales exceeded 10% of the Compéotgisnet sales for 2010 , 2009

or 2008 and no other foreign country's assets septed more than 10% of consolidated long-liveétasss of October 2, 2010 or October 3,
2009 .
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A small number of customers generate a signifipamtion of the Company's net sales. Sales to trapgany's ten largest custorr
represented 49.9%, 48.0% and 48.2% of total neisstdr 2010 , 2009 and 2008 , respectively. For020bne customer represen
approximately 11% of net sales. For 2009 and 2068&ustomer represented 10% or more of net sales.

Note 17. Discontinued Operations

The Company sold its PC Business in 2008 in twaisdp transactions as a result of the Companyisidedo exit the PC Business.
In connection with these transactions, the Compangived aggregate proceeds of $89.1 million in828d recorded a loss of $6.9 million,
of a write-off of goodwill associated with the P&ysnent. Additionally, the Company received a caydgint payment of $1.7 million in 2010
based on certain sales generated during the fretdnths following the closing date of the trangarct

Financial results of the PC Business reported scodiinued operations were as follows:

Year Ended
September 27,
2008
(In thousands)
Revenue $ 1,802,45;
Income before taxes $ 32,41¢
Provision for income taxes 7,431
Net income $ 24,987
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcAanting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

(& Management's Report on Internal Control OvEinancial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnasidtaining adequate internal control over finah@gorting (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Adi9#4, as amended, or the Exchange Act). Our mamagte including our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, conducted aakeation of the effectiveness of our internal cohbver financial reporting as of October 2,
2010. In making this assessment, our managemedttheeriteria established internal Control-Integrated Frameworkissued by The
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread®ommission (COSO). Our management has conclidedas of October 2, 2010 ,
our internal control over financial reporting wdfeetive based on the COSO criteria. The effectasmnof our internal control over financial
reporting as of October 2, 2010 has been auditddfiIG LLP, an independent registered public accogrfirm, as stated in their report
which is included in Item 15 of this Annual Report Form 10-K.

(b) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial &orting

There was no change in our internal control ovearicial reporting (as such term is defined in Ra@s-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the
Exchange Act) that occurred during the quarter dr@detober 2, 2010 that have materially affectedrerreasonably likely to materially affect,
our internal control over financial reporting.

(c) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procaees

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaicitaining our disclosure controls and procedasedefined in Rules 13a-15(¢e)
and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act. Our manageinefuding our Chief Executive Officer and Chighancial Officer, does not expect
that our disclosure controls and procedures wélpnt all error and all fraud. Disclosure contrartel procedures, no matter how well conce
and operated, can provide only reasonable, nofalesassurance that their objectives are methEurthe design of disclosure controls and
procedures must reflect the fact that there areures constraints, and the benefits of disclosargrols and procedures must be considered
relative to their costs. Because of the inherenitditions in all control systems, no evaluatiordiztlosure controls and procedures can provide
absolute assurance that all disclosure controkssaind instances of fraud, if any, within the Conyplaave been detected. Nonetheless, our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offidesive concluded that, as of October 2, 2040r disclosure controls and procedures wer
designed to provide reasonable assurance of anfgiéveir objectives and (2) our disclosure contesld procedures were effective to provide
reasonable assurance that information requiree widrlosed in the reports we file and submit utlderExchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported as and when required handuch information is accumulated and communicteur management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officéw allow timely decisions regarding its requidigclosure.

(d) Internal Controls with Respect to 8toOptions

Pursuant to the Stipulation of Settlement dateduraly 26, 2009 approved in connection with thelesmitnt of our derivative
litigation, we agreed to include in our annual mre@m internal control over financial reporting nagement's assessment of the adequacy of ou
internal controls with respect to stock grantsast until September 30, 2011. Management's assessifithe effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting contained in subsectigna@ove includes our assessment of the effectiwenfesur internal controls with respect to
stock options.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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PART IlI
The information called for by Items 10, 11, 12,&® 14 of Part lll are incorporated by referencenfrour definitive Proxy Statement

to be filed in connection with our 2011 Annual Magtof Stockholders pursuant to Regulation 14A egt¢hat the information regarding our
executive officers called for by Iltem 401(b) of Ré&gion S-K has been included in Part | of thisomtp
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

€) (1) The following financial statements are filed unttem 8 hereof as part of this report:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm

Financial Statements:

Consolidated Balance Sheets, As of October 2, 20800ctober 3, 2009

Consolidated Statements of Operations, Years E@atober 2, 2010, October 3, 2009 and Septembex(8
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive LosssYeaded October 2, 2010, October 3, 2009 and Séeted7, 2008
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equitgr¥ &nded October 2, 2010, October 3, 2009 anceBdyar 27, 2008
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Years E@dtaber 2, 2010, October 3, 2009 and Septembe2(Dg

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) The following financial statement schedule of Sara¥SCI Corporation is filed as part of this repant
Form 10-K immediately after the signature pagesgtoeand should be read in conjunction with our
Financial Statements included in this Item 15:

Schedule llI-Valuation and Qualifying Accrsl

All other schedules are omitted because they arapmlicable or the required information is showritie
Financial Statements or the notes thereto.

(3) Refer to item 15(b) immediately below.
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(b) Exhibits

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1(1) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Regnt, dated January 31, 1996.

3.2(2) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated M&c2001.

3.3(3) Certificate of Designation of Rights, Preferenced Brivileges of Series A Participating Preferréac® of the
Registrant, dated May 31, 2001.

3.4(4) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Cexdifé of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated Dawer 7, 2001.

3.5(5) Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registranptad by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2008

3.6(6) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certifioat Incorporation of the Registrant, as amendatkdiJuly 27,
20009.

4.1(7) Preferred Stock Rights Agreement, dated as of Ma001 between the Registrant and Wells FargooNatiBank,
Minnesota, N.A., including the form of Certificadé Determination, the form of Rights Certificatedathe Summary of
Rights attached thereto as Exhibits A, B, and C.

4.2(8) Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of Octop20@5, to the Subordinated Indenture, by and an8®ig
Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCIl USA, Inc. and J.P. Mofgast Company, National Association, as trustee.

4.3(9) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe3Ob2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.4(10) Intercreditor Agreement, dated as of December @322by and among, as second lien collateral tegsteaSalle
Business Credit, Inc., as collateral agent, StaeeSBank and Trust Company of California, N.Adaach New First
Lien Claimholder Representative which may becomaréy from time to time, and the Registrant.

4.5(11) Indenture, dated as of February 24, 2005, amon&é#uistrant, the guarantors party thereto and Bask National
Association, as trustee.

4.6(12) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of SepteBme2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand U.S.
Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.7(13) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JaBu&307, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Ndtigsociation,
as trustee.

4.8(14) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2006, amon&é#ugstrant, certain subsidiaries of the Registaanjuarantors
thereunder and U.S. Bank National Associationfastee.

4.9(15) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Janua29@7, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidsabciation, as
trustee.

4.10(16) Indenture, dated as of June 12, 2007, among Registhe guarantors party thereto, and Wells FBaywk, National
Association as trustee, relating to the SeniortiigeRate Notes due 2014.

10.1(17) Amended 1990 Incentive Stock Plan.

10.2(18)(19) 1999 Stock Plan.

10.3(20) Addendum to the 1999 Stock Plan (Additional Termd &onditions for Employees of the French subsifies)), date:
February 21, 2001.

10.4(21) 1995 Director Option Plan.

10.5(22) 1996 Supplemental Stock Plan.

10.6(23) Hadco Corporation Non-Qualified Stock OptionrRlas Amended and Restated July 1, 1998.

10.7(24) SCI Systems, Inc. 1994 Stock Option IncentivenPI

10.8(25) SCI Systems, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

10.9(26) SCI Systems, Inc. Board of Directors Deferredn@ensation Plan.

10.10(27) Form of Indemnification Agreement executed by tlegiRtrant and its officers and directors pursuarthé Delaware

10.11(28)(19)
10.12(29)
10.13(30)

reincorporation.
Amended and Restated Sanmina-SCI CorporatioarBf Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporation Stock QpBRtan 2000 (Sweden).

Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporafitatk Option Plan 2000 (Finland).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

10.14(31)(19)
10.15(32)
10.16(33)
10.17(34)(19)
10.18(35)

10.19(36)

10.20(37)

10.21(38)(19)
10.22(39)

10.23(40)(19)
10.24(41)

10.25(42)(19)
10.26(42)(19)
10.27(43)(19)
10.28(44)(19)
10.29(45)(19)
10.30(46)(19)
10.31(47)(19)
10.32(48)(19)
10.33(49)(19)
10.34(50)

10.35(51)

10.36(52)(19)
14.1(53)

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1(54)

Amended and Restated Sanminac®@ioration Deferred Compensation Plan dated JuBeGs.
2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Randy Furr separation agreement.

Employment Agreement dated ddanich 2, 2007 by and between the Registrant andh&&icTyler.

Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement dated FebruaP9@8 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI IW8A SCI
Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systems de Mexica 86AC.V., Sanmina-SCIl Systems Services de MexiBod®
C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufactuliimgited Liability Company, Sanmina-SCI AustralidP LTD
and Foxteq Holdings, Inc.

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated FehtidaP008 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI
USA Inc., SCI Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systeimdexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems Sesvite
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI| Hungary Electrsri¢anufacturing Limited Liability Company, SanmiS&l
Australia PTY LTD and Foxteq Holdings, Inc., datedy 7, 2008.

Asset Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2008 blyaamong Sanmina-SCI USA Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systesms d
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI| Systems ServieeMdxico S.A. de C.V., Lenovo (Singapore) Pte.latdd Lenovo
Centro Tecnologico, SdeRL de C.V.

Revised form of Officer and Dierdndemnification Agreement.

Loan, Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated &owémber 19, 2008, among the Registrant and cesfaims
Designated Canadian Guarantors, the financialtingtns party thereto from time to time as its sdiagies as
borrowers, Sanmina-SCIl Systems (Canada) Inc. and&€kville Corp.s lenders and Bank of AmericaAN.as agent
for such lenders.

2009 Incentive Plan, as amended.

Credit and Security Agreement dated as of Nover2heP008 by and among Sanmina SPV LLC, the lenukemsed
therein and Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch,dministrative agent and collateral agent.

Deferred Compensation Plan fots@e Directors amended and restated effectiveatgiriy 2009.

Deferred Compensation Plan dffectanuary 1, 2009.

Description of Calendar 2010 Momployee Director Compensation Arrangements.

Form of Stock Option Agreemenmtifse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit égment for use under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreenfenuse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Employment offer letter datedt8efber 4, 2009 between the Registrant and Bob Eulau

Amendment to Employment Agreeniisnénd between the Registrant and Michael Tyleedidlovember 15, 2007.
Form of Change of Control SeveeaBenefit Agreement.

Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 6, 2010 to Ldaoaranty and Security Agreement dated as of Noveife2008
among the Registrant and certain of its subsidiags borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada)ariacSCI
Brockville Corp., as Desighated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BafilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.

Incremental Loan Agreement Joinder dated as ofl 8p2010 among the parties to the Loan and SecAgteement
dated November 19, 2008 and Goldman Sachs Lendgirtigd?s LLC and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding,, las.
assuming lenders under the Loan and Security Ageaem

Amendment to Employment Agreenignand between the Registrant and Michael R. Tgdeed April 6, 2010.
Code of Business Conduct and Ethicke@Registrant.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant (filed hetie).

Consent of KPMG LLP, independent registgragblic accounting firm (filed herewith).

Certification of the Principal Executive Officerqsuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).

Certification of the Principal Financial Officer pauwant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoadéttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
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Exhibit
Number Description
32.2(54) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoadéttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the iRegnt's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgahr ended September 30, 1996,
SEC File No. 000-21272, filed with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission (“SEC”) on December 24, 1996
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(a) toRegistrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forfibeal quarter ended March 31,
2001, filed with the SEC on May 11, 2001.
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.2 to tlegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-@d fivith the SEC on August 10,
2001.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2001, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2001.
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS& December 5, 2008.
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS&h August 19, 2009.
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form 8-A, filéth the SEC on May 25, 2001.
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7.2 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to the iRegnt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thedisqjuarter ended December 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on February 11, 2003.
(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witetSEC on February 24, 2005.
(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.2 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(14) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iBtegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witlketSEC on February 17, 2006.
(15) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(16) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletS8EC on June 13, 2007.
(17) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to thgiReant's Annual Report on Form 10-K, SEC File R@0-21272, filed with the
SEC on December 29, 1994.
(18) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on May 25, 1999.
(19) Compensatory plan in which an executive officedioector participates.
(20) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for ttsedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.
(21) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiBteant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, SBCNo. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(22) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to thgiBteant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, SBCNo. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(23) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on June 23, 2000.
(24) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,
2001.
(25) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,

2001.
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(26)
(27)
(29)
(29)
(30)
(31)

(32)
(33

(34
(35)
(36)
(37)
(38)
(39
(40)
(41)
(42)
(43
(44)
(45)
(46)
(47)
(48)
(49)
(50)
(51)

(52)
(53

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on December 20,
2001.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiR®ant's Registration Statement on Form S-1, SBCNo. 33-70700, filed with
the SEC on February 19, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.75 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50.1 toRsgistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tieedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.74 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRiegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filétth the SEC on April 23, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2007, filed with the SEC on November 28, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.64 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.71 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.67 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Riegig's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscahy ended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on November 24, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 of thegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-& filith the SEC on March 12,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form QCfor the fiscal quarter ended December
2008, filed with the SEC on February 2, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterl Report on Form 10-Q for teedl quarter ended January 2,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.47 to tlgiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.48 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended January 2,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 of Regigt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the figpsarter ended July 3, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to Regigts Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscahyended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008
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(54) This exhibit shall not be deemed “filed” for purpssof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adi934 or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of that Section, nor shall it be deemedorporated by reference in any filings under $eeurities Act of 1933 or the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made baforfter the date hereof and irrespective ofgemeral incorporation language
in any filings.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{(th)e Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theéoeduly authorized.

Sanmina-SCI Corporation
(Registrant)

By: /s/ JURE SOLA
Jure Sola
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Date: November 24, 2010
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed belpthe following persons on behalf of 1
registrant and in the capacities and on the dathsdted.

Signature Title Date

Chief Executive Officer and Director
/s/ JURE SOLA (Principal Executive Officer) November 24, 2010

Jure Sola

Chief Financial Officer
/s/ ROBERT K. EULAU (Principal Financial Officer) November 24, 2010

Robert K. Eulau

Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller

/sl TODD SCHULL (Principal Accounting Officer) November 24, 2010
Todd Schull
/s/ NEIL BONKE Director November 24, 2010
Neil Bonke
/s/ ALAIN COUDER Director November 24, 2010

Alain Couder

/s/ JOHN P. GOLDSBERRY Director November 24, 2010
John P. Goldsberry

/s/ JOSEPH LICATA Director November 24, 2010
Joseph Licata

/s JEAN MANAS Director November 24, 2010
Jean Manas
/sl MARIO M. ROSATI Director November 24, 2010

Mario M. Rosati

/s A. EUGENE SAPP, JR. Director November 24, 2010
A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.

/sl WAYNE SHORTRIDGE Director November 24, 2010
Wayne Shortridge

/s/ JACKIE M. WARD Director November 24, 2010
Jackie M. Ward
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

The financial statement Schedule 1I-VALUATION ANDURLIFYING ACCOUNTS is filed as part of this Form 4K.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts, Product Returnsl ®ther Net Sales

adjustments

Fiscal year ended September 27, 2008
Fiscal year ended October 3, 2009
Fiscal year ended October 2, 2010

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION
SCHEDULE 1I-VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

96

Balance at Charged
Beginning of (Credited) to Charges Balance at End
Period Operations Utilized of Period
(In thousands)
$ 1672¢ $ (1,079 $ (7220 $  14,93¢
$ 1493 $ (1,139 $ (379 $  13,42:
$ 1342, $ 3571 $ (241) $  16,75:
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1(1) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Regnt, dated January 31, 1996.

3.2(2) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated M&c2001.

3.3(3) Certificate of Designation of Rights, Preferenced Brivileges of Series A Participating Preferréac® of the
Registrant, dated May 31, 2001.

3.4(4) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Cexdifé of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated Dawer 7, 2001.

3.5(5) Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registranptad by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2008

3.6(6) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certifioat Incorporation of the Registrant, as amendatkdiJuly 27,
20009.

4.1(7) Preferred Stock Rights Agreement, dated as of Ma001 between the Registrant and Wells FargooNatiBank,
Minnesota, N.A., including the form of Certificadé Determination, the form of Rights Certificatedathe Summary of
Rights attached thereto as Exhibits A, B, and C.

4.2(8) Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of Octop20@5, to the Subordinated Indenture, by and an8®ig
Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCIl USA, Inc. and J.P. Mofgast Company, National Association, as trustee.

4.3(9) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe3Ob2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.4(10) Intercreditor Agreement, dated as of December @322by and among, as second lien collateral tegsteaSalle
Business Credit, Inc., as collateral agent, StaeeSBank and Trust Company of California, N.Adaach New First
Lien Claimholder Representative which may becomaréy from time to time, and the Registrant.

4.5(11) Indenture, dated as of February 24, 2005, amon&é#uistrant, the guarantors party thereto and Bask National
Association, as trustee.

4.6(12) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of SepteBme2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand U.S.
Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.7(13) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JaBu&307, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Ndtigsociation,
as trustee.

4.8(14) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2006, amon&é#ugstrant, certain subsidiaries of the Registaanjuarantors
thereunder and U.S. Bank National Associationfastee.

4.9(15) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Janua29@7, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidsabciation, as
trustee.

4.10(16) Indenture, dated as of June 12, 2007, among Registhe guarantors party thereto, and Wells FBaywk, National
Association as trustee, relating to the SeniortiigeRate Notes due 2014.

10.1(17) Amended 1990 Incentive Stock Plan.

10.2(18)(19) 1999 Stock Plan.

10.3(20) Addendum to the 1999 Stock Plan (Additional Termd &onditions for Employees of the French subsifies)), date:
February 21, 2001.

10.4(21) 1995 Director Option Plan.

10.5(22) 1996 Supplemental Stock Plan.

10.6(23) Hadco Corporation Non-Qualified Stock OptionrRlas Amended and Restated July 1, 1998.

10.7(24) SCI Systems, Inc. 1994 Stock Option IncentivenPI

10.8(25) SCI Systems, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

10.9(26) SCI Systems, Inc. Board of Directors Deferredn@ensation Plan.

10.10(27) Form of Indemnification Agreement executed by tlegiRtrant and its officers and directors pursuarthé Delaware

10.11(28)(19)
10.12(29)
10.13(30)

reincorporation.
Amended and Restated Sanmina-SCI CorporatioarBf Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporation Stock QpBRtan 2000 (Sweden).

Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporafitatk Option Plan 2000 (Finland).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

10.14(31)(19)
10.15(32)
10.16(33)
10.17(34)(19)
10.18(35)

10.19(36)

10.20(37)

10.21(38)(19)
10.22(39)

10.23(40)(19)
10.24(41)

10.25(42)(19)
10.26(42)(19)
10.27(43)(19)
10.28(44)(19)
10.29(45)(19)
10.30(46)(19)
10.31(47)(19)
10.32(48)(19)
10.33(49)(19)
10.34(50)

10.35(51)

10.36(52)(19)
14.1(53)

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1(54)

Amended and Restated Sanminac®@ioration Deferred Compensation Plan dated JuBeGs.
2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Randy Furr separation agreement.

Employment Agreement dated ddanich 2, 2007 by and between the Registrant andh&&icTyler.

Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement dated FebruaP9@8 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI IW8A SCI
Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systems de Mexica 86AC.V., Sanmina-SCIl Systems Services de MexiBod®
C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufactuliimgited Liability Company, Sanmina-SCI AustralidP LTD
and Foxteq Holdings, Inc.

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated FehtidaP008 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI
USA Inc., SCI Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systeimdexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems Sesvite
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI| Hungary Electrsri¢anufacturing Limited Liability Company, SanmiS&l
Australia PTY LTD and Foxteq Holdings, Inc., datedy 7, 2008.

Asset Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2008 blyaamong Sanmina-SCI USA Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systesms d
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI| Systems ServieeMdxico S.A. de C.V., Lenovo (Singapore) Pte.latdd Lenovo
Centro Tecnologico, SdeRL de C.V.

Revised form of Officer and Dierdndemnification Agreement.

Loan, Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated &owémber 19, 2008, among the Registrant and cesfaims
Designated Canadian Guarantors, the financialtingtns party thereto from time to time a its sdimiies as borrower
Sanmina-SCIl Systems (Canada) Inc. and SCI Broek@tirp.s lenders and Bank of America, N.A., as &fygrsuch
lenders.

2009 Incentive Plan, as amended.

Credit and Security Agreement dated as of Nover2heP008 by and among Sanmina SPV LLC, the lernukemsed
therein and Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch,dministrative agent and collateral agent.

Deferred Compensation Plan fots@de Directors amended and restated effectiveatgiriy 2009.

Deferred Compensation Plan dffectanuary 1, 2009.

Description of Calendar 2010 Momployee Director Compensation Arrangements.

Form of Stock Option Agreemenmtifse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit égment for use under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreenfenuse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Employment offer letter datedt8etber 4, 2009 between the Registrant and Bob Eulau

Amendment to Employment Agreeniisnénd between the Registrant and Michael Tyleedidlovember 15, 2007.
Form of Change of Control SeveeaBenefit Agreement.

Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 6, 2010 to Ldaoaranty and Security Agreement dated as of Noveife2008
among the Registrant and certain of its subsidiags borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada)atacSCI
Brockville Corp., as Designated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BafilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.

Incremental Loan Agreement Joinder dated as ofl 8p2010 among the parties to the Loan and SecAgteement
dated November 19, 2008 and Goldman Sachs Lendgirtigd?s LLC and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding,, las.
assuming lenders under the Loan and Security Ageaem

Amendment to Employment Agreentgnand between the Registrant and Michael R. Tgdeed April 6, 2010.
Code of Business Conduct and Ethicke@Registrant.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant (filed hetie).

Consent of KPMG LLP, independent registgragblic accounting firm (filed herewith).

Certification of the Principal Executive Officerqsuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).

Certification of the Principal Financial Officer pauwant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoaBéttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
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Exhibit
Number Description
32.2(54) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoadéttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the iRegnt's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgahr ended September 30, 1996,
SEC File No. 000-21272, filed with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission (“SEC”) on December 24, 1996
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(a) toRegistrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forfibeal quarter ended March 31,
2001, filed with the SEC on May 11, 2001.
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.2 to tlegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-@d fivith the SEC on August 10,
2001.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2001, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2001.
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS& December 5, 2008.
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS&h August 19, 2009.
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form 8-A, filéth the SEC on May 25, 2001.
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7.2 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to the iRegnt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thedisqjuarter ended December 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on February 11, 2003.
(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witetSEC on February 24, 2005.
(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.2 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(14) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iBtegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witlketSEC on February 17, 2006.
(15) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(16) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletS8EC on June 13, 2007.
(17) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to thgiReant's Annual Report on Form 10-K, SEC File R@0-21272, filed with the
SEC on December 29, 1994.
(18) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on May 25, 1999.
(19) Compensatory plan in which an executive officedioector participates.
(20) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for ttsedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.
(21) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiBteant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, SHCNo. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(22) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to thgiBteant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, SBCNo. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(23) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on June 23, 2000.
(24) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,
2001.
(25) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,

2001.
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(26)
(27)
(29)
(29)
(30)
(31)

(32)
(33

(34
(35)
(36)
(37)
(38)
(39
(40)
(41)
(42)
(43
(44)
(45)
(46)
(47)
(48)
(49)
(50)
(51)

(52)
(53

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on December 20,
2001.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiR®ant's Registration Statement on Form S-1, SBCNo. 33-70700, filed with
the SEC on February 19, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.75 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50.1 toRsgistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tieedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.74 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRiegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filétth the SEC on April 23, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2007, filed with the SEC on November 28, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.64 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.71 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.67 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Riegig's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscahy ended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on November 24, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 of thegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-& filith the SEC on March 12,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form QCfor the fiscal quarter ended December
2008, filed with the SEC on February 2, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterl Report on Form 10-Q for teedl quarter ended January 2,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.47 to tlgiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.48 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended January 2,
2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 of Regigt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the figpsarter ended July 3, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to Regigts Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscahyended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008
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(54) This exhibit shall not be deemed “filed” for purpesf Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Ad9®4 or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of that Section, nor shall it be deemedorporated by reference in any filings under $eeurities Act of 1933 or the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made baforfter the date hereof and irrespective ofgemeral incorporation language
in any filings.
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LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Entity Name
AET Holdings Ltd. (21)

AV BreconRidge Limited (2)

BreconRidge Manufacturing Solutions (Asia) Limite&38)
Continental Circuits International, Inc. (23)

Davos Group Limited (6)

Hadco Corporation (9)

Hadco Santa Clara, Inc. (5)

PT Sanmina-SCI Batam (18)

Sanmina (B.V.l.) Ltd. (11)

Sanmina Enclosure Systems Hungary Limited Liabiliympany (9)

Sanmina Foreign Sales Corporation (9)

Sanmina France SAS (7)

Sanmina SAS (9)

Sanmina SPV LLC (9)

Sanmina-SCI (Asia) Limited (6)

Sanmina-SCI (China) Limited (6)

Sanmina-SCI (H.K.) Limited (6)

Sanmina-SCI (Shenzhen) Limited (8)

Sanmina-SCI AB (9)

Sanmina-SCI Australia Pty. Ltd. (15)

Sanmina-SCI Central Services (9)

Sanmina-SCI Circuit (Wuxi) Co. Ltd. (8)

Sanmina-SCI Circuits Pte. Ltd. (17)

Sanmina-SCI Corporation

Sanmina-SCI Corporation (Malaysia) SDN BHD (4)
Sanmina-SCIl de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (9)
Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Integration Ltd. (10)
Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Technology Ltda. (18)
Sanmina-SCI do Brazil Ldta. (9)

Sanmina-SCI Dutch Holdings, B.V. (18)

Sanmina-SCI Electronics Pte. Ltd. (17)

Sanmina-SCl EMS Haukipudas OY (11)

Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Asia) Ltd. (3)
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Shenzhen) Ltd. (12)
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Suzhou) Co. Ltd. (12
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems QY (9)

Sanmina-SCI France EMS (7)

Sanmina-SCI Germany GmbH (16)

Sanmina-SCI GmbH (9)

Sanmina-SCI Holding (Thailand) Limited (11)
Sanmina-SCI Holding GmbH & Co. KG (9)
Sanmina-SCI Holdings Australia Pty. Ltd. (18)
Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufacturing LIG)(
Sanmina-SCI India Private Limited (1)

Sanmina-SCl Ireland (19)

Sanmina-SCl Israel EMS Ltd. (18)

Sanmina-SCI Israel Medical Systems Ltd.(18)
Sanmina-SCIl Management GmbH (9)

Sanmina-SCI Optical Technology (Shenzhen) Ltd. (22)

Exhibit 21.1

Jurisdiction
Mauritius
Hong Koncg
Hong Kong
Barbado:
British Virgin Islands
United State
United State
Indonesie
British Virgin Islands
Hungary
Barbado:
France
France
United State
Hong Koncg
Hong Konc
Hong Koncg
China
Sweder
Australia
France
China
Singapore
United State
Malaysia
Mexico
Brazil

Brazil

Brazil
Netherland:
Singaport
Finland
Hong Kong
China

China
Finland
France
Germany
Germany
Thailand
Germany
Australia
Hungary
India
Ireland
Israel

Israel
Germany
China






Entity Name
Sanmina-SCI PCB Europe GmbH & Co. KG (13)

Sanmina-SCI Pte. Ltd. (21)

Sanmina-SCI Real Estate Partnership (9)
Sanmina-SCI RSP de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (9)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada), Inc. (9)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Kunshan) Co. Limited (8)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems (Malaysia) SND BHD (11)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems (Thailand) Limited (14)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (11)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems Holdings, Inc. (9)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Ireland Limited (11)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems Israel Ltd. (18)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems Japan, Ltd. (11)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems Singapore Pte. Ltd. (11)
Sanmina-SCIl Systems Tel Aviv Ltd. (20)
Sanmina-SCI Technology India Private Limited (21)
Sanmina-SCI Technology Limited (8)
Sanmina-SCI U.K. Limited (11)

Sanmina-SCI Verwaltungs GmbH (9)
Sanmina-SCI/TAG de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (11)
SCI Brockville Corp (18)

SCI Technology, Inc. (9)

Annotation
(1) A subsidiary of AET Holdings Ltd.

(2) A subsidiary of BreconRidge Manufacturing SolutigAsia) Limited

(3) A subsidiary of Davos Group Limited

(4) A subsidiary of Hadco Santa Clara, Inc.

(5) A subsidiary of Hadco Corporation

(6) A subsidiary of Sanmina (B.V.l.) Ltd.

(7) A subsidiary of Sanmina SAS

(8) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI (China) Limited

(9) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Corporation

(10) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Technologgld.t
(11) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Dutch Holdings, B.V.
(12) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Asid.
(13) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI GmbH

(14) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Holding (Thailand) Lted
(15) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Holdings Australia Rtid.
(16) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Holding GmbH & Co. KG
(17) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Pte. Ltd.

(18) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Holdings, Inc.
(19) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Ireland Limited
(20) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Israel Ltd.
(21) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems SingaporelRte.
(22) A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Technology Limited
(23) A subsidiary of SCI Brockville Corp

Jurisdiction
Germany
Singaport
France
Mexico
Canad:
China
Malaysia
Thailand
Mexico
United State
Ireland
Israel

Japar
Singaport
Israel

India
Caymar
United Kingdon
Germany
Mexico
Canad:
United State



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors
Sanmina-SCI Corporation:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrélggstration statement on Form S-3 (Nos. 333-181383-61042, 333-50282, 333-
39316, 333-95467, 333-84221, 333-84039, 333-7623%;71313, and 33-97782) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333H355333-157099, 333-84704,
333-112605, 333-108942, 333-104692, 333-100236,83336, 333-83110, 333-75616, 333-64294, 333-39938,79259, 333-23565, 33-
90244, and 33-66554) of Sanmina-SCI Corporationreport dated November 24, 2010, with respectecctinsolidated balance sheets of
Sanmina-SCI Corporation as of October 2, 2010 actdlizr 3, 2009, and the related consolidated s&tesrof operations, comprehensive
income (loss), stockholders' equity, and cash fliwsach of the fiscal years in the three-yeamggeended October 2, 2010, and the related
financial statement schedule, and the effectivenésgernal control over financial reporting as@€tober 2, 2010, which report appears in the
October 2, 2010 annual report on Form 10-K of Saiar8CI Corporation.

Our report dated November 24, 2010 refers to anlating change upon adoption of Financial Accounfitandards No. 141(R)
(Revised 2007)Business Combinatiof&SC Topic 805 Business Combinationsat the beginning of fiscal 2010.

Mountain View, California
November 24, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO SECTION 302(A) OF
THE SARBANES - OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Jure Sola, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this report on Form 10fkSanminaSCI Corporatior

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doescantain any untrue statement of a material facinoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in lightafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,adher financial information included in this repdairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resokoperations and cash flows of the Registrant fasamed for, the perioc
presented in this report;

4, The Registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disaie controls ar
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 18a}1&nd 15dt5(e)) and internal control over financial repogtita:
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)1%¢r the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurbe ttesigne
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinfdion relating to the Registrant, including itsnsolidate
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withose entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report i
being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finah@porting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragdsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and tt
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant'slaisire controls and procedures and presentedisnreéport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disceosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered b
this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regis¢santernal control over financial reporting tletcurred durin
the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (thgistent's fourth fiscal quarter in the case ofaanual report) th
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyntaterially affect, the Registrant's internal cohtver financie
reporting; and

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatidnteifnal control ove
financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditonsl dhe audit committee of the Registrant's Boardwéctors (or persol
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknes$e the design or operation of internal controkiofinancia
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversaffect the Registrant's ability to record, processnmarize ar
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéatin the
Registrant's internal control over financial repagt

Date: November 24, 2010

/sl JURE SOLA

Jure Sola
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO SECTION 302(A) OF
THE SARBANES - OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Robert K. Eulau, certify that:
1) I have reviewed this report on Form 10-KSaihminaSCI Corporatior

2) Based on my knowledge, this report doesontain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,adher financial information included in this repdairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resofsperations and cash flows of the Registrant fasmd for, the perioc
presented in this report;

4) The Registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls ar
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}l&nd 15dt5(e)) and internal control over financial repagtifas
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)1&fr the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe tiesigne
under our supervision, to ensure that material rinfdion relating to the Registrant, including itsnsolidate
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withase entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report i
being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reijpgr; or caused such internal control over finahm@gorting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readersgsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and tt
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant'slasire controls and procedures and presentedisnréport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered b
this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regisganternal control over financial reporting tteatcurred durin
the Registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (thgistent's fourth fiscal quarter in the case ofaamual report) th
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelymaterially affect, the Registrant's internal cohiver financie
reporting; and

5) The Registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiantefnal control ove
financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditonsl dhe audit committee of the Registrant's Boardwéctors (or persol
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknes$e the design or operation of internal controk¥inancia
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversaffect the Registrant's ability to record, processnmarize ar
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdatin the
Registrant's internal control over financial repuyt

Date: November 24, 2010

/sl ROBERT K. EULAU

Robert K. Eulau
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offide




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@)1of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated, (the “Exchange Act”) and
Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the Udiftates Code (18 U.S.C. 81350), Jure Sola, Chie¢ive Officer of Sanmina-SCI

Corporation (the “Company”) hereby certifies thatthe best of his knowledge:

1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 104kKilie fiscal year ended October 2, 2010 , to wihih Certification is attached
as Exhibit 32.1 (the “Periodic Report”), fully cotigs with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Bact5(d) of the

Exchange Act; and
The information contained in the Periode&pBrt fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of

operations of the Company.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned has set his hand hereto as aérilosr 24, 2010 .

/sl JURE SOLA

Jure Sola
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige

This certification accompanies the FormK@e which it relates, is not deemed filed with Becurities and Exchange Commission
is not to be incorporated by reference into angdibf SanminaSCl Corporation under the Securities Act of 1933amended, or the Securit
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether madedefafter the date of the Form KJ;irrespective of any general incorporation laage

contained in such filing.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@)1of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated, (the “Exchange Act”) and
Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the Udiftates Code (18 U.S.C. 81350), Robert K. Eulaecktive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Sanmina-SCI Corporation (ti@mpany”) hereby certifies that, to the best ofdniewledge:

1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 1®tlie fiscal year ended October 2, 2010 , to whhigh Certification is attached

as Exhibit 32.2 (the “Periodic Report”), fully cotigs with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Bact5(d) of the
Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Periode&pBrt fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned has set his hand hereto as aérilosr 24, 2010 .

/sl ROBERT K. EULAU
Robert K. Eulau

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi(ferincipal
Financial Officer)

This certification accompanies the FormK@e which it relates, is not deemed filed with Becurities and Exchange Commission
is not to be incorporated by reference into angdibf SanminaSCl Corporation under the Securities Act of 1933amended, or the Securit

Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether madedefafter the date of the Form KJ);irrespective of any general incorporation laage
contained in such filing.



